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Financial Highlights

Earnings

In the first half of fiscal year 2010, consolidated net business profit before credit costs
decreased by 4.7 billion yen year on year, to 83.0 billion yen, mainly due to a decrease in non-
consolidated market-related earnings, in spite of the fact that The Sumitomo Trust and Banking
Company, Limited* Group as a whole saw a recovery in sales fees of mutual funds and individual
annuities, as well as in real estate brokerage fees, and an earnings contribution by Nikko Asset
Management Co., Ltd. (Nikko AM).

Consolidated net income increased by 34.7 billion yen year on year, to 54.0 billion yen. This
was attributable to a significant reduction in total substantial credit costs for both STB and its
group companies, as well as other income-boosting factors, such as the tax effect resulting from
the reorganization of subsidiaries.

* Hereinafter Sumitomo Trust or STB.

Financial Soundness

The balance of non-performing loans (assets classified under the Financial Reconstruction
Law, banking and principal guaranteed trust accounts combined, non-consolidated basis) at the
end of September 2010 decreased by 14.9 billion yen from the end of the previous fiscal year, to
161.5 billion yen, mainly because of a decrease in loans to bankrupt and practically bankrupt
debtors and substandard loans, owing to repayment, etc. The ratio of non-performing loans (the
proportion of assets classified under the Financial Reconstruction Law to total loan balance)

decreased by 0.1 percentage point from the end of the previous fiscal year, to 1.3%.

Capital (Net Assets)

The consolidated BIS capital adequacy ratio at the end of September 2010 increased by 0.86
percentage point from the end of the previous fiscal year, to 14.71%. The consolidated Tier I
capital ratio also increased from the end of the previous fiscal year by 0.62 percentage point, to
10.48%. This was due to increased retained earnings and other factors which boosted capital by
58.4 billion yen from the end of the previous fiscal year, and a 0.35 trillion yen decline in total

risk-weighted assets, largely attributable to a decrease in credit risk-weighted assets.

Dividend Policy

In fiscal year 2010, STB maintains the dividend policy which targets a consolidated payout
ratio of approximately 30%.

Based on a consolidated net income forecast of 85.0 billion yen, our annual dividend for fis-
cal year 2010 is forecasted to be 12 yen per share (consolidated dividend payout ratio of 25.0%),
2 yen more than that paid in fiscal year 2009. STB paid an interim dividend for fiscal year 2010
of 6 yen per share, which corresponds to half of the forecasted annual dividend mentioned above.
The year-end dividend will be calculated and paid by subtracting the 6 yen interim dividend per

share from the annual dividend per share, which is based on the dividend policy described above.




¢ Financial Highlights for the First Half Fiscal Year 2010

Billions of Yen

Non-consolidated

Consolidated

Sep. 30,2010  Sep. 30,2009  Mar. 31, 2010

Year-on-Year  Sep. 30,2010  Sep. 30,2009 Mar. 31,2010  Year-on-Year

Net Business Profit

before Credit Costs™ «.vevee 60.4 81.6 175.4 (21.2) 83.0 87.7 197.8 (4.7)
Total Substantial Credit Costs - (3.6) (32.7) 7.4 29.0 9.9) (40.8) (4.2) 30.8
Net Gains on Stocks

and Other Securities -« (2.9) (6.3) (7.8) 3.3 (2.9 (6.4) (7.3) 3.5
Ordinary Profit «oeeeeeveciinnn 42.6 31.1 127.5 11.4 61.5 33.4 148.1 28.0
Net Income «eeeeeeeieniiniiniinnns 48.4 19.3 21.6 29.1 54.0 19.2 53.1 34.7

*1 Consolidated net business profit before credit costs = Non-consolidated net business profit before credit costs + Subsidiary companies’ ordinary profits (non-recurring effect adjusted) +
Affiliates” ordinary profits (non-recurring effect adjusted) X Ratio of equity holdings — Intra-group transaction (dividends, etc.).

*2 Figures in () indicate minus figures.

e Dividends

FY2008 FY2009 FY2010 (Forecast)
Common Share Dividends per Share «sservvvessssrrssissssnsnsiissssnsssssssssssssssssssssssssissss 10.00 yen 10.00 yen 12.00 yen
TOEEiM DIVIAENA «evevevveerrrerererereeirisesseeesesesesesesessssssesesesssesesssssessesssesesssssssesesesesesssssssssssana 8.50 yen 5.00 yen  6.00 yen (actual)

Consolidated Net TNCOME +oeeeeeeeermrmmmmmmmiiiiiiee et eeeettieirii e eeeeeeeeenns

7.9 billion yen ~ 53.1 billionyen  85.0 billion yen

Consolidated Dividend Payout RALIO™ evvrrrrrrrreeeeeeeiiiiirrrrreeeeeeeeeeeeesnsssneenes

210.7% 33.1% 25.0%

Total Amount of Dividends for Common Shares

* Consolidated Dividend Payout Ratio =

e Consolidated Results

X 100

Consolidated Net Income — Total Amount of Dividends for Preferred Shares

¢ Assets Classified under the Financial Reconstruction Law*!
(Non-consolidated)

120 (Bilions of yen) (Billions of yen) O 400 (Billions of yen) (%) 4
95.3 99 309.2
245 8717 2 40.9
90 83.0 0 300 010 o @L2-5% 3
176.5
- - Q7.7 161.5
60 40.8 540 40 200 \'u. 2
1.3%

30 28.3 -60 100 1

19.2 612 66.8

26.1 17.6 10.3
0 08/9 09/9 10/9 -80 0 09/9 10/3 10/9 0

Net Business Profit before Credit Costs (Left) Bl Net Income (Left)
@ Total Substantial Credit Costs (Right)

¢ BIS Capital, Risk-Weighted Assets,
BIS Capital Adequacy Ratio (Consolidated)

M Loans in Bankrupt and Practically Bankrupt (Left) [l Doubtful Loans (Left)
Substandard Loans (Left) 4@ Classified Asset Ratio (Right)*
*1 Banking account and principal guaranteed trust account combined

* Classified Asset Ratio: Percentage of Assets Classified under
the Financial Reconstruction Law to Total Loan Balance

¢ Dividend per Share and Consolidated Dividend Payout Ratio

2,000 1,818.9 1,777.3 1,835.8 16,000 20 (Yen)
(Billions of yen) 12,834.3 12,831.3 (Billions of yen)
1,500 12473.7° 12,000 15 12.00
1,268.7 1,266.3 1,307.7 10.00 10.00 (25.0%)
(210.7%) (33.1%)
14.71%
1,000 14179 13.85% 0 8000 10 8.50
6.00
500 4,000 5 5.00
0 09/9 10/3 10/9 0 0 FY2008 FY2009 FY2010
BIS Capital (Left) M Tier | Capital (Left) B Risk-Weighted Assets (Right) M Interim Dividend M Dividend per Share
@ Consolidated BIS Capital Adequacy Ratio * Forecast

Note: Figures in ( ) indicate Consolidated Dividend Payout Ratio
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Message from the President and CEO

Income Rises despite Decline in Earnings
amid Recovery Trend

Our consolidated net business profit before credit costs in the
first half of fiscal year 2010 declined by 4.7 billion yen year on
year, to 83.0 billion yen, mainly due to a decrease in non-consoli-
dated market-related earnings, in spite of the fact that the STB
Group as a whole saw a recovery in sales fees of mutual funds and
individual annuities, as well as in real estate brokerage fees, and an
earnings contribution by Nikko AM. The decline in market-relat-
ed earnings on a non-consolidated basis is the result of steps we
have taken since last year to greatly reduce risk related to domestic
and foreign bond holdings and to be well prepared against the risk
of fluctuations in long-term interest rates.

Consolidated net income increased by 34.7 billion yen year
on year, to 54.0 billion yen. This was attributable to a significant
reduction in total substantial credit costs for both STB and its
group companies, as well as other income-boosting factors, such as

the tax effect resulting from the reorganization of subsidiaries.

In April 2011, Sumitomo Mitsui Trust Group will be
established through the management integration of the STB
Group and Chuo Mitsui Trust Group. As the second half of
fiscal year 2010 will be the final half-year term for the STB
Group to operate alone, the management and employees
will make every effort to perfect the client-oriented business
model we have been developing and solidify our foundation
to create “The Trust Bank,” possessing both expertise and

comprehensive capabilities.

Financial Soundness Further Reinforced

The consolidated BIS capital adequacy ratio rose by 0.86 per-
centage point from the end of the previous fiscal year, to 14.71%.
The consolidated Tier I capital ratio (core capital) increased by
0.62 percentage point, to 10.48%, which exceeded our target of
10% under current Basel regulations. This was due to increased
retained earnings and other factors which boosted capital by 58.4
billion yen from the end of March 2010, and a 0.35 trillion yen
decline in total risk-weighted assets, largely attributable to a

decrease in credit risk-weighted assets.

Dividend Forecast to Increase by 2 Yen

The annual dividend for fiscal year 2010 is forecasted to be 12
yen per share (consolidated dividend payout ratio of 25.0%), 2 yen
more than that paid in fiscal year 2009, based on our dividend pol-
icy which targets a consolidated dividend payout ratio at the 30%
level and a consolidated net income forecast of 85.0 billion yen.
We paid 6 yen per share, equivalent to half that amount, as the

interim dividend for fiscal year 2010.




Initiatives in the First Half of Fiscal Year 2010

Based on our strategy and business “format” which have
evolved under the Midterm Management Plan that began in fiscal
year 2009, we worked, in the first half of fiscal year 2010, to achieve
results by realizing the thorough and complete implementation of
this plan. Accordingly, in each of our prioritized business areas, we
see the beginning of recovery or solid progress in the expansion of

business foundations in the second half of fiscal year 2010 onwards.

e Strengthening of Group Strategy
(1) Establishment of Group Financial Business Structure
In April 2010, the STB Group established Sumishin
Panasonic Financial Services Co., Ltd. through the management
integration of Sumishin Matsushita Financial Services Co., Ltd.
and STB Leasing Co., Ltd. Also, in September 2010, Sumishin
Real Estate Loan & Finance, Ltd. was created through the manage-
ment integration of Life Housing Loan, Ltd. and First Credit
Corporation. Through these reorganizations and integrations, we
have completed the establishment of the Group financial business
structure by consolidating the Group’s leasing business and real
estate-secured finance business into a two-company structure,

which maximizes competitiveness and efficiency.

(2) Reinforcement of Asset Management Business

Our consolidated subsidiary Nikko AM announced in
November 2010 that it would acquire the asset management
company Tyndall Investment, a subsidiary of the Australian
financial conglomerate Suncorp. Then, in December, Nikko AM
announced that it would acquire DBS Asset Management Ltd.,
an asset management company based in Singapore.

Through these acquisitions, Nikko AM will expand its opera-
tional base in the Asia-Pacific region in one stroke, and grow to
become a top-ranking asset management company in Asia, with
approximately 13 trillion yen assets under management.

We, as a group, will continue to work to strengthen our asset
management business and aggressively expand this business, focus-

ing primarily on the Asian region, with its high growth potential.

¢ Reinforcement of Prioritized Businesses

In retail investment marketing, our consulting sales model based
on “core” + “satellite” portfolio strategy is taking root, especially with
results seen from strengthened cooperation with STB Asset
Management Co., Ltd. and Nikko AM. In the first half of fiscal year
2010, through our branches we sold approximately 80.0 billion yen
of mutual funds managed by both companies, a substantial increase
of more than 50% from the second half of fiscal year 2009. Also, sales
of fund wraps and SMAs, which are some of our “core” products for
high net-worth individuals, solidly expanded.

Meanwhile, in wholesales investment marketing, sales of invest-
ment products such as derivative embedded deposits reached approx-
imately 450.0 billion yen in the first half of fiscal year 2010 owing to
the provision of custom-made investment products to meet specific
investor needs. The outstanding balance of investment product sales
as of the end of September, 2010 exceeded 1 trillion yen.

In the real estate business, we steadily expanded our informa-
tion base in Japan on real estate buyers and sellers, and also made
solid progress in developing our overseas investor client base cen-
tering on Asia.

With regard to our credit portfolio, the execution amount of
loans to individuals, which are positioned as the engine driving
credit portfolio restructuring, remained at a high level of just over
200.0 billion yen. Loans to Japanese corporations operating over-
seas continued to expand at a rapid pace, with the outstanding bal-
ance growing by approximately 130.0 billion yen excluding the
effects of yen appreciation. We will continue to make efforts to
identify their financing needs, positioning loans to Japanese corpo-
rations operating overseas as a portfolio which complements loans

to domestic corporations, currently hovering at a low level.

Towards the Creation of “The Trust Bank”

The second half of fiscal year 2010 will be the final half-year
term for the STB Group, with its 85- year history following STB’s
establishment in 1925, to operate alone.

In the second half of fiscal year 2010, we intend to fully
achieve successful results by perfecting our client-oriented business
model and further develop each business in conformity with the
“The Trust Bank” group business model.

I would like to request the continued support of our share-

holders and investors.

January 2011

%ﬁ; u,l.zé;;&

Hitoshi Tsunekage President and CEO
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Financial Section | Consolidated Balance Sheets (Unaudited)

Millions of Yen

Millions of
U.S. Dollars

Sep. 30, 2010

Sep. 30, 2009

Mar. 31, 2010

Sep. 30, 2010

Assets:

Cash and DUe from Banks «-«-eeseereesereereresseresserersereseesesssessssesessesesseses 754,709 ¥ 1,220,329 ¥ 970,869 $ 9,008

Call Loans and Bills Bought «-eeveeve 118,952 62,398 86,485 1,420

Receivables under Resale Agreements «-:-eeeeereeeeeeeeenens 25,134 — — 300

Receivables under Securities Borrowing Transactions - — 332,159 — —

Monetary Claims Bought ---- 444,751 415,589 489,816 5,309

Trading Assets (Note 6) -+ 732,319 905,185 761,850 8,741

Money Held in Trust - 22,220 22,401 22,345 265

Securities (Notes 6 and 13) «eeereeereseneneninninnininie 3,621,206 4,441,338 4,084,091 43,223

Loans and Bills Discounted (Notes 1, 2, 3, 4, 5 and 6) -- 11,262,002 11,234,906 11,686,629 134,424

Foreign EXchanges - ceessseeeesssseceeesnceeisnsieninseneenns 5,334 8,896 5,553 64

Lease Receivables and Investment Assets (Note 6) - 637,010 641,486 650,540 7,603

Other Assets (NOte 6) «veersersrssmsnsssissssesinsisissssnans 1,303,978 1,208,174 1,203,651 15,564

Tangible Fixed Assets (Notes 8 and 9) 125,357 127,881 125,802 1,496

Intangible Fixed Assets ----- 159,963 139,599 170,043 1,909

Deeferred Tax ASSELs ««-seeesereesererserersesersesersrsessssesessesessesessesessssessns 108,831 132,340 79,131 1,299

Customers’ Liabilities for Acceptances and Guarantees (Note 13) 336,973 368,342 339,837 4,022

Allowance for Loan Losses - (115,950) (176,247) (125,598) (1,384)

TTOTAL AASSELS ++vrvrsererserersermrsesmrsesessesessasessssesessesessesmssasessseessesessesnssssesnaes 19,542,797 ¥ 21,084,784 ¥ 20,551,049 $ 233,263

Liabilities:

Deposits (Note ) «:eveererereseenencee 11,879,205 ¥ 12,312,877 ¥ 12,251,117 $ 141,790

Negotiable Certificates of Deposit - 1,970,451 2,062,055 2,350,884 23,519

Call Money and Bills Sold «-eeeeeveeveveieinnininiees 29,221 208,822 79,519 349

Payables under Repurchase Agreements (Note 6) - 210,390 972,446 601,787 2,511

Trading Liabilities «---essseeeesseeemssnceemsmeneeninenens 170,805 95,692 97,945 2,039

Borrowed Money (Notes 6 and 10) 992,722 861,340 1,172,338 11,849

Foreign Exchanges -+ 35 33 31 0

Short-term Bonds Payable - 526,290 336,114 438,667 6,282

Bonds Payable (Note 11) weeeveveesenenenenes 604,892 532,776 531,815 7,220

Borrowed Money from Trust Account - 464,563 1,056,013 430,969 5,545

Other Liabilities «+-eeeeeeeeeeeieeieniininiinin 843,843 832,392 771,305 10,072

Provision for Bonuses «-«eweeeveeeee 8,993 6,136 10,051 107

Provision for Directors’ Bonuses «+-- 216 — 411 3

Provision for Retirement Benefits «--eeeeveee 8,887 8,272 8,927 106

Provision for Reimbursement of Deposits - 1,259 954 1,043 15

Provision for Contingent Loss - 10,707 6,192 8,258 128

Provision for Relocation Expenses - 379 698 379 5

Deferred Tax Liabilities «eeeeeeeeeeeeeerrerrrmmmmmmiiiiiiaeeeeeeeennnnns 35 35 34 0

Deferred Tax Liabilities for Land Revaluation (Note 8) ----- 5,709 5,834 5,778 68

Acceptances and Guarantees (Note 13) «eeeeereeeernenecece 336,973 368,342 339,837 4,022

T OtAl LIADILIEIES «-+vrverrerserrerrersmrsmsessessessessessessesessessessesassessessessesseseeseens 18,065,588 ¥ 19,667,030 ¥ 19,101,104 $ 215,631

Net Assets:

Total Sharcholders’ EqUty: «-ssereresseeeeessseeemssmriemisniieeseseniiesenesaees 1,187,403 ¥ 1,118,803 ¥ 1,144,068 $ 14,173
Capital Stock «+-eeoeveeeee 342,037 342,037 342,037 4,083
Capital Surplus - 297,052 297,053 297,052 3,546
Retained Earnings - 548,787 480,172 505,444 6,550
Treastry Stock vvveeerrssssmsssssnssssssssssnnssss (473) (458) (465) 6)

Total Valuation and Translation Adjustments: «------eeeee- (13,615) (8,460) 4,050 (163)
Valuation Difference on Available-for-Sale Securities (4,032) (5,640) 9,188 (48)
Deferred Gains or Losses on Hedges «++-eereeeeeeveveesenens 6,391 10,741 9,440 76
Revaluation Reserve for Land (Note 8) -+ (4,714) (4,572) (4,655) (56)
Foreign Currency Translation Adjustment - (11,260) (8,988) (9,922) (134)

Minority INEerests « - revssrerssremssremsnciuinnens 303,421 307,409 301,826 3,622

Total Net Assets weeeeeeeeesesesvenes 1,477,209 ¥ 1,417,753 ¥ 1,449,945 $ 17,632

Total Liabilities and Net Assets ««++-seeseeseresesermiinieiiniiiiniiininiiine 19,542,797 ¥ 21,084,784 ¥ 20,551,049 $ 233,263

Sep. 30, 2010

Sep. 30, 2009

Mar. 31, 2010

Sep. 30, 2010

Number of Authorized Common Shares (Shares) ««eeoeeeeeeeeiiniininnins 3,000,000,000  3,000,000,000  3,000,000,000
Number of Issued Common Shares (Shares) 1,675,128,546  1,675,128,546  1,675,128,546
Number of Authorized Preferred Shares (Shares) «oeeeeeeeeeeeiiieiniinninns 400,000,000 400,000,000 400,000,000
Number of Issued Preferred Shares (Shares) «+-veeeveeeeseniieniniiniininins 109,000,000 109,000,000 109,000,000
Net Assets per Common Share (Yen/U.S. Dollar) eeeoeeeveveeeennenceee 634.48 ¥ 597.76 ¥ 619.15 $ 7.57

See accompanying notes.




Financial Section | Consolidated Statements of Income (Unaudited)

Millions of
U.S. Dollars

s1ybIybiH eroueulq

Millions of Yen

Six Months Ended Six Months Ended ~ Year Ended Six Months Ended
Sep. 30, 2010 Sep. 30, 2009 Mar. 31, 2010 Sep. 30, 2010

Income:
TTrUSE F@s «rvvereeerunanemmmuiiiiiiiiiiiieiiie et ¥ 25,097 ¥ 26,258 ¥ 53,062 $ 300
Interest INCOMmME: «oeeeereerertmmiitimmiiiieiii et ctae e e s s e s naeas 119,994 141,248 282,915 1,432
Interest on Loans and DISCOUNLS «««eerrrrrrmrraeareertemmimmiiiiiiiiinnneaaaaanann 81,896 92,235 177,986 978
Interest and Dividends on Securities - . 28,540 43,438 79,972 341 =
Other INterest [NCOMIE «+verserersererserersererterererserersenersesesseressesensesensenes 9,557 5,573 24,954 114 2
Fees and COMIMISSIONS ++rererrrerrrrrsrerrrimereruuinmerriuineerriuieeeerueeesransarnnnnn. 79,811 48,769 130,711 953 %
Trading INCOME «evsserssrrsssrsssssssniss s 5,632 10,030 15,672 67 3
Other Ordinary TIICOIMIE +vvvrrrrrrreseereeeemtriiiiii e 182,494 183,879 352,699 2,178 g
Other Tncome (NOte 1) reesseerssressnmemsrssmsnssssnsissssssissssssssssssssssenens 11,720 23,591 44,491 140 %
TOtal [IICOMIE «+erevesererererererseseseseneeaeasrsesesesenentasssesesesesenesssesesesesenensanas ¥ 424,751 ¥ 433,777 ¥ 879,553 $5,070 g
Expenses: £
Interest Expenses: ¥ 43,364 ¥ 53,657 ¥ 100,023 $ 518 %
Interest 0n Deposits ««+wwweereeesreeneeinnii 29,754 38,825 66,426 355 9
Interest on Borrowings and Rediscounts -« --sseeeeserusseeisssinssninees 5,385 4,149 7,727 64 ©
Other Interest Expenses ................................................................... 8,225 10,682 25,866 98
Fees and Commissions Payments ......................................................... 26,285 12,654 39,255 314 -
Other Ordinary EXpenses «eeeeeeeeerestsennnneiii e 153,721 160,952 299,033 1,835 g
General and Administrative Expenses «+eesereseseeeninnnnniiin 117,967 104,710 222,344 1,408 =
Other Expenses (NOTe 2) +ressereserrssersssesssemisserisesiiesissenissesisiss 30,998 58,774 85,738 370 g
Total Expenses ¥ 372,337 ¥ 390,749 ¥ 746,396 $ 4,444 §'
Income before Income Taxes and Minority Interests «--eseseeeeeeuseeenens ¥ 52,414 ¥ 43,028 ¥ 133,157 $ 626
Income Taxes:
(CULITEIIL +vveesernrsrnnrernmetuameteetiaeeteettieetieettsatiesstaereestieesraessenesneeesnaes 10,364 13,411 16,116 124
Deeferred «oeeeeeeeeermmmmmm e (18,658) 2,841 50,283 (223)
Minority Interests in Income - 6,674 7,499 13,576 80
IN et TNCOME ++vvvrrerrrnnrerrruninettiiiiie ittt e e e e raie e s e era e e e aaeees ¥ 54,035 ¥ 19,276 ¥ 53,180 $ 645
Yen U.S. Dollars
Net Income per Common SRAre eeeeeeeeereeeeeriiii ¥ 30.89 ¥ 11.30 ¥ 30.17 $ 0.37

See accompanying notes.
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Financial Section | Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets

(Unaudited)
Millions of Yen Yiillions of
Six Months Ended Six Months Ended ~ Year Ended Six Months Ended
Sep. 30,2010  Sep. 30,2009  Mar. 31,2010  Sep. 30,2010
Shareholders’ Equity:
Capital Stock:
Balance at the End of the Previous Period «««eereereenennniinninns ¥ 342,037 ¥ 287,537 ¥ 287,537 $ 4,083

Changes of Ttems during the Period:

Issuance of New Shares — 54,500 54,500 —
Total Changes of Items during the Period «teeeesenencecenenns ¥ — ¥ 54,500 ¥ 54,500 $ —
Balance at the End of the Current Period ««+-seeeeveeeiienninnninnni. ¥ 342,037 ¥ 342,037 ¥ 342,037 $ 4,083
Capital Surplus:
Balance at the End of the Previous Period «eeeoeeeseeiiiiiniinnn. ¥ 297,052 ¥ 242,555 ¥ 242,555 $ 3,546
Changes of Ttems during the Period:
IsSUANCE OF NEW SRALES +-rerererrrerserererererrersesesesesesesssesesesesesesnans _ 54,500 54,500 _
Disposal of Treasury Stock «---rrssesseerssmssressssssrsssssssrssssne 0) @) 3) (0)
Total Changes of Items during the Period -- ¥ (0) ¥ 54,497 ¥ 54,496 $ (0)
Balance at the End of the Current Period «+«eerereresenniinniinnnnns ¥ 297,052 ¥ 297,053 ¥ 297,052 $ 3,546
Retained Earnings:
Balance at the End of the Previous Period «««-seeeveeereiiiiiniiinnn. ¥ 505,444 ¥ 463,346 ¥ 463,346 $ 6,033
Changes of Items during the Period:
Cash DIVIAENds ««reeerereerereererersererseerseersesesessesessesessesesseseseeses (10,678) (2,511) (11,226) (127)
It [IICOME ++rererrererererersssrsesesesssnsssssasesesesesssssssesesesasesesssesens 54,035 19,276 53,180 645
Reversal of Revaluation Reserve for Land «««+eseereeeneeininnnne 60 60 143 1
Change of Scope of Consolidation (75) — — (1)
Total Changes of Items during the Period «teeesesnenceeennnns ¥ 43,342 ¥ 16,825 ¥ 42,097 $ 517
Balance at the End of the Current Period «+eeeereeenesenniininenn ¥ 548,787 ¥ 480,172 ¥ 505,444 $ 6,550
Treasury Stock:
Balance at the End of the Previous Period «eeeeeveseiiniiiiiinninns ¥ (465) ¥ (453) ¥ (453) $ (6)
Changes of Ttems during the Period:
Purchase of Treasury Stock «-errssmsserrssmvsressssssrsssssssssssne ) (10) (19) (0)
Disposal of Treasury Stock «seeeeeerreeeressssssssssssinsinisisnnnees 0 5 7 0
Total Changes of Items during the Period -+ eeeeeseseeeceneens ¥ (8) ¥ (5) ¥ (12) $ (0)

M
H
H

Balance at the End of the Current Period «eeeereeeseeneniininninns (473) (458) (465) $ (6)

Total Shareholders’ Equity:
Balance at the End of the Previous Period «weeeeeeveresieninnienianin ¥ 1,144,068 ¥ 992,986 ¥ 992,986 $ 13,656
Changes of Items during the Period:

Issuance of New Shares - — 109,000 109,000 —
Cash Dividends «-eeeesesesereermrersssesereresssssssesesesesssssssssesesesesenes (10,678) (2,511) (11,226) (127)
NNt TIICOMIE ++rvrrererererrrersesesesesesssssssesesesesesessssssesesesesessssssesesens 54,035 19,276 53,180 645

Purchase of Treasury Stock veeeerrrreeressssssssssssinnieennsnnnees 8) (10) (19) (0)
Disposal of Treasury Stock «reeeeeeerrreeresssssssssssisiensinnenes 0 2 3 0

Reversal of Revaluation Reserve for Land -« eeeereeeseninnnnnnn 60 60 143

Change of Scope of Consolidation «---sseeerersssssineeeseessss 75) _ _ 1)
Total Changes of Items during the Period «eeeeereneneceenenns ¥ 43,334 ¥ 125,817 ¥ 151,082 $ 517

Balance at the End of the Current Period ¥ 1,187,403 ¥ 1,118,803 ¥ 1,144,068 $ 14,173




Millions of
U.S. Dollars

s1ybIybiH eroueulq

Millions of Yen

Six Months Ended Six Months Ended ~ Year Ended Six Months Ended
Sep. 30,2010  Sep.30,2009  Mar. 31,2010 Sep. 30, 2010

Valuation and Translation Adjustments:
Valuation Difference on Available-for-Sale Securities:
Balance at the End of the Previous Period ««-seeeveeeesieinniininnns. ¥ 9,188 ¥ (102,248) ¥ (102,248) $ 110
Changes of Ttems during the Period:

Net Changes of Items other than Shareholders” Equity -+ (13,220) 96,607 111,436 (158) =
Total Changes of Items during the Period e eeernenenceeennnns ¥ (13,220) ¥ 96,607 ¥ 111,436 $  (158) 2
Balance at the End of the Current Period -«+-veeeveseesiniiiniinninnns ¥ (4,032) ¥ (5,640) ¥ 9,188 $ (48) %
Deferred Gains or Losses on Hedges: 3
Balance at the End of the Previous Period ««-seeeveeeerieiiniinninnns. ¥ 9,440 ¥ (2,208) ¥ (2,208) $ 113 g
Changes of Ttems during the Period: 2
Net Changes of Items other than Shareholders’ Equity <+ (3,048) 12,950 11,648 (36) 2
Total Changes of Items during the Period «++eeesenenceeennins ¥ (3,048) ¥ 12,950 ¥ 11,648 $ (36) %
Balance at the End of the Current Period ¥ 6,391 ¥ 10,741 ¥ 9,440 $ 76 %
Revaluation Reserve for Land: Q
Balance at the End of the Previous Period «eeeeeevesmiiiiiniiiinn ¥  (4,655) ¥  (4,511) ¥  (4,511) $ (56) o
Changes of Ttems during the Period:
Net Changes of Items other than Shareholders” Equity e+ (59) (60) (143) (1) -
Total Changes of Items during the Period «-eeeeeseseecicennnns ¥ (59) ¥ (60) ¥ (143) $ (1) g
Balance at the End of the Current Period «-«-seeeveeeesieiiniinninnns. ¥ (4,714) ¥ (4,572 ¥ (4,655) $ (56) &
Foreign Currency Translation Adjustment: %
Balance at the End of the Previous Period - eeeveeeeniniinniinninns ¥ (9,922) ¥ (10,111) ¥ (10,111) $ (118) §'
Changes of Items during the Period:
Net Changes of Items other than Shareholders” Equity «--------- (1,337) 1,122 188 (16)
Total Changes of Items during the Period - eeeereseeecicennens ¥ (1,337) ¥ 1,122 ¥ 188 $ (16)
Balance at the End of the Current Period -« essesvessesiesieniniiannnnns ¥ (11,260) ¥  (8,988) ¥ (9,922) $  (134)
Total Valuation and Translation Adjustments:
Balance at the End of the Previous Period «:seeeeeeeriesieninnieninnin ¥ 4,050 ¥ (119,080) ¥ (119,080) $ 48
Changes of Items during the Period:
Net Changes of Items other than Shareholders” Equity -+ (17,666) 110,620 123,130 (211) >
Total Changes of Ttems during the Period «eeeeeresesenecieenenns ¥ (17,666) ¥ 110,620 ¥ 123,130 $ (211) %2
Balance at the End of the Current Period e-oveeeeieeiiniinninninns ¥ (13,615 ¥ (8,460) ¥ 4,050 $ (163) s
Minority Interests: %
Balance at the End of the Previous Period «-eeeeeeseneiccninnnnns ¥ 301,826 ¥ 390,146 ¥ 390,146 $ 3,603 3
Changes of Ttems during the Period: -
Net Changes of Items other than Shareholders” Equity «-+----- 1,595 (82,737) (88,319) 19
Total Changes of Items during the Period «-eeeseeeeeseeiieeens ¥ 1,595 ¥ (82,737) ¥ (88319) $ 19
Balance at the End of the Current Period e-oeeeeeremiininninnnns ¥ 303,421 ¥ 307,409 ¥ 301,826 $ 3,622
Total Net Assets:
Balance at the End of the Previous Period -« eeeeeemvienniiiiiin. ¥ 1,449,945 ¥ 1,264,052 ¥ 1,264,052 $ 17,307
Changes of Ttems during the Period:
IsSUANCE Of NEW SHALES «wvervrererererermrrrsrseseseresessssesesesesessssssesesesens _ 109,000 109,000 _ .
Cash Dividends - (10,678) (2,511) (11,226) (127) =
INEt [ICOME ++rerererersererereremnsrsesesesessnenssesesesesessnsssssesesesesesensnsssesens 54,035 19,276 53,180 645 g
Purchase of Treasury Stock - wwsreeserssremsremmcmmnimmiiscisecians (8) (10) (19) (0) 2
Disposal of Treasury Stock v wesssssemsiniiiiiiiiiiiisiiiiiias 0 2 3 0 g
Reversal of Revaluation Reserve for Land «+-eseeeereeenneninniinnnnn 60 60 143 1 §
Change of Scope of Consolidation - (75) — — (1) g
Net Changes of Items other than Shareholders” Equity «--eeoeeveeve (16,070) 27,883 34,810 (192)
Total Changes of Items during the Period «eeeeeresniicccnnes ¥ 27,263 ¥ 153,700 ¥ 185,892 $ 325
Balance at the End of the Current Period ««--eeeverrveveiiiniiiniininis ¥ 1,477,209 ¥ 1,417,753 ¥ 1,449,945 $ 17,632

See accompanying notes.
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Financial Section | Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows (Unaudited)

Millions of
U.S. Dollars

Six Months Ended Six Months Ended ~ Year Ended Six Months Ended
Sep. 30, 2010 Sep. 30, 2009 Mar. 31, 2010 Sep. 30, 2010

Millions of Yen

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities:

Income before Income Taxes and Minority Interests «-eeeerenerenene ¥ 52414 ¥ 43,028 ¥ 133,157 $ 626
Depreciation ANA AMOITIZATION +++rrrrrrrerrrrraeerrrrieeerrsiieeersriieeeessieeeeaes 8,519 8,624 17’734 102
IMPAIIMENT LOSSES wrverevrevsssecenssmssremssmsnemissseisscssess i 6,442 28 34,489 77
Amortization of Goodwill 4,354 4,264 10,432 52
Equity in Losses (Earnings) of Affiliates - -w-ssseereesrersessseiennnens (1,179) 452 (1,316) (14)
Increase (Decrease) in Allowance for Loan Losses «++esessesseseesiniiannns (9,750) 9,272 (41,373) (116)
Increase (Decrease) in Provision for Bonuses «+««seseeeseeenninnnnne (1,057) 36 2,280 (13)
Increase (Decrease) in Provision for Directors’ Bonuses «++:eeesereeees (195) — 301 (2)
Increase (Decrease) in Provision for Retirement Benefits «eeeeeveeeeee (40) (266) (414) 0)
Increase (Decrease) in Provision for Reimbursement of Deposits -+ 215 64 153 3
Increase (Decrease) in Provision for Contingent Loss ««-+eesesesesereeees 2,449 (110) 1,955 29
Increase (Decrease) in Provision for Relocation Expenses :+-eesereeeee — — (319) —
Gain on Fund Management - ---eeeessceemssceeesmrenisssneneeceees (119,994) (141,248) (282,915) (1,432)
Financing EXPEnses - wesseeersseresssiumsimssnimmmsimsssinissinssssnssssness 43,364 53,657 100,023 518
Loss (Gain) Related to Securities «--srseserrrerserssmsinrnisnsssrsesnsanssnes (12,375) (1,420) (15,805) (148)
Loss (Gain) on Money Held in THUSE «vvvveeeveeeesssssmssssssmmmsssnssssnsssnnnns (474) (490) (435) ©)
Foreign Exchange Losses (Gains) 118,220 65,784 81,633 1,411
Loss (Gain) on Disposal Of Fixed ASSEts «+eeeeerrrrrrmnniniaasieeaieniiinninninnn 595 203 (1,731) 7
Net Decrease (Increase) in Trading Assets «eeeseseseseecsnsnnccnens 29,530 184,627 329,775 352
Net Increase (Decrease) in Trading Liabilities «erereeeeeenssnncenes 72,860 (35,912) (33,659) 870
Net Decrease (Increase) in Loans and Bills Discounted «+«+-sveeeveeeeens 423,209 72 (456,0406) 5,051
Net Increase (Decrease) in Deposit .................................................. (367,125) 400,179 341,285 (4’332)
Net Increase (Decrease) in Negotiable Certificates of Deposit -+ (380,432) (241,462) 47,367 (4,541)
Net Increase (Decrease) in Borrowed Money

(excluding Subordinated Borrowings) «--s--sceesseeeeseeeessceuennneens (179,616) (593,723) (263,055) (2,144)
Net Decrease (Increase) in Deposit

(excluding Deposit Paid to Bank of Japan) «c-eseeeeeeseceeeereceees 27,006 34,262 (10,739) 322
Net Decrease (Increase) in Call Loans «-«-eeeeeeeveememniniiniiini. (12,292) (11,981) (24,130) (147)
Net Decrease (Increase) in Receivables

under Securities Borrowing TLANSACLIONS #++vrererrerrrneerraemrneeruneennens _ (35,715) 296,051 —
Net Increase (Decrease) in Call Money «eeoeeeereeesesennnniciinnnn (441,694) (188,688) (688,649) (5,272)
Net Decrease (Increase) in Foreign Exchange-Assets «eeeeeneneeneeces 219 3,270 6,612 3
Net Increase (Decrease) in Foreign Exchange-Liabilities «+:eeeeeeeeeee 4 (499) (501) 0
Net Decrease (Increase) in Lease Receivables and Investment Assets 13,530 26,882 17,828 161
Net Increase (Decrease) in Short-term Bonds Payable «+:-eeerereeneeees 87,622 2,537 21,890 1,046
Increase (Decrease) in Straight Bonds-Issuance and Redemption - 24,795 1,000 1,000 296
Net Increase (Decrease) in Borrowed Money from Trust Account - 33,594 508,897 (116,145) 401
Proceeds from Fund Management 133,106 147,462 285,001 1,589
Payments for FINANCe < wseresseresseessermsenisssniesiisesisiesisiseienees (44,263) (51,157) (93,063) (528)
(@3 TS o \ N (82,807) 728 (21,738) (988)

SUD TOtal coeeerrrererreninneeriiie e ¥ (571,241) ¥ 192,661 ¥ (323,068) $ (6,818)
Income Taxes Paid «eeeeeeeeeeeeeeemmmmmimiiiiiiie e 8,034 (12,387) (25,244) 96

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities «-eeeeeenenencecee ¥ (563,206) ¥ 180,273 ¥ (348,312) $(6,722)




Millions of Yen

Millions of
U.S. Dollars

Six Months Ended Six Months Ended
Sep. 30, 2009

Sep. 30, 2010

Year Ended

Mar. 31, 2010

Six Months Ended

Sep. 30, 2010

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investment Activities:

Purchase Of SECULITIES +++rrrerrrrrrrrrrerrrriererruiinerrriiieeeeriiieeerrrieeerrseenn ¥ (2,834,866) ¥ (1,276,125) ¥ (3,141,326) $ (33,837)
Proceeds from Sales of SECUTITIES «+rrreererrrrrererrrrierrrrmiiieeriiiieeeeriiieeennns 1,877,016 1,310,596 2,797,640 22,404
Proceeds from Redemption of Securities « -« +sssesesesesesesmesieiininininnnns 1,310,991 450,497 1,176,553 15,648
Decrease in Money Held in Trust 600 192 192 7
Purchase of Tangible Fixed Assets - r--reesssseeereessserrenesssnneseesessnans (2,939) (1,886) (5,115) (35)
Proceeds from Sales of Tangible Fixed Assets -+eeeeeserereeecceinnnn 102 212 4,126 1
Purchase of Intangible Fixed ASsets «+wswseveussessssssiinisissisiiisiiiiisinnns (5,399) (6,712) (12,346) (64)
Proceeds from Sales of Intangible Fixed Assets «+eeeserereeeecnnnnns 5 5 5 0
Purchase of Investments in Subsidiaries at
Changes in Scope of Consolidation «-------wrerssssssssssmisieeeinnnnenes _ _ (90,457) _
Purchase of Investments in Subsidiaries «-«+-ssseeeeseeeesiimninniniiiniiin — — (8,478) —
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investment Activities ««-essseseseeneae ¥ 345,510 ¥ 476,779 ¥ 720,794 $ 4,124
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities:
Increase in Subordinated Borrowings - swessseeeeessrersenreniencnens ¥ _ ¥ 20,000 ¥ 20,000 $ —
Decrease in Subordinated Borrowings «--sseeesssseeeeessseersesesseseseseees _ (25,000) (45,000) —
Proceeds from Issuance of Subordinated Bonds and
Bonds with Subscription Rights to Shares «cceevereneicccnnnnn 49,769 58,704 58,704 594
Payments for Redemption of Subordinated Bonds and
Bonds with Subscription Rights to Shares «+eeseeeeeseeisinsinnininn. — (79,970) (77,162) —
Proceeds from Issuance of Common Share ««weseeeriemninininiiiiiines — 108,566 108,566 —
Repayments to Minoriry Shareholders =« eeereereerrmiemmrmiinnniiiiineeniis _ (83,000) (83,000) I
Cash Dividends Paid -e-seeeseerserersererseerserereesersssessssesessesessesessesesseses (10,677) (2,516) (11,231) (127)
Cash Dividends Paid to Minority Shareholders e esereeieeeicnincninnn (5,625) (7,289) (12,729) (67)
Purchase of Treasury Stock «sssssrrrmvsvsrvrreeeeeessssssssssssiissssssssneneees ®) (10) (19) 0)
Proceeds from Sales of Treasury Stock 0 2 3 0
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities ««e-eseeeeveseenenens ¥ 33,458 ¥  (10,511) ¥  (41,867) $ 399
Effect of Exchange Rate Change on Cash and Cash Equivalents -+ ¥ (4,915) ¥ 2,702 ¥ 549 $ (59)
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents «-+eeoereeeeieeene ¥ (189,153) ¥ 649,243 ¥ 331,163 $ (2,258)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Beginning of the Period «++eeeeeverene ¥ 636,398 ¥ 304,631 ¥ 304,631 $ 7,596
Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents Resulting from
Consolidation of Subsidiaries ««-«-sseeesreseeeereeeeriiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeennnns _ - 603 .
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the End of the Period (Note 1) «:+-eeee ¥ 447,245 ¥ 953,875 ¥ 636,398 $ 5,338

See accompanying notes.
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Financial Section

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

for the First Half of the Fiscal Year 2010

Basis of Presenting Financial Statements

The accompanying translated consolidated financial state-
ments have been compiled from the audited consolidated financial
statements that are prepared for Japanese domestic purposes in
accordance with the Financial Instruments and Exchange Act of
Japan (hereinafter the “FIEA”), the Banking Act of Japan and
accounting principles and practices generally accepted in Japan
(hereinafter “Japanese GAAP”). Certain Japanese GAAP are partly
different from International Financial Reporting Standards in
terms of application and disclosure requirements.

The accounts of overseas subsidiaries of the Sumitomo Trust
and Banking Co., Ltd. (hereinafter “the Bank”) are based on their
accounting records maintained in conformity with generally accept-
ed accounting principles in the respective countries of domicile.

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have
been restructured and translated into English (with some modifica-
tions and expanded descriptions for facilitation of understanding
by readers outside Japan) from the consolidated financial state-
ments in accordance with Japanese GAAP and filed with the
appropriate Local Finance Bureau of the Ministry of Finance as
required by the FIEA. Some supplementary information included
in the statutory Japanese consolidated financial statements, but not
required for fair presentation, is not presented in the accompany-
ing financial statements.

The Bank, a Japanese corporation, maintains its records and
prepares its financial statements in Japanese yen. The accompanying
U.S. dollar financial statements have been translated from yen-base
financial statements for convenience, and only as a matter of arith-
metical computation, at the rate of 83.78 yen to 1.00 U.S. dollar,
the exchange rate prevailing at September 30, 2010. The transla-
tions would not be construed as representations that the Japanese
yen amounts have been, could have been, or could in the future be,
converted into U.S. dollars at this or any other rate of exchange.

In accordance with the FIEA, amounts of less than one million
yen have been omitted. As a result, the totals in yen, and according-
ly in U.S. dollars, shown in the consolidated financial statements do
not necessarily agree with the sum of the individual amounts.

Certain amounts in the previous periods have been reclassified

to the current presentation.

Significant Accounting Policies and Principles
1. Trading Account Activities

Trading account activities are conducted for short-term profittak-
ing by market-making and sales arbitrages. Trading assets and liabili-
ties include securities, commercial papers and financial derivatives.

The mark-to-market accounting method is adopted for such
financial instruments, all of which are stated at fair value as
“Trading Assets” or “Trading Liabilities” in the consolidated bal-
ance sheets. Gain and losses on trading account activities are stated
at the consolidated statements of income as “Trading Income” or
“Trading Expenses” on a trade date basis.

Securities and monetary claims for trading account activities are
stated at the fair value of the balance sheet date and financial deriva-
tives for trading activities, such as swaps, futures and options, are val-
ued on the assumption that they are settled at the balance sheet date.

Gain and losses on trading account activities shown as
“Trading Income” and “Trading Expenses” include interests,
changes in fair value of securities and monetary claims in the cur-
rent period, and changes in values of financial derivatives on the

assumption that they are settled at the balance sheet date.

2. Evaluation for Securities

(a) Under the accounting standard for financial instruments, the
Bank is required to explicitly determine the purposes of hold-
ing each security and classify them into (i) debt securities
intended to be held to maturity (hereinafter held-to-maturity
debrt securities), (ii) equity securities issued by subsidiaries and
affiliated companies, or (iii) all other securities that are not
classified in any of the above categories (hereinafter available-
for-sale securities).

Held-to-maturity debt securities are carried at amortized
cost, using the moving average method. Equity securities issued
by subsidiaries and affiliated companies that are neither consol-
idated nor accounted for using the equity method are stated at
moving average cost. Japanese stocks classified as available-for-
sale securities with fair value are revaluated at the average mar-
ket price of the final month in the first half of the fiscal year.
Available-for-sale securities other than Japanese stocks with fair
value are revaluated at the balance sheet date. Available-for-sale
securities with no available fair value are carried at cost or
amortized cost using the moving average method.

Valuation difference on available-for-sale securities is
recorded as a separate component of “Net Assets” and report-

ed in the consolidated balance sheets.

(b) Securities invested in money held in trust are revaluated as the

same treatment as 1 or 2 (a) mentioned above.
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3. Financial Derivatives
Financial derivatives other than trading purposes are valued
on the assumption that they are settled at the balance sheet date

(the mark-to-market accounting method).

4. Depreciation Methods
(a) Tangible Fixed Assets (except lease assets)

Tangible fixed assets except buildings acquired on and after
April 1, 1998 are depreciated using the declining-balance method
over the following estimated useful lives. Buildings acquired on
and after April 1, 1998 are depreciated using the straight-line
method over the following estimated useful lives.

Buildings: 3 to 60 years

Others: 2 to 20 years

Tangible fixed assets of subsidiaries are depreciated mainly

using the declining-balance method over the estimated useful lives.

(b) Intangible Fixed Assets (except lease assets)

Intangible fixed assets are depreciated using the straight-line
method. Expenses related to software for internal use are capital-
ized in “Intangible Fixed Assets” and depreciated over the estimat-
ed useful lives, generally five years.

Goodwill is amortized over the duration which is reasonably
determined by each case within twenty years. However, immaterial

goodwill is depreciated during each fiscal year.

(c) Lease Assets
Leased assets for finance leases without transfer of ownership
in “Tangible Fixed Assets” are depreciated using the straight-line

method over the lease term assuming no salvage value.

5. Allowance for Loan Losses

As for the Bank, allowance for loan losses is provided as
detailed below, pursuant to the internal rules for self-assessment of
assets quality (hereinafter “Self-Assessment Rules”) and the internal
rules regarding allowance for loan losses.

For claims to debtors who are legally bankrupt (due to bank-
ruptcy, subject to the Civil Rehabilitation Act of Japan, suspension
of transactions with banks by the rules of clearinghouses and others)
or virtually bankrupt, the specific allowance is provided based on
the amount of claims, deducting the amount expected to be collect-
ed through the disposal of collateral or execution of guarantees.

For claims to debtors who are likely to become bankrupt, the
specific allowance is provided for the amount considered to be nec-
essary based on an overall solvency assessment, deducting the
amount expected to be collected through the disposal of collateral

or execution Of guarantees.

For claims to debtors with more than certain amount of the
Bank’s claims to debtors, (i) who are likely to become bankrupt,
(ii) to whom the Bank has Restructured loans, or (iii) whom the
Bank classifies as special mention debtors other than substandard
ones meeting certain credit criteria, where future cash flows from
principle collection and interest receipt could be reasonably esti-
mated, an allowance is provided for the difference between the
present value of expected future cash flows discounted at the origi-
nal contracted interest rate before modifications of terms and con-
ditions and the current book value of the claims.

For claims that are classified into the categories other than
above, the general allowance is provided based on the historical
loan-loss-ratio.

All claims are assessed by branches and the Global Credit
Supervision Department I & II based on the Self-Assessment Rules.
The Corporate Risk Management Department, which is independ-
ent from the branches and the Global Credit Supervision
Department I and II, subsequently conducts the audits of their
assessments, and the allowance is adjusted to reflect the audit results.

As for the consolidated subsidiaries, allowance for loan losses
is provided for general claims based on the historical loan-loss-
ratio, and allowance for loan losses is provided individually for cer-
tain claims based on the amount not expected to be collected.

And for claims to debtors who are legally bankrupt or virtually
bankrupt with collateral or guarantees, the expected uncollectible
amount, net of amounts expected to be collected through the dis-
posal of collateral or through the execution of guarantees, are
directly deducted out of the original amount of claims. The

deducted amount was 54,869 million yen.

6. Provision for Bonuses
Provision for bonuses is provided for the estimated employees’

bonuses attributable to the six months ended September 30, 2010.

7. Provision for Directors’ Bonuses
Provision for directors’ bonuses is provided for the estimated

directors” bonuses attributable to the six months ended September

30, 2010.

8. Provision for Retirement Benefits

Provision for retirement benefits is provided based on the pro-
jected benefit obligation and the fair value of the plan assets at the
balance sheet date.

Prior service cost is recognized in income or expenses using
the straight-line method over the average expected remaining serv-
ice years (mainly 10 years).

Actuarial gain and losses are recognized in income or expenses
using the straight-line method over the average expected remaining

service years (mainly 10 years).

Sumitomo Trust and Banking 2010 Interim Report
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(Additional Information)

The Bank was approved the exemption of the obligation to
pay benefits related to future employee services under substitute
portion of the Bank’s employees’ pension fund by the Minister of
Health, Labor and Welfare on June 1, 2010, based on “Defined
Benefit Corporation Pension Plan Act” (Law No.50, promulgated
on June 15, 2001). As of September 30, 2010, the Bank estimated
to return 27,991 million yen of minimum reserve.

If this repayment would be carried at the ended date of the
current period, the Bank could estimate 13,000 million of “Other
Income” based on “Practical Guidelines on Accounting for
Retirement Benefits (Interim Report)” (the JICPA Accounting
Committee Report No.13 Paragraph 44-2).

The Bank has not decided when it would carry forward the
procedures for the repayment and moreover, the above mentioned
estimate amount may fluctuate depending on future stock market

conditions and others.

9. Provision for Reimbursement of Deposits

Provision for reimbursement of deposits is provided for the
deposits which are no longer accounted as deposit under certain
conditions against the estimated future reimbursement requested

by customers calculated based on the past reimbursement record.

10. Provision for Contingent Loss
Provision for contingent loss is provided for possible contin-

gent loss on trust transactions based on estimated expected losses.

11. Provision for Relocation Expenses
Provision for relocation expenses is provided for the reason-
ably estimated costs for integrating and jointly developing office

buildings in the Tokyo district.

12. Foreign Currency Translation

Assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
primarily translated into yen at the exchange rate at the balance
sheet date, except for shares of an affiliate translated into yen at the
exchange rate at the acquisition date.

Assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies of
consolidated overseas subsidiaries are translated into yen at the

exchange rate of each balance sheet date.

18. Accounting for Leases

As for the Bank and its domestic consolidated subsidiaries,
transactions of finance leases without transfer of ownerships started
before April 1, 2008 have been accounted for according to the
same accounting treatment used in operating leases.

Besides, as for the domestic consolidated subsidiaries, the
income and expenses for transactions of finance leases without
transfer of ownerships are accounted for by the sales revenue and

costs of goods sold when lease payments are collected.

14. Hedge Accounting
(a) Interest-Related Transactions

The Bank manages interest rate risk arising from various assets
and liabilities, such as Loans, Bills discounted, Deposits, and oth-
ers, by using financial derivative transactions and applies deferred
hedge accounting regulated by “Treatment for Accounting and
Auditing of Application of Accounting Standard for Financial
Instruments in Banking Industry” (the Japanese Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (hereinafter “the JICPA”) Industry
Auditing Committee Report No.24, hereinafter “Report No.24”).
In hedging activities to offset changes in the fair value of Deposits,
Loans and others, as hedged items, the Bank designates hedged
items and interest rate swaps and others as hedging transactions by
grouping them by their maturities. As for cash-flow-hedge, the
effectiveness of the hedge is assessed by confirming the correlation
between the fluctuant factor of interest rate for hedged items and
for hedging transactions.

In accordance with “Temporary Treatment for Accounting
and Auditing concerning Application of Accounting Standard for
Financial Instruments in Banking Industry” (the JICPA Industry
Auditing Committee Report No.15), the Bank had adopted
“Macro Hedge Accounting” to account for certain interest related
derivatives, which were utilized to manage interest rate exposure of
certain changes of transactions such as loans and deposits. Deferred
hedge gain (losses) resulted from “Macro Hedge Accounting” are
amortized over the remaining period for each hedging transaction.

At the balance sheet date, deferred hedge gain and losses
(before net of taxes) resulted from “Macro Hedge Accounting” are

2,230 million yen and 3,475 million yen, respectively.

(b) Currency-Related Transactions

The Bank manages foreign exchange risks arising from various
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies by using
financial derivative transactions and applies deferred hedge
accounting in accordance with “Treatment for Accounting and
Auditing of Application of Accounting Standard for Foreign
Currency Transactions in Banking Industry” (the JICPA Industry
Auditing Committee Report No.25, hereinafter “Report No.25”).
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Financial Section

The Bank designates specific currency swaps and foreign
exchange swaps traded to mitigate foreign exchange rate fluctua-
tion risk arising from monetary claims and debts denominated in
foreign currencies as hedging transactions.

The effectiveness of the hedge is assessed by confirming that
the monetary claims and debts denominated in foreign currency as
hedged items exceed the position of those hedging transactions.

The Bank also applies fair value hedge as “Portfolio Hedge” to
reduce foreign exchange rate fluctuation risk in available-for-sale
securities denominated in foreign currencies (other than bonds)
when hedged foreign currency securities are specified in advance to
the inception of the transactions and spot liabilities and forward
liabilities exist on a foreign currency basis that exceed acquisition

costs of the foreign currency securities designated as hedged items.

(c) Internal Hedge Transactions and Others

Gain and losses arisen from hedging instruments such as inter-
est rate swaps and cross currency swaps between consolidated com-
panies and between the trading account and other accounts are not
eliminated but either charged to earnings or deferred. This treat-
ment is allowed by “the Report No.24 and 25,” under which the
Bank operated strictly and non-arbitrarily in conformity with the
standard equivalent to the third-party cover transactions that are
required for hedge qualification.

The Bank also applies the individual deferred hedge account-
ing to specific assets and liabilities.

Consolidated subsidiaries apply the individual deferred hedge
accounting, the individual fair value hedge accounting and the

accrual-basis hedge accounting on interest rate swaps.

15. Scope of Cash and Cash Equivalents in the
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
Cash and due from the Bank of Japan of “Cash and Due from
Banks” in the case of the Bank, and “Cash and Due from Banks”
in the case of the consolidated subsidiaries, are consolidated to be

“Cash and Cash Equivalents.”

16. National and Local Consumption Taxes

National and local consumption taxes of the Bank and consol-
idated subsidiaries are accounted for using the tax-exclusion
method. However, consumption taxes not eligible for deduction

such as those with purchasing properties are charged to expenses.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Changes of Basic Significant ltems in the Preparation
of Consolidated Financial Statements
1. Equity Method

The Bank has started to adopt Accounting Standards Board of
Japan (hereinafter “ASBJ”) Statement No.16 “the Accounting
Standard for Equity Method of Accounting for Investments”
(issued by ASB]J on March 10, 2008) and Practical Issue Task
Force No.24 “the Practical Solution on Unification of Accounting
Policies Applied to Associates Accounted for Using the Equity
Method” (issued by ASBJ on March 10, 2008) from the first half
of the fiscal year 2010.

This adoption did not affect the consolidated financial state-

ments for the first half of the fiscal year 2010.

2. Asset Retirement Obligations

The Bank has started to adopt ASB] Statement No.18 “the
Accounting Standard for Asset Retirement Obligations” (issued by
ASB] on March 31, 2008) and Implementation Guidance No.21
“the Guidance on Accounting Standard for Asset Retirement
Obligations” (issued by ASB] on March 31, 2008) from the first
half of the fiscal year 2010. As the result, compared with the previ-
ous treatments, “Ordinary profit” and “Income before income
taxes and Minority interests” decreased by 27 million yen and 644
million yen, respectively. The balance of asset retirement obliga-
tions was 825 million yen when the Bank started to adopt the stan-
dard and the guidance at April 1, 2010.

3. Embedded Derivatives

Embedded derivatives, which do not need to be separated
from host contracts, had been accounted for as whole financial
instruments coupled with host contracts until the previous fiscal
year. For the first half of the fiscal year 2010, however, for more
appropriate representation of the financial conditions and the
results of operations, the embedded derivatives have been separated
from the host contracts and accounted for as derivatives, based on
the improvement of the administrative structure about the separa-
tion. As the result, compared with the previous treatments,
“Ordinary profits” and “Income before income taxes and Minority

interests” increased by 1,953 million yen, respectively.
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Changes in the Presentation of the Consolidated
Financial Statement
(Statement of Income)

The Bank has started to adopt Cabinet Office Ordinance No.5
“Partial Amendment of the Regulations for Terminology, Forms
and Preparation of Financial Statements” (issued on March 24,
2009) based on ABS]J Statement No.22 “Accounting Standard for
Consolidated Financial Statements” (issued by ASB] on December
26, 2008). Therefore, “Income before minority interests” is used in
the consolidated statement of income for the first half of the fiscal
year 2010.

Notes for the Balance Sheets
1. Delinquent Loans

Loans in bankruptcy proceedings and other delinquent loans
are 2,930 million yen and 85,893 million yen, respectively.

Loans in bankruptcy proceedings are non-accrual loans out-
standing (not including direct write-off portion of loans) to bor-
rowers who are legally bankrupt as defined in the Paragraph 1,
Item 3 and 4 of Article 96 of “Enforcement Ordinance for the
Corporation Tax Act” (Cabinet Order No.97, 1965).

Other delinquent loans are non-accrual loans other than i) loans
in bankruptcy proceedings and ii) loans of which interest payments

are rescheduled in order to assist the restructuring of borrowers.

2. Loans more than Three Months Past Due

Loans more than three months past due amounted to 500
million yen.

Loans more than three months past due are loans for which
principal or interest payments are more than three months past
due from the date succeeding the due date, excluding loans classi-

fied as delinquent loans.

3. Restructured Loans
Restructured loans amounted to 87,729 million yen.
Restructured loans are loans whose terms have been modified
to support borrowers who are in financial difficulties excluding

delinquent loans and loans more than three months past due.

4. Total of Delinquent Loans, Loans more than
Three Months Past Due and Restructured Loans
The total of loans in bankruptcy proceedings, other delinquent
loans, loans more than three months past due and restructured
loans amounted to 117,053 million yen. Those amounts described

in 1 to 4 above are before deducting allowance for loan losses.

5. Bills Discounted

The Bank treats bills discounted as financial transaction,
which are regulated by Report No.24. The Bank holds the right to
sell or pledge such bills discounted at its discretion and the total

face value of these bills amounted to 2,617 million yen.

6. Assets Pledged as Collateral

Following parts of the assets are pledged as collateral:
229,948 million yen
575,060 million yen
605,246 million yen

Trading Assets
Securities
Loans and Bills Discounted
Lease Receivables and
Investment Assets
Other Assets
Corresponding Liabilities of the Assets Pledged as Collateral:
30,660 million yen

19,872 million yen
8,200 million yen

Deposits

Payables under
210,390 million yen
276,870 million yen

In addition to the items outlined above, “Securities” of 642,617

Repurchase Agreements

Borrowed Money

million yen and “Other Assets” of 172 million yen were pledged
mainly as collateral in substitution for settlement of cash or margin
of future markets. “Other Assets” included margin of future markets
of 1,082 million yen, security deposits of 17,531 million yen and

cash collateral for derivative transactions of 54,148 million yen.

7. Commitment Line Contracts on Overdrafts and Loans

Commitment line contracts on overdrafts and loans are agree-
ments to extend loans up to a committed limit upon the cus-
tomers’ request as long as there has been no breach of contracts.
The balance of unused commitment line contracts is 8,305,103
million yen, including 6,889,508 million yen of those either
maturing within one year or unconditionally cancelable.

Because most of those contracts expire without being drawn
down, the balance of unused commitment line contracts itself does
not necessarily represent future cash flows of the Bank and its sub-
sidiaries. In addition, most of these contracts contain clauses allow-
ing the Bank and its subsidiaries to reject requests or to reduce
committed limits, when there are reasonable reasons such as
changes in financial condition, needs to protect claims and other
similar necessities. The Bank and its subsidiaries may request the
customers to provide necessary collateral such as real estate or secu-
rities at the time of the contract, and may ask customers to amend
clauses or take measures to secure soundness of the credit thereafter

through periodical internal monitoring procedures.
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Financial Section

8. Revaluation Reserve for Land

In accordance with “Act on Revaluation of Land” (Law
No.34, promulgated on March 31, 1998, hereinafter the “Act”),
the Bank revaluated land used for business operations. Net unreal-
ized losses on revaluation, after deduction of “Deferred Tax
Liabilities for Land Revaluations” are recorded as “Revaluation
Reserve for Land” in “Net Assets.”

Revaluation Date: March 31, 1999

Revaluation method as stipulated in

the Paragraph 3, Article 3 of the Act:

Revaluations are based on land prices of standardized premises

as specified by the Paragraph 1, Article 2 of the “Enforcement

Order on Act on Revaluation of Land,” and the land prices

specified in the Article 4 of the Act after relevant adjustments.

9. Accumulated Depreciation of Tangible Fixed Assets
Accumulated depreciation of “Tangible Fixed Assets” is
104,567 million yen.

10. Borrowed Money
“Borrowed Money” includes subordinate debt of 125,000

million yen.

11. Bonds Payable
“Bonds Payable” includes subordinate bonds of 563,892 mil-

lion yen.

12. Principal of Guaranteed Trust Account

Principals of Jointly-operated Money Trusts (hereinafter
“JOMTSs”) and Loan trust, whose repayment of the principal is
guaranteed by the Bank, are 556,579 million yen and 42,392 mil-

lion yen, respectively.

13. Guarantee Liabilities for

Privately-offered Corporate Bonds

The Bank guaranteed 94,446 million yen of corporate bonds
in “Securities” which were privately offered (subject to the
Paragraph 3, Article 2 of the FIEA).

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Notes for the Statements of Income
1. Other Income

“Other Income” includes 2,052 million yen of gains on stock-
related derivatives trading, 1,429 million yen of gain on sales of
stocks and other securities, and 1,179 million yen of equity in

earnings of affiliates.

2. Other Expenses

“Other Expenses” includes 3,754 million yen of losses on sales
of securities for domestic and international credit investment,
3,655 million yen of losses on devaluation of stocks and other
securities, 2,159 million yen of losses on investment in associates
and 2,145 million yen of expenses of integration with Chuo Mitsui
Trust Group. In addition, “Other Expenses” included 6,041 mil-
lion yen of losses on impairment of goodwill was recorded as a
result of the Bank’s investment in its subsidiaries, First Credit
Corporation (hereinafter “FC”) as the minimum independent
cash-flow-generating unit, based on business classification.

With business restructuring of the Bank’s subsidiaries, FC and
Sumishin Real Estate Loan and Finance, Ltd., the Bank assessed
those business. As a result, the Bank reduced its book value of the
goodwill to the estimated collectable value, for which the Bank
accounted as a part of “Other Expenses.” The estimated collectable
value above is based on the value in use, and is calculated by pres-

ent value of future cash flow discount at rate of 8.5%.
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Financial Section | Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Notes for the Statement of Changes in Net Assets
1. Issued Shares and Treasury Stock

Issued shares and Treasury stock are as follows:

Thousands of Shares

At t.he En.d of Increase Decrease At the End 'of
the Previous Fiscal Year Current Period
September 30, 2010
Number of Issued Shares:
CommON SHare «-eeeeeeereerriemrrriiiiriiiiee e e 1,675,128 — — 1,675,128
The First Series of Class 2 Preferred Shares - 109,000 — — 109,000
TTOTAl weeerreerrneerneeere et e e e aaaes 1,784,128 — — 1,784,128
Treasury Stock:
COMMON SHATE <+tereererreererrererersestestestestestestesessessessessessessesteseenseeens 556 14 0 571

Notes: 1. Treasury stock increased by 14 thousand due to requests for redemption of odd-lot stocks.
2. Treasury stock decreased by 0 thousand due to requests for additional purchase of odd-lot stocks.

2. Dividends
Dividends are as follows:
Millions of Yen Yen
Resolution Type of Shares Cash Dividends Cash Dividends Record Date Effective Date
Declared per Share
O wewn wser Mt Jw
June 29, 2010

Ordmar}é}iﬁﬁﬁﬁi{ﬁeﬂmg o ThefFCi:rft Sezries ¥2.305 ¥21.15 March 31, June 30,

O \ass ’ : 2010 2010

Preferred Shares

Dividends, which record date is during the first half of the fiscal year and effective date of distribution is after the first half of the fiscal

year, are as follows:

Millions of Yen Yen

Resolution Type of Shares Cash Dividends fljfi?lgrgissgil]l;::iii Cash Dividends Record Date Effective Date
Declared per Share
Common Retained September 30, December 3,
Share ¥10,047 Earnings ¥ 600 2010 2010
November 12, 2010
Board of Directors” meeting ThefF(L:rIst Szrles Y 2305 Retained a1is September 30, December 3,
o ’ Earnings : 2010 2010

Preferred Shares

Notes for the Statements of Cash Flows
1. Reconciliation of Cash and Cash Equivalents

Millions of Yen LI}/I Si{lilggil:fs
Cash and Due from Banks «-ceeeeeeeeereriememmmiiiiiiiie e e e e e e e e st e e e a e e aa e e a e eee ¥ 754,709 $ 9,008
Due from Banks (excluding due from Bank of Japan) «--seeeeeenmiiiiiii (307,463) (3,670)

Cash and Cash Equivalents ............................................................................................................................ ¥ 447,245 $ 5,338




Financial Section | Statements of Trust Account (Unaudited)

Millions of
U.S. Dollars

Sep. 30, 2010 Sep. 30, 2009 Mar. 31, 2010 Sep. 30, 2010

s1ybIybiH eroueulq

Millions of Yen

Assets:

Loans and Bills Discounted «ee-seeeeeeeeeermmmmmemmiinieiiiineiiineriie e, ¥ 340,101 ¥ 378,542 ¥ 398,476 $ 4,059

SECUTILTIES +rvvrrerrrrrrerrrnnnseerssnsneesssieeesssiieeessseeeerrseseessnasesrasesesssnsnsesssnnns 433,810 319,078 554,630 5,178

Money Held in Trust - 64,756,947 63,708,157 61,043,709 772,940

Securities Held in Custody ACCOUILS ++rrrrrrnmereesaeeeemmmmmmiiiiiaesaaeaaaaaanns 346,238 395,066 372,763 4,133

Money Claims «eeessseeeeessseremsseeeissseisissiii s 9,449,021 9,808,542 10,226,782 112,784 =
Tangible Fixed ASSets «--eeeerereessssssssssssmmssesesssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssese 4,368,325 4,465,727 4,418,089 52,140 3
Intangible FIXEd ASSELS +rerrrrrrrerrrnereerruneeeerruieseerrniieeesssieeessiaeaesssaeaesnes 37,721 37,714 37,721 450 %
OLREr ClLAIImLS +-sereeserseserersererserersesersesessesessssessssesessesessesessssessssessssesenseses 1,555,146 1,418,253 1,598,623 18,562 §
Call LLOANS ++rrrrrrrrrerrrnnemeermriineeeriiieeetiiieeeetriieeeestiieeeestaeeeesateeesssneeessnnans 5,800 3,900 30,900 69 o
Loans to Banking ACCOUNL «+---+seeevssseeresmmsimisssrnnisssssnssnesesseseeesa 464,563 1,056,013 430,969 5,545 %
Cash and Due from Banks --- - 190,507 281,646 195,020 2,274 g
OLhEr ASSELS «evveerereresememememeereaitatieseseseesesesasasaeseseseasesssesesesesesesenanes _ 1 _ — £
TOTAl ASSELS ++revrrerrrnnrrerruniererruiiieertiiieeertiiieeesttieeerstieeesraaeeesraeaeessanees ¥ 81,948,184 ¥ 81,872,644 ¥ 79,307,687 $978,135 %
Liabilities: Q
MODIEY THUSLS +++eeceeesssseevsssssremessseemssseisss i ¥ 13,185,214 ¥ 12,926,169 ¥ 12,284,982 $ 157,379 ©
Pension Trusts - 5,952,037 5,087,975 5,435,133 71,044

Property Formation Benefit TrUSEs « - scwessereesseeessscemsmncemimcemsnceuincens 8,603 9,360 8,521 103 -
LOAN TEUSLS +++esrvsersessesrssessessessmssssessessssessessesssssssessessssssssssesssssssssessessnss 43,136 123,950 74,774 515 8
SECUTTtES TNVESTIMENT TEUSLS ++sesesereesererserersarerserersesassesessssesassesessesasseses 25,133,439 24,240,029 23,576,929 299,993 %
Money Entrusted, other than Money Trusts ««-esseseseseesieieisnnicens 1,919,210 2,384,805 2,406,475 22,908 %
SECUTities TEUSES +rrrrrrrressssssssssmsseessesessesesssssssssssssssssssssssesesnessesssssssssss 17,133,025 18,447,758 16,414,987 204,500 g
Money Claim TEUSES weeeerrerrrsrrrerrnnereerrniareeruuiaeeeruiieeerrsnieeesrsieeessiiieaeenes 9,389,060 9,614,558 10,1 16,344 112,068

Land and Fixtures TrUSES --eeeeeeseerrrreeeerrrineeermriieeermiiieeerriieeeesrnieeeesrnne, 42,318 44,656 43,940 505

Composite Trusts 9,142,137 8,993,378 8,945,597 109,121

Other TIEUSES «+eeererrrrnnrnnnmmeeeaeeeeerirmitiiiiiee e e e eeeeeereeaa e eeeaaeaaans 0 0 0 0

T Otal LIADALITIES wvrererrrsersererserserimsrserssmsssesserssssssssessersssssessessssassensones ¥ 81,948,184  ¥81.872.644  ¥79,307.687 $ 978,135
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Financial Section | Supplementary Information

Risk Managed Loans

(1) Banking Account Millions of Yen [IJVI Sil.li]grgil:i
Sep. 30, 2010 Sep. 30, 2009 Mar. 31, 2010 Sep. 30, 2010

Loans in Bankruptcy Proceedings - -wwwwsremsseessremssimnsimnnisiinsinnnes ¥ 2,930 ¥ 19,178 y 9,178 $ 35
0 10 TOTAl LLOANS «++vereereererrersmmmesuenienieiieisiesesesse s saesse s saesaesenesnns 0.03% 0.17% 0.08%

Other Delinquent Loans - wweeseuemsimsimsieies ¥ 85,893 ¥ 286,398 ¥ 90,643 $ 1,025
% to Total Loans 0.76% 2.54% 0.78%

Loans more than Three Months Past Due +e+eoereeresseseneiinininniinne ¥ 500 ¥ 40 ¥ 0 $ 6
0 10 TOTAl LLOANS +++vveeveererrersemsersersemmensentesteneeutesessessessessensensensensesnene 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

ReStructured LLOans =« eseeeeeeerremmermmrimnmiieieiiseieesessessessessesasssesssensenes ¥ 87,729 ¥ 43,665 ¥ 101,186 $ 1,047
0 10 TOTAl LLOANS «+veveereereerermemmermesuenieieiesieeeneesessesressessessesaeneseseans 0.78% 0.38% 0.78%

Total Loans Qutstanding «--s--sersseresersserissmisssissrisesie e ¥ 11,262,002 ¥ 11,234,906 ¥ 11,686,629 $ 134,424

Direct Write-0fF On LOAIS ««reverrersereersermeeeremesesessessessessessessesesereenes ¥ 49,584 ¥ 62,666 ¥ 53,027 $ 592

(2) Guaranteed Trust Account Millions of Yen IIJV[Sllhlggil:fs

Sep. 30, 2010 Sep. 30, 2009 Mar. 31, 2010 Sep. 30, 2010

Loans in Bankruptcy Proceedings ........................................................ ¥ — ¥ _ ¥ — $ —
% to Total Loans — — —

Other Delinquent JLOQIS wrevvrrrrrrnnmrernrnnnrernueeeeriieeeeriie e eranaeaeraraeaenanans ¥ 16,303 ¥ 14,173 ¥ 13,292 $ 195
0 t0 TOtal LLOANS ++rvvrrrrrrererrerremtmmmiiiiiiiiinnsse et aeeeens 8.22% 5.64% 5.06%

Loans more than Three Months Past Due -eeeeeeeerrreeeermniiereriiiineeniinns ¥ — ¥ — ¥ — $ —
0 10 TOTAl LLOANS ++evsevrrrrerreersmsrsamsaessessssssssssssssesssssssasssssssssssasseeses _ _ _

Restructured Loans -+ ¥ 149 ¥ 126 ¥ 119 $ 2
05 t0 Total Loans «eeessssecaaiiniiiiiionninniiecssisiseniiiiiiiiinmmiiimssieesiniiee 0.08% 0.05% 0.05%

Total Loans Outstanding ..................................................................... ¥ 198,338 ¥ 250,998 ¥ 262,731 $ 2,367

Definitions :

(1)Loans in bankruptcy proceedings are non-accrual loans outstanding (not including direct write-off portion of loans) to borrowers who are legally bankrupt as defined in the

Paragraph 1, Item 3 and 4 of Article 96 of “Enforcement Ordinance for the Corporate Tax Law” (Cabinet Order No.97, 1965).

(2)Other delinquent loans are non-accrual loans other than 1) loans in bankruptcy proceedings and 2) loans of which interest payments are rescheduled in order to assist the

restructuring of borrowers.

(3)Loans more than three months past due are those loans for which principal or interest payments are more than three months past due from the date succeeding the due date,

excluding those loans classified as loans in bankruptcy proceedings and other delinquent loans.

(4)Restructured loans are those loans whose terms have been relaxed to support borrowers who are in financial difficulties, excluding delinquent loans and loans more than three

months past due.

Note: Guaranteed trust, the principals of which are guaranteed, are constituted by “Loan Trusts” and Jointly-Operated Money Trusts (‘JOMTs”) included in “Money Trusts.”
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Allowance
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(1) Banking Account " Millions of
8 Millions of Yen US. Dollars

Sep. 30, 2010 Sep. 30, 2009 Mar. 31, 2010 Sep. 30, 2010

Allowance for Loan Losses:

General AllOWANCe «reeeeeerrreeerrrmieieiiiiieieeiiii et ¥ 62,168 ¥ 70,599 ¥ 70,823 $ 742
Speciﬁc L.0an L0SS AllOWANCE «+errrrereerrrmmeemrmmiieririiieeeriiiieeeeriieeeeeanans 53,781 105,648 54,775 642
Allowance for Loans to Borrowers in Specific Foreign Countries -+ — — — —
0 s ¥ 115,950 ¥ 176,247 ¥ 125,598 $ 1,384 =z
2
&
2) G d Trust A " Millions of o
(2) Guaranteed Trust Account Millions of Yen M Sl : llgl:jl:rs %
Sep. 30, 2010 Sep. 30, 2009 Mar. 31, 2010 Sep. 30, 2010 %’
Allowance for Possible Impairment of Principal (Loan Trusts) ««eee: ¥ 367 ¥ 793 ¥ 604 $ 4 g
Allowance for Possible Impairment of Principal JOMTs) 406 545 437 5 %
TTOEAL +ovvreeeemmmrtee ittt e ¥ 773 ¥ 1,338 ¥ 1,042 $ 9 =
3
2
Credit Costs o
(1) Banking Account Millions of Yen LI}/[ Sil_liBl;il;)rfS
Six Months Ended  Six Months Ended Year Ended Six Months Ended I
Sep. 30, 2010 Sep. 30, 2009 Mar. 31, 2010 Sep. 30, 2010 %
AlloWANCe FOr LLoan LLOSSES «+sseserresersesererseressererseressesessesesssesssessssesesseses ¥ (8,363) ¥ (21,529) ¥ _ $ (100) %
Expenses Relating to Problem Loans: - 12,339 55,122 9,969 147 &
Claims WELLEEN-0fF «+e-veeeeereeremruereeruemuenessuesrensessesseessesseeseessessuens 1,912 3,571 6,332 23 e
Provision for Specific Allowance for Loan Losses «+:++eserereeeeueueeeenens 9,988 49,230 — 119
Ohers ««eeeesseersesreememmserieessesseeseenes 438 2,319 3,637 5
Reversal of Allowance for Loan LOSSES «s--sereererersererserersesesssseressesesseses — — (7,330) _
Recoveries of Wrtten-off ClLaims «-seesesesesesesrrreserreseresessssessssssssesesesens (685) (333) (1,355) (8)
0 s ¥ 3,290 ¥ 33,259 ¥ 1,284 $ 39
(2) Guaranteed Trust Account Millions of Yen LI}/.[Sil.li]gr;il:rfs %
Six Months Ended  Six Months Ended Year Ended Six Months Ended g
Sep. 30, 2010 Sep. 30, 2009 Mar. 31, 2010 Sep. 30, 2010 )
Claims WEIELEII=OFF wvrreereeeereeeeeseeeesseeeseeeseeeeseeeseeeseeeeeseeseeeseeeesseesseeseens ¥ _ ¥ _ ¥ _ s 8
LLOSSCS On SalE OF LLOAMS ««vvserrereresreerereeseseeeseeseseeseeeeseeseseeesseesseesssesneens _ _ _ _ g
TTOtAl cevrvrneerrrie et ¥ — ¥ — ¥ — $ — -
Total Credit COSts «-werrrrrrrrrrrrmrerrruiarerriuiierrriiiiereriiiee et eerieerraa. ¥ 3290 ¥ 33,259 ¥ 1,284 $ 39
Total Substantial Credit COSts -rrrrrrerrrrrrrrrrrrrmerrriirieriii e, ¥ 9,961 ¥ 40,810 ¥ 4,238 $ 119
Losses Related to Overseas Credit Investment -« sseeeseeesuriiiinniinnnns 6,288 8,105 11,718 75
Notes: 1. Credit costs in banking account are included in “Other Expenses” on the consolidated statements of income.
2. Credit costs in guaranteed trust accounts are reflected in “Trust Fees” after deduction of such costs.
3. Total substantial credit costs = Total credit costs + Credit investment related costs of net gain on sales of stocks and other securities and others. o’
@
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Valuation Difference on Securities

(1) Held-to-Maturity Debt Securities with Fair Value Millions of

Millions of Yen U.S. Dollars

Sep. 30, 2010 Mar. 31, 2010 Sep. 30, 2010

Securities for which Fair Value Exceeds the

Amount Recorded in Consolidated Balance Sheet

GOVErnment BOmnds «ssssseeeeeeetemmtmmiiiiiii e ¥ 10,520 ¥ 8,047 $126
Local GOVEINMENT BONAS «+eesererserersererserersesersesersesassssesessesassesessesessesesessessssessssesessesesseses _ _ _
Short-term Corporate Bonds - - seeressseeessseriessresessseessessissssseisessessseseoeesns _ _ _
Corporate Bonds 26 105 0
Other Securities - 41,871 46,845 500
Foreign Bonds 41,866 46,845 500
(@)1 PPN 4 _ 0
Subtotal - 52,417 54,999 626
Securities for which Fair Value does not Exceed the
Amount Recorded in Consolidated Balance Sheet
GOVErNMENt BONS «eeeeeeeeeerrmmmimiiiii e ¥ — ¥ (0) $ —
Local GOVEINmEnt BOnds « -+ eseereeseseserertreressesererenentsiasssesesesesentasssssesesesenensssssesesesenenssens _ _ —
Short-term Corporate Bonds -+ — — —
Corporate Bonds — — —
Other Securities (1,147) (1,261) (14)
Foreign Bonds - (1,147) (1,261) (14)
(OEREIS +eevrrrererrrneeeetiiiie et e e e e e e e b e e e bbb e e e e b e e s e b e e e e b eeeaes — J— J—
(1,147) (1,261) (14)
¥ 51,270 ¥ 53,737 $ 612
Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2009
GOVELNIMENT BOMAS ++e+evereerertrrertrrerersesesserestesessesessssentosentssentssessssesessesentesensosessssessssesensesenes ¥ 8,505
LoCal GOVEIrNIMENE BOMS wrsrrseereersrsserrserseessesssessesssssssssssessssesssessssssssssssssssssssesssssssesssens _
Short-term Corporate Bonds «-rwrrrssssssssrerssssssmsssssersssssmsssssessssssssssssess oo _
Corporate BONAS oeeerrrrneeerrrieeeii e e e e e e e e e e e e s b e eee 168
O ther SECUTITIES: +++rrrrrrrerrrrnreerrmmiieeettiieeeettiieeeretieeeestiieeeertteeesrataeeserteeeestteeessraeeessraeeesaes 32,747
Foreign 0 T T PN 32,747

10 2 N ¥ 41,421
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(2) Available-for-Sale Securities with Fair Value Millions of

U.S. Dollars
Sep. 30, 2010 Mar. 31, 2010 Sep. 30, 2010

s1ybIybiH eroueulq

Millions of Yen

Securities for which Fair Value Exceeds the
Amount Recorded in Consolidated Balance Sheet

SEOCKS ++erersererserersenensesensesentasenessesesesessesensesenesseseasesesesessesenseseneeseneasenenseseseseneeseneesenenan ¥ 71,802 ¥ 99,020 $ 857

BODAS ++ereserersererseserserersesassesesessesassesesesassasaseeseseasessasesessesansesensesessasesessesesesensesensesenaasas 25,772 27,003 308
Government BOnds «reeeeeeereeeermmiieiiiii e e e 22,210 24,791 265
Local Government BOndSs ««eeeeeeeeerermmmeemmminiiiiiie it e 321 21 4 =z
Short-term COorporate Bomds «+-ssssssssssssssessessseessssssssnssssssssssssssesssssssssssssssseeees _ _ _ 3
e g e T L S S N N I N 3,239 2,190 39 L§

OLREr SECULITIES +++eserseserersererserersesersesersesessasesessessssesessesessesansesensesessasesessesessesesesenseseseeses 26,457 28,518 316 g
Foreign SLOCKS wrrrereerrrreeeemtiie ittt e e e e e e s b e e ee 281 410 3 =
FOIeign BONdS -ressseeeeesssremsssseresssnesiissssisi i 15,478 11,428 185 %
OLRErS wreeerrrrerneemrie i e et aa e 10,697 16,680 128 g

SUDLOLAL «++eerverrrermeermemterttentteten et et e ste et e bt e bt et e s bt et e et e bt e b e e e e s bt et e sane bt e be e e e saeennenanens 124,032 154,542 1,480 %

2
Securities for which Fair Value does not Exceed the Q
Amount Recorded in Consolidated Balance Sheet ©

SEOCKS +eeeseesttntrettumuunnnsnnniniiieeiiiiiossiummieeisssiiisiseiiiiiissstummeeessssssssssssssssstosssssereesssssssssssnssnns ¥ (46,672) ¥ (33,879) $(557)

0 T R s (1,317) (1,619) (16) -
GOVEFNINENT BOMAS w+eteverrrrrrerrreresesesasssssssssassesesesassssssssssesesesesssssssssassesesesasssssssessssenas (39) (204) 0 §
Local GOVErnment BOmds « - rserererereeserssresiesrserssessissssessssssessssssessssasssssseressassans 0) (39) 0 =
Short-term COrporate BOns -+ ssseereeeesssusessuisssusissisissssesseissssssssisss oo _ _ _ g
COLPOFALE BOMS +svversvverssversssessssessssessssessssesssssssssss s s s (1,277) (1,375) (15) g

Other Securities (17,408) (24,730) (208)

FOTEIgN STOCKS +-vvvsserevesssseenssssrenssscemiss s _ _ _
FOTEIgN BOMAS -rvvvvsssssereesesssssesseiissss i (3,439) (15,715) (41)
Others (13,968) (9,014) (167)
Subtotal (65,398) (60,229) (781)
10 2 N ¥ 58,634 ¥ 94’313 $ 700
Millions of Yen %
Sep. 30, 2009 %
R0 1o T N ¥ 68,675 é
25,841 %
25,826 2
33
Short-term Corporate Bonds -+ —
COTPOTate BONds «eersreseesserssersscsseimseisisisc ittt (17)
Other Securities: (15,327)

Foreign Stocks -+ 322

Forcign BoOnds ceeeeeereerrniemeeiii e e e e e e e aaaas (6,918)

(OLREIS +rrrrereerrrreneeetiiie ettt e e e et e e e et e e e bt e e e b e e e a e e e e ra e e e saaa s (8,731)

¥ 79,189 3
5
o
=
=}
5
5
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Risk Management

Capital Adequacy Ratio Consolidated

We calculate the BIS capital adequacy ratio on both a consolidated and non-consolidated basis in line with provisions of Article 14-2 of the Banking Law and
on the basis of calculation formula prescribed under the criteria for judging whether a bank’s capital adequacy ratio is appropriate in light of assets held (the Financial
Services Agency 2006 Notification No.19, hereinafter referred to as the “Notification”). Applying uniform international standards, we have adopted the Foundation
Internal Ratings-Based (IRB) Approach for the calculation of credit risk-weighted assets and the Standardized Approach for the calculation of operational risk, and
also introduced market risk regulations.

BIS Capital Adequacy Ratio

Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2010 Sep. 30, 2009 Mar. 31, 2010

Tier I
Capital Stock ¥ 342,037 ¥ 342,037 ¥ 342,037
Noncumulative Perpetual Preferred Shares*! 54,500 54,500 54,500
Deposit for Subscriptions to Shares — _ _
Capital Surplus 297,052 297,053 297,052
Retained Earnings 548,785 480,171 505,443
Treasury Stock (Deduction) 473 458 465
Deposit for Subscriptions to Treasury Stock — — —
Expected Distributed Amount (Deduction) 12,352 8,714 10,678
Net Unrealized Loss on Available-for-Sale Securities (Deduction) 11,746 9,676 335
Foreign Currency Translation Adjustments (11,260) (8,988) (9,922)
Share Warrants — — —
Minority Interests 302,629 307,153 301,361
Noncumulative Preferred Securities Issued by Overseas Special Purpose Companies «:eesseseeseesemsememensiiniiniinnins 280,000 280,000 280,000
Business Rights Equivalents (Deduction) — — —
Goodwill Equivalents (Deduction) 123,794 102,715 133,092

Equivalent to Intangible Fixed Assets Recorded through Business Combination (Deduction)

Equivalent to the Increase in the Capital Associated with Securitization Transactions (Deduction) 4,397 1,798 2,915
Equivalent to 50% of the Excess of Expected Loss over Qualifying Allowance (Deduction) - 18,695 25,348 22,141
Total Tier I before Deduction of Deferred Tax Assets (Aggregate Sum of Items Above) 1,307,783 1,268,713 1,266,342

Deducted Amounts of Deferred Tax Assets (Deduction)* — _ _
Toral (A) 1,307,783 1,268,713 1,266,342

Noncumulative Preferred Securities Attached with Step-up Interest Rate Clause* (a) - 156,000 156,000 156,000
Tier IT
45% of Net Unrealized Gain on Available-for-Sale Securities — — —
45% of Revaluation Reserve for Land 447 567 505
General Allowance for Loan Losses 7,670 8,511 9,294
Excess of Qualifying Allowance over Expected Loss — — —
Debt Capital 618,905 623,784 596,823
Perpetual Subordinated Debt*! 184,984 207,885 186,915
Subordinated Term Debt and Fixed-term Preferred Shares* 433,921 415,899 409,907
Total 627,023 632,863 606,622
Included in Capital (B) 627,023 632,863 606,622
Tier I1I
Subordinated Short-term Debt — — —
Included in Capital (C) — — —
Ttems for Deduction
Items for Deduction*® (D) 98,967 82,662 95,604
Total Qualifying Capital
((A) + B) + (©) - (D)) (B) 1,835,839 1,818,913 1,777,360
Risk-Weighted Assets
Asset (On-balance Sheet) Items 10,242,823 10,534,329 10,638,037
Off-balance Sheet Transaction Items 1,341,624 1,495,607 1,325,654
Amount of Credit Risk-Weighted Assets (F) 11,584,447 12,029,936 11,963,692
Amount of Market Risk Equivalents ((H)/8%) (G) 141,986 131,631 96,869
(Reference) Market Risk Equivalents (H) 11,358 10,530 7,749
Amount of Operational Risk Equivalents ((J)/8%) (I) 747,325 672,763 770,806
(Reference) Operational Risk Equivalents (J) 59,786 53,821 61,664
Credit Risk-Weighted Assets Adjustments (K) — — —
Operational Risk Equivalents Adjustments (L) — — —
Total ((F) + (G) + (I) + (K)+ (L)) (M) ¥ 12,473,759 ¥ 12,834,331 ¥ 12,831,367
BIS Capital Adequacy Ratio = E/M x 100 (%) 14.71 14.17 13.85
Tier I Capital Ratio = A/M x 100 (%) 10.48 9.88 9.86
Ratio of Noncumulative Preferred Securities with Step-up Interest Rate Clauses to Tier I Capital = a/A X 100 (%) - 11.92 12.29 12.31

*1 As of September 30, 2010, the amount of noncumulative perpetual preferred shares which are included in Tier T is ¥109.0 billion. The column for “Capital Stock—
Noncumulative Perpetual Preferred Shares” indicates the amount which has been included in capital stock.

*2 As of September 30, 2010, deferred tax assets total ¥108,795 million in net terms. The upper limit on the inclusion of deferred tax assets in capital is ¥261,556 million.

*3 Listed in the Notification Article 5, Paragraph 2, i.e. stocks and other securities with high probability of redemptions through such measures as attachment of step-up interest
rate clauses (including noncumulative preferred securities issued by overseas special purpose companies).

*4 Debt capital listed in the Notification Article 6, Paragraph 1, 4 that have all of the characteristics listed below:

(1) Paid-up debts unsecured and subordinate to other debts
(2) Not redeemable, except for certain cases

(3) Used for compensation of loss while continuing business
(4) Allowed to defer interest payment obligations

*5 Listed in the Notification Article 6, Paragraph 1, 5 and 6. However, subordinated term debts are limited to those with an original maturity of over five years.

*6 Listed in the Notification Article 8, Paragraph 1, 1 through 6, and include the amounts equivalent to intentional holdings of other financial institutions’ capital funding means
and the amounts equivalent to investments in those provided for under the Notification Article 8, Paragraph 1, 2.

*7 We received an external audit by KPMG AZSA LLC of the calculation of the consolidated BIS capital adequacy ratio in line with ‘Agreed Upon Methods for the
Implementation of Capital Adequacy Ratio Audits’ (Pronouncement 30 of the Japanese Institute of Certified Public Accountants, Bank Auditing Committee, June 12, 2007).
The external audit is not part of the accounting audit of the consolidated ﬁnancialpstatements but was conducted as part of the internal risk management framework concerning
the calculation of the consolidated BIS capital adequacy ratio under agreed-upon examination procedures and is a report of the results. It thus does not represent an opinion by
the external auditor regarding the consolidated BIS capital adequacy ratio itself or parts of the internal control which concern the ratio. As of July 1, 2010, KPMG AZSA & Co.
has become KPMG AZSA LLC as a result of a change in its form of business registration.
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Details of preferred securities issued by overseas special purpose companies included in the Tier | of capital for consoli-
dated BIS capital adequacy ratio calculation are the following:

1. Issuer STB Preferred Capital 2 (Cayman) Limited | STB Preferred Capital 3 (Cayman) Limited | STB Preferred Capital 4 (Cayman) Limited | STB Preferred Capital 5 (Cayman) Limited
2. SDescr_lgtloﬂ of Noncumulative Preferred Securities Same as on the left Same as on the left Same as on the left
ecurities
Perpetual (the Securities may be redeemed in | Perpetual (the Securities may be redeemed in Perpetual (the Securities may be redeemed in
whole or in part on any dividend payment | whole or in part on any dividend payment whole or in part on any dividend payment
3. Maturi date on or after seven years from the issuance | date on or after ten years from the issuance at S date on or after five years from the issuance at
- Maturity h ion of the Issuer subject to the prior | the option of the Issuer subject to the prior Same as on the left the option of the Issuer subject to the prior
at the option of t j P ji p j
approval of the holders of the common sEares approval of the holders of the common sEarcs approval of the holders of the common sEarcs
and applicable regulatory requirements). and applicable regulatory requirements). and applicable regulatory requirements).
Series A
<Ist year - 10th year >
Fixed Rate
<Ist year - 10th year > <Thereafter> <lIst year - 5th year >
.. Fixed Rate Step-up Floating Rate Fixed Rate
4. Dividend Rate Thercafters Same as on the left Series B p-up g Thercafters
Step-up Floating Rate <Ist year - 10th year > Non Step-up Floating Rate
Fixed Rate
<Thereafter>
Non Step-up Floating Rate
5. Issue Amount ¥50 billion ¥50 billion series 213 Dilion ¥70 billion
6. Issue Date December 7, 2005 March 2, 2007 June 24, 2008 December 18, 2008
Dividends are payable by the Issuer in the
presence of distributable amount of the Bank
in conformity with the calculation of pre-
7. Outline of ferred shares of the bank.
Dividend If the Bank pays any dividends on any of its Same as on the left Same as on the left Same as on the left
Payment common shares with respect to any financial
year of the Bank, then the Issuer will be
required to pay full dividends on the Securities
for the applicable year.
Dividends will not be paid if any of cer-
tain criteria_have been met. The criteria
include the following:
8. Dividend When the Bank did not pay dividends on
. Dividen Ny . - .
Limitation any class of prefel’red shares. Same as on the left Same as on the left Same as on the left
When the Bank’s BIS capital adequacy
ratio or Tier I capital ratio is to decline
below the minimum percentages required
by Japanese banking regulations.
The Securities are intended to provide hold-
ers, through the perpetual subordinated
9. Rights to the loan to the Bank, with rights to residual
: assets that are the same as those to which Same as on the left Same as on the left Same as on the left

Residual Assets

holders would be entitled if they had pur-
chased noncumulative nonvoting perpetual
preferred shares issued directly by the Bank.

Scope of Consolidation

Consolidated

Companies that are Subject to Deduction Items Listed in the Notification, Article 8, Paragraph 1, 2 (a) through (c).

Sep. 30, 2010

Sep. 30, 2009

Companies that Failed to Meet the Regulatory Required Capital and Shortfall Amounts = eeeeeeresiisennnnen

Not applicable

Not applicable

Sumitomo Trust and Banking 2010 Interim Report
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Capital Adequacy Consolidated

(1) Amount of Required Capital against Credit Risk (excluding equity exposures to which the IRB Approach is applied
and exposures held in funds)

Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2010 Sep. 30, 2009
Portfolios to which the Standardized Approach is Applied ¥ 120,728 ¥ 116,891
Exposures to Business Units Set for Phased Roll-Out Application s eesersetieininiciiniiiiiiiiis 92,040 92,005
Exposures Excluded from APPlICation -+« sereessssereeusseeriussseriiisiesieisse s 28,688 24,885
Portfolios to which the IRB Approach is Applied and the Breakdown by Portfolio - 822,742 934,402
COIPOTALE EXPOSULES +rvvsrerrssseersssssssssssssssessase st s st 653,252 765,042
SOVELEIGN EXPOSUIES w-v+++vvevsssseremsssseressssseeemss s 9,405 10,355
Bank Exposures 24,094 24,826
Residential Mortgage EXOSUIEs «wvevessssssereesmmmsssussssssmmssssisissimmsssissssssssssssss s ssssssss s ssssssssss s sssssssssssssssssssssss s 61,585 56,144
Qualifying Revolving Retail EXPOSULES +rrrrssssssseeeerereesssssssiseseesess s sssssssss s s 508 557
Other Retail Exposures - 13,482 13,363
PUrchased ReECEiVaDIes «+++sssrrerseseeeeeeetttiitiiiiiiiee et e e e e e e e e e s e e s e e e e e e e e e eess s e e e e s eeeessssssssssssn s aaeeeeaessssnnnnnnnn 39,176 41 ,128
L ST Ny RN 21,237 22,984
Securitization Exposures 26,469 25,094
Exposures to which the Standardized Approach is Applied «:-:-eeeueereisiimiiiiiiiii — —
Exposures to which the IRB Approach is Applied - sseceeeemesssuerresmmiissiisieissssscssssissss s 26,469 25,094

(2) Amount of Required Capital against Credit Risk concerning Equity Exposures to which the IRB Approach is Applied

Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2010 Sep. 30, 2009
Equity Exposures ............................................................................................................................................................. ¥ 73’198 ¥ 75’729
PD/LGD APPIoach «eeesseeessseeusssrsmmusiisisiisisimsissiimssssisis s ssisss s ssass s s s s st 18,244 14,999
Simple Risk Weight Method of the Market-based Approach ....................................................................................... 19,485 20,630
Internal Models Method of the Market-based APproach «-sseessseeessrismniismiiiisiiisiiisiisiiis e _ _
TrANSItIONAL IMLEASULES ++++esrsseeeererrrnmmmmmmnuaaateteeetttttttt e aeaaeeeeetttttt e eeeeeetttttttaaa e eeeeeetetttataaaaaeaaaaeeesssssrnnnnaaeeees 35,467 40,099
(3) Amount of Required Capital against Credit Risk concerning Exposures Held in Funds
Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2010 Sep. 30, 2009
¥ 57,940 ¥ 43,736
(4) Amount of Required Capital against Market Risk
Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2010 Sep. 30, 2009
DY T T oy ¥ 11,358 ¥ 10,530
Amount of Required Capital by Category under the Standardized Approach --- 1,913 1,884
Tnterest RAte RISK +reeeeerrrrrrmmmmiiiiieeeeiieeeeeiii e e e e e e e e e e e e e s e b b a e e e e e aaea e s s s bbb e e e e eeeeeaees 1,151 1 ,561
EQUity POSIEON Risk «+ssrvssseessssrsssssisimmsisimiisisiisimssisimnsssisssssassssissssassstsasssssissssisssssss st sbsssssisssssisssssissssssssssssssssies 141 _
Foreign Exchange Risk - 619 322
COMMOMIties Risk «-s-sereresrsrrsermmmmsesisinsetesiscs ettt sttt ss st s st s e s s s nen _ _
OPHONS TIANSACHONS ++rvssmssstsessnssssessnsssssismmssssmisnssstssimnistbeisnsistsibmsis b isnss b bos st ims b ma b ams bbb omss bt st _ _
Internal Models Approach 9,445 8,646
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(5) Amount of Required Capital against Operational Risk

s1yB1ybIH [eroueuly

Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2010 Sep. 30, 2009
Standardized Approach .................................................................................................................................................. ¥ 59,786 ¥ 53,821
(6) Total Required Capital
Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2010 Sep. 30, 2009
Total Required Capital .................................................................................................................................................. ¥ 997,900 ¥ 1,026,746
Credit Risk Consolidated

(1) Balance of Exposures Related to Credit Risk (excluding exposures held in funds and securitization exposures)

03D pue juspisald a8y} wouy sbesse|

Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2010
Credit Risk Exposures
Lo, o S
Off-balance Sheet Securities Over-The-Counter or Exposures in
Exposures other than RELELE cfaule -
Derivatives g
]apan ...................................................................... ¥ 17,019,769 ¥ 14,266,471 ¥ 2,474,113 ¥ 279,184 ¥ 184,827 é.
Outside Japan -weeeseersserssmiserissiinises e, 1,649,028 551,920 505,640 591,467 9,758 @
Total for Regions «+eseserereesssnsnnniiiiisns ¥ 18,668,797 ¥ 14,818,391 ¥ 2,979,754 ¥ 870,651 ¥ 194,586 %
Manufacturing ....................................................... 2,743,097 2,380,187 330,995 31,914 8,026
Agriculture and Forestry - 4,182 2,961 1,176 43 —
FiSheries «eeeeeeerrrreeeemmmiineemiiiineeiiiie e 7,778 7,652 23 102 446
Mining and Quarrying of Stones and Grave] -+ 16,512 16,475 — 36 —
CONSTIUCTION ++ervveerrreesneersueessmeesintesneesueesineesneennns 199,718 162,223 35,739 1,755 5,585
Electricity, Gas, Heat Supply and Water - 256,291 215,004 38,835 2,451 —
Information and Communication «-s««sssseeseessenesss 245,834 241,006 4,216 611 16,814 -
Transport And Postal ACHIVITIES w+reerrerrrreeeerrnieeeerennnns 926,477 814,833 87,984 23,658 14,764 g
Wholesale and Retail Trade ««-esseereeeseennisinininnnnn 1,394,139 1,282,622 102,972 8,544 7,122 s
Finance and Insurance ««+ e eereseenenenneinnnie 1,900,606 1,592,218 110,726 197,661 89,819 é
Real ESTate «eeeeeerveeerreemrueemrueemiueesieeenneesneesineesneennne 2,183,186 2,000,924 170,190 12,071 21,671 %
Goods Rental and Leasing «+--eserereeeueieieinnncnns 627,810 620,219 5,688 1,902 — =
Local Public Bodies «+-ereeeeeerrmreemmmimiineeiiiiieeeiiiiennnn, 136,761 119,580 17,180 — —
TRdIVIAUALS cerereererererererermerereneneenereseesesereseeseseesenens 2,201,362 2,201,362 _ _ 12,246
ORELs «veeevveerrveermmeemimienrie ittt ene e sne e 5,825,037 3,161,117 2,074,023 589,897 18,090
Total for Industry Sectors « e eeeeeseenennnineiiinenin ¥ 18,668,797 ¥ 14,818,391 ¥ 2,979,754 ¥ 870,651 ¥ 194,586
One Year OF SROTTEr ««eeeeereeemrmeemreeemieeeriueenireeseeennee 5,111,543 4,103,464 955,333 52,745
Over One Year to less than Five Years «-eoeeeveeeeeene 6,874,118 5,844,981 713,097 316,040
Five Years or Longer ««eeeeeeersnnnniniin 6,683,135 4,869,946 1,311,323 501,865 é)
Total for All Durations - ¥ 18,668,797 ¥ 14,818,391 ¥ 2,979,754 ¥ 870,651 g
o
Average Balance during the Period -+ eeeveereneneence ¥ 19,510,764 ¥ 15,337,515 ¥ 3,298,133 ¥ 875,115 %
Notes: 1 Exposures subject to the calculation of credit risk-weighted assets excluding those subject to funds, securitization, other assets and those excluded from the application. g
2 “Others” in the industry sectors include non-residents and state public services. Exposures for the duration of over five years include those with no fixed maturities. S

3 “Average balance during the period” is the average figure of those as of September 30, 2009; March 31, 2010; and September 30, 2010.

4 The above data represents amounts after credit risk mitigation effects of netting contracts allowed under the law and the netting against the obligor’s cash on deposit with
the Bank.

5 The above data represents exposures to original debtors in loan participations.
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Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2009
Credit Risk Exposures

Exposures 3 Months

Loans, Commitments
. or Longer Overdue

an ther N
e
Derivatives
¥ 17,552,783 ¥ 14,831,953 ¥ 2,482,903 ¥ 237,925 ¥ 324,399
Outside Japan - eeeseeeeeseemsseeimeiiisiisisinens 2,446,191 548,325 1,236,187 661,678 13,703
Total for Regions «--eeeereseerceciniiiiinns ¥ 19,998,974 ¥ 15,380,279 ¥ 3,719,091 ¥ 899,603 ¥ 338,103
ManUFACEULINgG rvvesseeeressseemssmenensssseniineniineenes 2,883,735 2,529,728 326,071 27,936 8,805
Agriculture and Forestry ........................................ 3,870 2,727 1,108 34 —
FISHEriEs «eeeeeerrrrrrmnniiiinaneieeiieiiiiiiiinee e eeeeans 7,287 7,190 24 72 498
Mining and Quarrying of Stones and Gravel .- 15,873 15,666 — 206 —
CONSLIUCHION +++rerererersrsererereerenerssseserertsesessssesesesens 193,460 154,362 38,107 990 17,686
Electricity, Gas, Heat Supply and Water «-eeeeveeee 219,036 177,472 40,373 1,190 —
Information and Communication «««-«sssssesesesesseees 227,522 221,626 5,525 370 26,425
Transport and Postal Activities -+ 940,692 831,650 89,404 19,637 28,083
Wholesale and Retail Trade «+«+eoererereenesinniinnens 1,432,549 1,340,380 85,267 6,902 8,566
Finance and Insurance ««++-seseeeeerenenninnninine 1,846,292 1,575,090 100,775 170,427 149,402
Real EState «eeeeeeeeeeeeerrmmrmreeeeeennniiiiiiiieeeee e e e eeeinnnns 2,347,030 2,157,351 179,122 10,556 48,078
Goods Rental and Leasing «+--sserereeeeeiciennncnns 802,123 793,205 6,285 2,632 —
Local Public Bodies «+++eeeeereeermmmmmeiminniiiiiinneiiiinnenn, 83,839 74’404 9’434 J— —
TRdIvIdUAls «eeeeerererereremermmmererereertrreererereresereseseenene 1,996,984 1,996,984 _ _ 9,769
OLHELS wrerereerererererentrietereresesetrtsesaeseseseresesessssesesenenes 6,998,675 3,502,436 2,837,592 658,646 40,786
Total for Industry Sectors «« e sseeeseenenennisieiciennn ¥ 19,998,974 ¥ 15,380,279 ¥ 3,719,091 ¥ 899,603 ¥ 338,103
One Year oF SHOLTEr «ererererererereererereeremesereuseneneenens 4,337,637 3,849,177 439,080 49,379
Over One Year to less than Five Years 7,907,905 5,927,847 1,629,952 350,105
Five Years or Longer - --sseerssseeemsssrermssnreniinneenes 7,753,430 5,603,254 1,650,058 500,118
Total for All Durations «eeeseseeeeeesesesenennisensiinennn ¥ 19,998,974 ¥ 15,380,279 ¥ 3,719,091 ¥ 899,603
Average Balance during the Period «--eeoeeesereeeeeneees ¥ 20,006,316 ¥ 15,288,768 ¥ 3,808,268 ¥ 909,279

Notes: 1 Exposures subject to the calculation of credit risk-weighted assets excluding those subject to funds, securitization, other assets and those excluded from the application.
2 “Others” in the industry sectors include non-residents and state public services. Exposures for the duration of over five years include those with no fixed maturities.
3 “Average balance during the period” is the average figure of those as of September 30, 2008; March 31, 2009; and September 30, 2009.
4 The above data represents amounts after credit risk mitigation effects of netting contracts allowed under the law and the netting against the company’s cash balance.
5 The above data represents exposures to original debtors in loan participations.
6 Pursuant to the revision of Japan Standard Industrial Classification (November 2007), presentation of industry sectors has been partially modified from the end of
September 2009.

(2) General Allowance for Loan Losses

Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2010 Sep. 30, 2009 Mar. 31, 2010
Balance Balance Balance

General Allowance for Loan LLOSSES ««eeeeerrrreeerrmmieeemmuiinneriiiiieeeriieeennnns ¥ 62,168 ¥ 70,599 ¥70,823 ¥ (8,655)

Change
from Mar. 31, 2010
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(8) Specific Allowance for Loan Losses (breakdown by region, industry sector)

s1yB1ybIH [eroueuly

Millions of Yen
Sep. 30,2010 Sep. 30,2009  Mar. 31,2010 Change
Balance Balance Balance from Mar. 31, 2010

JAPAIL oo ¥ 47,437 ¥ 97,366 ¥ 47,415 ¥ 21

OUtside JAPan «reesseeesseemsseriiseriiiei s 6,344 8,282 7,359 (1,015)

Total for REions «---esseeeeesssreeesssreemssmrnenseseessssenesss e ¥ 53,781 ¥ 105,648 ¥ 54,775 ¥ (993)

MANUFACHULING +revesirssssssissessisessinssisniasisnssisssissssss s ssssissssissssinss 4,483 1,866 3,807 675 §
Agriculture and Forestry - 6 8 7 (0) é
FASHETIES «eerererrererrerersesersesersensressesessessssessnsessssesessssesssesssessesensnsesansesans — 2 1 (1) 2
Mining and Quarrying of Stones and Gravel «s-weveeeserieeisiissiisninnn. 10 21 17 (6) §
CLODSEEUCEION +esseeeeressessesseessesssesseessssessssessssssseeseessesesesssessssessesssssseens 306 1,787 1,638 (1,331) i
Electricity, Gas, Heat Supply and Water «eeeeeeeesennniiiiinnn 8 10 11 (3) 2
Information and CoMMUNICATION «rsersersrsrrrresserserssssssessessssessenses 1,479 835 2,290 (811) %
Transport and Postal ACHVILes - errresseerersserresssesemsssssesisssenisssines 12,821 17,157 12,493 327 §
Wholesale and Retail Trade -« -seeeereeseserereerersssesereressssssssesesessssssssnes 202 977 421 (218) %
Finance and Insurance 315 37,875 387 (72) o
REal EISTALE +evevererersrseserererenersrsesesasesentsssesesesesenenssssesesesenesssasesesesenenen 17,814 25,033 15,320 2,494

Goods Rental and Leasing - -wwessseermsssermmsserimsssiesmiisninsssennenas 8 163 77 (68) -
LoCal PUDBLIC BOGIES +ereserersererserersrrerueseruaseersesessesessesesesesssenessessssesens — — — _ 3
TIVIAUALS ++eereereereeseesrereereeneesessnesseeseesesssessesseesessesssesessessessessessseseses 2,617 3,044 2,751 (134) §
Others 13,706 16,864 15,548 (1,842) o
Total for Industry Sectors «+-+«++seseremetutitinnniitei s ¥ 53,781 ¥ 105,648 ¥ 54,775 ¥ (993) %
(4) Allowance for Loan Losses from Borrowers in Specified Foreign Countries (breakdown by industry sector)

Not applicable as of the end of September 2010, the end of March 2010 and the end of September 2009.
(5) Amount of Written-off Loans (breakdown by industry sector)
Millions of Yen

Six Months Ended Six Months Ended

Sep. 30,2010  Sep. 30, 2009 7
Manufacturing ¥ 278 ¥ 112 s
AGHCUIEUTE and FOTESLIY +rrrrererssssssssssmmmseeeee 4 3 8
T ST o T T LT OIS 0 1 %
Mining and Quarrying of Stones and Gravel - - _ 0 =
(COOMSTIUCEION +++ersreersreerseeerseeaueeaseeeseeestseasesesseeeasseesseeeas e e ebs s e be e e ae s e b eeerbsseaaeeenseeerbeeeasseeasesersesenassenseeenseeeasseannes 1,073 153
Electricity, Gas, Heat Supply AN WALEL +vevrrrrrrrrrrnnneerrrietetiiiie et e e st e e st e e s eate e e saateeesateeesstaeeesssaseasrannns 2 0
Information and COMMUNICATION «r+eeerreeerrrerruemmureiieeiteeite et e s irtesiasessae e s aeesbeesaeess e e saaeessaeesssessaaesenaeesnnes 4 1
Transport AN POSTAl ACLIVITIES ++evreerrrnreerrrnneeeerumieterrtiieeeetttieeeettiieeerttiieeesstieeesrtiieeestaiieessraeeesssnteeessssieeesssiieneees 19 95
Wholesale and Retail Trade 171 74
Finance and TNSULANCE «cesseseseereesiiiioamtmmmieenisiiiiiiiieiiiiiioesimmiresssisiisaiiniiiitissstimmisesssssiseetsssssettsssesneisessssssesssssssssssans 1 0
T B N <N (19) 1,545
G00ds Rental and LEasing ---rsseesssoessssessssessssessssessssssssssssssssssssssssessssssssssssssssssses s _ 11 g
LOCA] PUDLIC BOGIES +e+erererresererererersrsesesesesesssssssesesesessssssssesesesesesessssssasesesesessssssasesesesessssssssesesesesessssssssesesesesssens _ _ o
T T 256 524 5
[0 T TN 118 1,046 %
Total for Industry SECTOTS ++rrrrrrrrrnnnrerrrnnaneerttiaeeeettiieeetttaeeesttaeeestaaeaesstansessssnsessssssessstsaseessssssessssnneesssnnesesssnnnns ¥1,912 ¥ 3,571 g
o
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(6) Amount of Exposures by Risk-Weight Category (Standardized Approach)

Millions of Yen

Sep. 30, 2010

Sep. 30, 2009

Subject to Rating

Subject to Rating

Balance of Exposures to which the Standardized Approach is Applied after

Allowing for the Credit Risk Mitigation Effect by Risk-Weight Category - ¥ 2,089,348 ¥ 137,038 ¥ 2,001,885 ¥ 152,377
272,125 — 264,928 _
14,435 — 3,116 —
299,085 21,363 256,526 20,632
81,889 59,112 103,618 60,860
100U «-ereveverereremermnenmeresereseseessesesenenenes 1,411,733 56,465 1,352,635 69,969
150% «-ereeeeerererererememmmmeneremeenermnsssenenens 10,079 97 21,059 914
Amounts Deducted from Capital under / /
the Notification, Article 8, Paragraph 1, 3 and 6 «+eeeeeeeerenencccennnne — —
(7) Amount of Exposures by Risk-Weight Category (IRB Approach)
Millions of Yen

Sep. 30, 2010

Sep. 30, 2009

specialized Lending under the Slotting (CIILEILQ #+eeererrrrsrrnnnneesnsnnseesnunsneerstssssersusaeeersunseessussseesssnseeesnssnsessssnnssees ¥ 1,235,179 ¥ 1,246,648
High-Volatility Commercial Real Estate EXPOSULES #ererereeresestsenmnmnisniieititintnis ittt 214,794 237,427
Maturities of 2.5 years or longer ........................................................................................................... 120,326 94,788
Strong ........... G0 veenreerrenreete ettt ettt ettt et b e et b e e bbb et e st e et et et et eeae et eaee 31,953 30,019
Good e T20% wvverveerrerseesseatenteeite et et e et et e b e et te et e ae ettt a e ettt b et e beeaeeeaeen 35,120 34,890
Satisfactory -+ -+ - LSO 53,253 19,662
Weak — 10,215
Default — —
Maturities of less than 2.5 JEALS #eseseresseeenes ettt 94,468 142,638
Strong .. ......... TOUh veerreereemreesensteite et et et ettt ettt et ettt a e et ettt et e ae b eaee 11,109 15,517
Good e L0 L7 TN 33,423 49,619
Satisfactory ...... TAQDD reesssseeeaniniiiinimmmiiunisessisioecsiiiitetisnstiunesssssssiseessiittastsnseeassssessssssesssisisassrnne 36,735 64,301
Weak ««vvvevnnnn D50 wrveerrerrresserreateeiteet e ettt e e e e b e e ae b b e re e bt ea —_ _
Default ------vovnn (L ST PN 13,200 13,200
Other Exposures ...................................................................................................................................... ¥ 1,020,384 ¥ 1,009,220
Maturities of 2.5 years or longer - 768,758 757,136
Strong ...l 4 L7 SOOI 302,943 350,382
Good -+ L 1L SN 227,782 243,729
Satisfactory ...... 8 5L T PN 185,673 148,093
Weak «vvvveeenn 5 R PP 46,079 5,467
Default -+« -vvvvvnnn 0L 6,279 9,463
Maturities of less than 2.5 JEALS +eeeeeses ettt 251,626 252,084
Strong ...l 10172 OO 52,920 64,712
Good e 0L S 80,060 104,813
Satisfactory ...... 8 15 L7 T N 114,185 79,220
Weak «ovevvennns 5L 4,460 3,155
Default -+ -vvvvovnnn (D) ++vveseernrenneensenre ettt e et e h e b e e b e bt e b aseae s _ 182
Equity Exposures to which the Simple Risk-Weight Method of the Market-based Approach is Applied -+ ¥ 60,570 ¥ 62,346
Listed Stocks « - - - 300% - 12,495 6,101
Unlisted Stocks « « « 40000 ++rrrrrrrrrmmmmmmiaaeteeetettiiiitiree e e e e e e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e aaaes 48,075 56,245

30




Risk Management

Application of the IRB Approach
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(1) Weighted average of Probability of Default (PD), weighted average of Loss Given Default (LGD), weighted average of
Risk-weights (RW), Exposure At Default (EAD) of On-balance sheet asset items (On_EAD), and EAD of Off-balance sheet
asset items (Off_EAD), by obligor category for Corporate Exposures

Millions of Yen

Sep. 30, 2010
PD LGD RW On_EAD Off EAD §
Ratings 1 — 4 0.07% 45.60% 24.08% ¥ 2,290,081 ¥ 606,802 §
Ratings 5 — 6 0.69% 44.76% 66.50% 4,461,823 849,619 ®
Ratings 7 — 8 «eevevseeemssssremmsssrenmssrensisnseessssenesaaees 13.28% 43.17% 190.87% 398,688 38,649 %
Ratings 8- — 10 «evveeevussesmumsssminessinessisessssssssssissens 100.00% 43.42% — 170,428 3,082 =
TOtal +evvrrereerrrrneerrriieeei e 3.06% 44.93% 57.42% ¥ 7,321,023 ¥ 1,498,154 g
Note: Specialized lending and purchased receivables are excluded. é
o
Millions of Yen Q
Sep. 30, 2009 .

PD LGD RW On_EAD Off_ EAD

Ratings 1 — 4 woeveeressesssessnsinniiniscis 0.07% 45.90% 25.44% ¥ 2,216,678 ¥ 711,427 it
RALiNgs 5 — 6 -vevevveeemssssenmsssrenmssrennisnsenssseneseaes 0.87% 44.79% 70.87% 4,509,188 818,987 %
Ratings 7 — 8 «eevesseeemsssseemsssrenessrssesssseeissenesnaee 14.77% 43.47% 207.59% 539,190 52,527 %
Ratings 8- — 10 - 100.00% 43.24% — 282,783 6,784 g
4.65% 45.01% 62.92% ¥7,547,840 ¥ 1,589,727 S

Note: Specialized lending and purchased receivables are excluded.

(2) Weighted average of Probability of Default (PD), weighted average of Loss Given Default (LGD), weighted average of
Risk-weights (RW), Exposure At Default (EAD) of On-balance sheet asset items (On_EAD), and EAD of Off-balance
sheet asset items (Off_EAD), by obligor category for Sovereign Exposures

Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2010 P
PD LGD RW On_EAD Off_EAD %
0.01% 44.98% 4.08% ¥2,431,489 ¥ 21445 &
1.32% 45.00% 129.03% 11,269 617 3
9.08% 42.04% 167.70% 100 — =
0.01% 44.98% 4.69% ¥ 2,442,859 ¥ 22,063
Note: Specialized lending and purchased receivables are excluded.
Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2009
PD LGD RW On_EAD Off_EAD a
Ratings 1 — 4 «reeeessessessesissistisisisinsiti s 0.00% 44.98% 3.10% ¥ 3,556,294 ¥ 24,156 g
RALINgS 5 — 6 «reeevseesessessmssussssissisiistisiisiisisi s 1.24% 45.00% 119.67% 12,344 1,266 2
Ratings 7 — 8 «reerereeeesessessusintisis it 14.68% 42.14% 202.12% 157 _ g
Ratings 8- — 10 - — — — — — §
TOtal +eeevrreeermrreeeiiiree e 0.01% 44.98% 3.55% ¥ 3,568,797 ¥ 25,422 §'

Note: Specialized lending and purchased reccivables are excluded.
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(3) Weighted average of Probability of Default (PD), weighted average of Loss Given Default (LGD), weighted average of
Risk-weights (RW), Exposure At Default (EAD) of On-balance sheet asset items (On_EAD), and EAD of Off-balance sheet
asset items (Off_EAD), by obligor category for Bank Exposures

Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2010

PD LGD RW On_EAD Off_EAD
0.04% 46.36% 16.57% ¥ 631,429 ¥ 633,816
0.41% 47.04% 60.70% 40,681 95,662
7.64% 45.00% 200.77% — 989
0.08% 46.43% 20.99% ¥ 672,110 ¥ 730,469
Note: Specialized lending and purchased reccivables are excluded.
Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2009
PD LGD RW On_EAD Off_EAD
Ratings 1 — 4 0.04% 46.95% 17.78% ¥ 586,607 ¥ 671,131
Ratings 5 - 6 0.46% 44.74% 59.01% 38,445 96,260
Ratings 7 — 8 9.40% 45.00% 202.10% — 281
Ratings 8- — 10 — — - — _
TOAl ++verersererserersesanenseseesesessesesseseseeseseesesanseseseseneesas 0.08% 46.74% 21.80% ¥ 625,053 ¥ 767,674

Note: Specialized lending and purchased receivables are excluded.

(4) Weighted average of Probability of Default (PD), weighted average of Risk-weights (RW) and balance, by obligor cate-
gory for Equity Exposures to which the PD/LGD Approach is applied

Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2010
PD RW Balance
RACNES 1 — 4 wovvserersseesseesse s 0.08% 105.57% ¥ 99,918
RALINES 5 — 6 werervserssersssersseess ettt 0.29% 148.62% 74,781
RALINES 7 — 8 wereevseeessermssesmtisisesis ittt ettt 8.55% 447.15% 199
RAUINES 8- — 10 +rvrerrsseessseesseess et 100.00% — 624
TOtAl «reevemmerenssnnieneiriniontiimeieansssisneiensinntoneinmmiennssssseneisastenetonsranasenssnnssansnrssteeenassanassnnsssasanasnns 0.53% 123.93% ¥ 175,523
Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2009
PD RW Balance
Ratings 1 — 4 0.07% 106.15% ¥ 58,968
Ratings 5—6 - 0.31% 151.22% 78,898
RALNES 7 = 8 +rvvsersserseessecsse sttt 13.96% 516.34% 187
RATINGS 8- — 1) +rvseersseressersseeis et 100.00% _ 94

S 1 OO 0.30% 132.37% ¥ 138,148
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(5) Weighted average of Probability of Default (PD), weighted average of Loss Given Default (LGD), weighted average of
Risk-weights (RW), Exposure At Default (EAD) of On-balance sheet asset items (On-EAD), EAD of Off-balance sheet
asset items (Off-EAD), Undrawn Commitment, and weighted average of Credit Conversion Factor (CCF) applied to

s1yB1ybIH [eroueuly

Undrawn Commitment, by exposure pool for Retail Exposures

Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2010

Undrawn

PD LGD RW On_EAD Off_EAD Commitment CCE
Residential Mortgage §
CULTEIIE +veeveereereereessestessessessessessessessessessessessessessesne 0.36% 53.09% 30.45% ¥ 1,910,974 ¥ 84,781 ¥ 406 75% %
OVELAUE ++vvevrerrereersemsemmersensessessessesessesessessesenenne 37.46% 53.65%  323.23% 10,725 114 _ _ g
Deefault «eeeeeeeeereeereeeeemmmmmnrreeeiii e 100.00% 46.29% _ 9,234 38 — — g
Qualifying Revolving Retail 2
O 1.46%  100.00%  53.88% 5729 3,081 61,146 5% 8
OVEIAUE wrevvvvssemessssmmmsnssesssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssnnss _ _ _ _ _ _ _ §
Dfatilt -eeseeereserrsrerererrsresressesesesesesssssssssssssssesssesenes _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 8
Other Retail (consumer) %
CUITENT ettt 1.23% 53.18% 58.72% 110,355 6,408 98,452 5% S
OVErdUE +eveeveserereererseenmetntetrretesest s eress s seesenes 27.64% 54.61%  144.82% 1,182 199 252 23%
Deefault ceeeeeeeeerereereerrmmmiiiiniereirii e 100.00% 47.66% J— 2,264 707 204 26% N
Other Retail (commercial) §
CUITENT 1ttt sttt ste st sttt ebeseeebeeaeeaeens 0.37% 54.39% 34.91% 129,297 5,928 — — ,?_,
Overdue «eeeeeeesesseeeeermmmmiinreeeeti e 15.54% 54.39% 115.27% 1,372 275 — — o
Default «oeeeeeeeeerrrrnmmmmnreriiiii 100.00% 50.04% — 1,817 366 — — g‘-
TTOTAl +eevveveemvemrereenrereenieetesite et ete st et e esbeebesaeenee 1.24% 53.32% 33.58% ¥2,182,954 ¥ 101,901 ¥ 160,462 66% -
Notes: 1 LGD estimates include EL default amounts for exposures in default.
2 “Overdue” denotes credits less than 3 months overdue.
Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2009
PD LGD RW OnEAD  Of EAD Undmwn = oop
Residential Mortgage i
Current - 0.38% 53.00% 31.84% ¥ 1,691,215 ¥ 95359 ¥ 197 75% =
OVErdUe +eveeeeeerermeerieinieine et 37.46% 53.65%  323.23% 7,353 79 _ _ é
Deefault «eeeeeeeeermereereemmmmiiii e 100.00% 46.89% _ 7,835 83 _ _ CBD
Qualifying Revolving Retail e
CUITENT 1vveeteeereeereeete e e e eee et e ereeereeeaeeereereennes 1.46% 100.00% 53.88% 6,327 3,339 65,994 5%
OVErdUe weeeeerererseeeerrrrmrirnneeeeeriiieeeeeeereeaens I _ _ . . I .
Deefault «eeeeeerreeeeereerrrrrmiiiinreeeiriii e _ _ _ J— J— _ —
Other Retail (consumer)
CUITENT 1ttt 1.23% 53.20% 58.89% 117,156 6,662 97,475 6%
OVErdUe «eeeeeeereeerrerrmmmmiiinieretiiii e 27.59% 53.66% 142.19% 3,222 221 343 25%
Deefault «oeeeeeerereeereerrrrmiiiiniereirii e 100.00% 48.83% _ 1,117 732 118 22% .
Other Retail (commercial) o
CUITENT ettt 0.37% 54.39% 34.77% 122,050 7,155 290 75% g
OVErdue «eeeeeeeseseeeeeermmmmiinnieeeeiii e 15.54% 54.39% 115.27% 1,032 344 _ _ o
Deefault sssseersessessennurnationtiaiiiiieiioiioniinssnsonenscsenses 100.00% 50.06% — 1,288 304 — — g“
TTOTAl +eevverveevemeerreenueneenseetesteenteeresteeseeseesbeeeesaeenee 1.17% 53.29% 34.85% ¥ 1,958,600 ¥ 114,281 ¥ 164,419 70% §
o

Notes: 1 LGD estimates include EL default amounts for exposures in default.
2 “Overdue” denotes credits less than 3 months overdue.
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(6) Actual Credit Losses in the Current Period and Year-on-Year Change

Millions of Yen
Six Months Ended Sep. 30, 2010 Six Months Ended Sep. 30, 2009 (e fin Al

Actual Credit Losses Write-backs Actual Credit Losses Write-backs Credit Losses

COPOTate EXPOSUIEs «--vvessssssssssreressemeeessssnssesessneen ¥ (2,405) ¥ (9,523) ¥ 27,561 ¥ (20,651) ¥ (29,967)

Sovereign EXPOSULEs essssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssees 4) (24) 8) 8) (15)

Bank EXPOSUTES ++rvvsrrveeeeeerrrnnsesssssssssssssnsssesennnnnns 168 _ 75) (75) 243
Equity Exposures under

the PD/LGD Approach «-----ssssssssssssvneeecennneees _ _ _ _ _

Retail Exposurcs ...................................................... 1,071 (347) 664 (387) 406

Note: Of total credit costs, only those that can be identified as stemming from specified asset classes are shown in the table.

Factor Analysis
Losses in the first half of fiscal year 2010 decreased by ¥29.3 billion year on year. This is mainly due to the reversal of allowance for loan losses

resulting from the decreased balance of loans to special mention debtors, as well as the limited credit costs from new non-performing loans.

(7) Estimated Credit Losses

Millions of Yen

Estimated Credit Losses Actual Credit Losses

COTPOTALE EXPOSUIES +++vvssersssrvssesissimmsmisissmsssisisisssstss it iss s s aas s s s b an s aa s ¥ 154,744 ¥ (35,460)
SOVETEIGN EXPOSUIES +rvvessseesssssssssssssssssssisnississsisssssisssssssssssssssssssisssssass s sisss s abs s am s as bR an s e 396 (28)
Bank Exposures .................................................................................................................................................... 596 168
Equity Exposures under the PD/LGD Approach - wwewsseeussrimsinsiminiiminsiisiisisisisssssssissssssssssss s 501 _
RETALL EXPOSUIES «++0s1esserstustrssassesseseis sttt s 12,331 2,047

Notes: 1 Estimated credit losses are the average of estimates calculated as of March 31 and September 30, from March 31, 2007 through September 30, 2010. Estimated credit loss-
es for retail exposures are the average of estimates calculated as of March 31 and September 30, from March 31, 2008 through September 30, 2010.
2 Actual credit losses are the sum of losses for one year ended September 30, 2010.

Credit Risk Mitigation Techniques Consolidated

Exposures to which Credit Risk Mitigation Techniques are Applied

Millions of Yen
Sep. 30,2010
Eligi(t:)(l)enfti:;rllcial IORtll; E(l‘:glia‘c’;iet;ﬁ Guarantees Credit Derivatives

Portfolios to which the Standardized Approach is Applied «--eeeeeieieneene ¥ 8378 ¥ — ¥ — ¥ —
Portfolios to which the IRB Approach is Applied -+ eeeeeesnniniccenns 581,409 269,826 232,830 15,400
Corporate EXposures oo - 121,088 265,140 115,931 —
SOVEreign EXPOSUIES «+eesssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssisssissississsisssssssssssssssssse 2,387 4,686 116,576 _
Bank EXPOSUIES «eeeresrsrssssssssmnmttitisinisisii i 457,933 — 322 15,400
Residential Mortgage EXposures ---sreeeessereerssmseremsmmreensmsseonisceneenns — _ — —
O T e T R T B T R ———— _ _ — —
Other Retail EXPOSUTES «-recveessssssssssesrrsssessissssnsisesssssssssisssssssssssssene _ _ _ _
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Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2009
Eligg(ljlii;zldal IORtll; e(r:(]:]lliagtieliel Guarantees Credit Derivatives
Portfolios to which the Standardized Approach is Applied - ¥ 5,263 ¥ — ¥ — ¥ —
Portfolios to which the IRB Approach is Applied -+ eeeeeeerniicccnnnens 1,664,756 246,700 174,209 38,244
Corporate Exposures 464,411 238,146 63,989
Sovereign Exposures - 97,323 8,554 108,844 —
Bank EXPOSIIES +veserssssesssssesssmsasissssissssissisissssisisssisssssisssssissessissessiss 1,103,022 _ 1,374 38,244 =
Residential Mortgage EXPOSULEs - eeersssreerssmsrremssmsrnimsmsreemissenneanass _ _ _ _ §
Qualifying Revolving Retail EXposures - -rsseveservssersssmsssrissnisssiinins _ _ _ _ 3
Other Retail EXPOSULES --vversvvrsssvesssrsssoesssessssessssssssssssessosese _ _ _ _ §
3
Derivative and Long Term Settlement Transactions Consolidated §
%
Derivative Transactions 3
Millions of Yen %
Sep. 30,2010 Sep. 30, 2009
Aggregate Sum of Amounts of Gross Reconstruction Costs (limited only to those not below zero) «--eeeeeeeeee ¥ 3,960,495 ¥ 3,437,178
Credit Equivalents Before Effect of Mitigation by Collateral under the Credit Risk Mitigation Technique ----- 1,108,919 1,066,070 g
Foreign Exchange Related «rwrresesserseiseissiii 953,604 1,043,028 é_
Interest Rate Related «oeeeeeeeeeeeeemmmmmiiiiiiie e e e e e e e 4,501,349 3,948,112 »
GO REALEA wvsevrseresermseeesieeeeseseeesseesesseseeee s e s ee s s s s e e s s s e e s e e s es e esa e eesensesesnonn _ §
EQUILY REIALEA ++++ereevesseeressseresss s _ _ e
Precious Metals (Excluding Gold) Related «--serressssereesssiessssssisssssssiissssssissssssssssss s _ _
Other ComMOities REIATed - wrssrrsserrsrrssersssessassssessssssssesssssesssssssasssssesssssssasssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssoes _ _
Credit DICIIVALIVES «+ereeerererererertrseseseresentatstateseseseststatatasesesesestatatstesesesesesttstetetesesesesttateseseseseaeasassseseseseneseasans _ 53
Effect of Mitigating Credit Equivalents due to Close-out Netting Contracts (Deduction) ««---eeeseeeuereesenen (4,346,034) (3,925,123)
AMOUNTS OF COIIALEral ««eeeeeeeeeeerrermtmmriiiiiiee e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e et a e e e eeeaaeeaaaaaans 238,267 166,466
DIEPOSIES +ovvssesssnssssssssissesssssssinsssstsassstbases b abas bbb bbb bbb bbb 186,136 138,427
SECULLLIES +++rrrerererererersereserestesersesesesesentatsessesesesestatesssesesesestatsessesesesesestatstssesesesesestensnsesesesentatessssesesesesenenes 52,131 28,039
Credit Equivalents After Effect of Mitigation by Collateral under the Credit Risk Mitigation Technique ------- 870,652 899,604 i
Notional Principal Amounts of Credit Derivatives Subject to the Calculation of Credit Equivalents «+«:-++ee 93,800 118,244 =
Purchase of Protection by Credit Default SWAPS ererestetituetetsni 15,400 38,244 é
Purchase of Protection by Total ReLUrn SWaps «++ssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssss _ _ g
Purchase of Protection by First-to-Default Credit DErivatives «ssssssssssmmsseseesssesesssssssssssssisisisssssnssessss _ _ 9
Purchase of Protection by Second-to-Default Credit Derivatives - — —
Providing Protection by Credit Default SWAPS +eseseseserersenent ittt 78,400 80,000
Providing Protection by Total RELUIN SWaps «-+:sscresssseeessssrressssrremssnississscessssssissse i _ _
Providing Protection by First-to-Default Credit Derivatives - — —
Providing Protection by Second-to-Default Credit Derivatives — —

Notional Principal Amounts of Credit Derivatives used to Allow for the Effect of Credit Risk Mitigation Technique -+ ¥ 15,400 ¥ 38,244

Note: Credit equivalents are calculated with the current exposure approach.

Long Term Settlement Transactions
Not applicable as of the end of September 2010 and the end of September 2009.
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Securitization Exposures (Originator)

Consolidated

First Half of Fiscal Year 2010

(1) Outline of Securitizations during the First Half of Fiscal Year 2010, Type and Status of Principal Underlying Assets

Date of Securitization: June 2010 September 2010
Type of Underlying Assets: Mortgage Loans Mortgage Loans
Aggregate Sum of Underlying Assets: at the time of securitization ¥ 32,620 million ¥ 11,163 million

as of September 30, 2010

¥ 31,443 million

¥ 11,036 million

Type of Transaction:

Asset transfer-type securitization transaction

Asset transfer-type securitization transaction

Initial Issue Amount:

¥ 32,620 million

¥ 11,163 million

Preferred Beneficially Notes

¥ 30,000 million (AAA/S&P, Aaa/Moody’s)

¥ 10,000 million (AAA/S&P)

Subordinated Beneficially Notes

¥ 2,620 million (no rating)

¥ 1,163 million (no rating)

Date of Redemption:

April 2051

January 2046

We hold part of the exposures related to these securitization transactions, and quantitative data in (2)—(9) below include data related

to this securitization transaction.

(2) Amounts of Securitization Exposures Held and Breakdown of Principal Underlying Assets by Type

Millions of Yen

Sep. 30, 2010

Aggregate Sum of Underlying Assets

Exposure Amounts Asset Transfer-Type Synthetic

Securitization Securitization

Transaction Transaction
HOUSING LOANS wrrserrsesserssnrssnisenisecsis it ¥ 23,651 ¥ 164,024 ¥ 164,024 ¥ —
Credit Card Loans, COnSumer Loans -« -swssswsessrsecsesssessssssssssnes _ _ _ _
Auto Loans, Other Loans to Individuals «e--cseeeeseceeeereeeeeeeecmceenn: _ _ _ _
Commercial Real Estate-Secured LOAMs «-swsesrseeesereserersessresersrsessrssens _ _ _ _
Loans and Bonds to Corporates — — — —
Claims on Lease Payments -+ sseeeeessssssessesssssssessssssssssssssssssssssenes _ _ _ _
Accounts Receivable, Other Claims on Corporates «+««+sseeeseueueueenene — — — —
TTOLAl +eevrrrnrnnnnniieee ettt e e e e e e e ¥ 23,651 ¥ 164,024 ¥ 164,024 ¥ —

(8) Cumulative Total of Underlying Assets Overdue for Three Months or Longer or in Default Related to Securitization

Exposures Held, Cumulative Total of Losses, and their Breakdowns by Type of Principal Underlying Assets

Millions of Yen

Six Months Ended Sep. 30, 2010

Cumulative Total of Underlying

Assets Overdue for Three Cumulative Total Losses
Months or Longer or in Default
Housing 00T T PN ¥ 144 ¥ 32
Credit Card Loans, CONSUMET LOANS -++++erressseeeeesssnresesssmessessnessssssesssssnsssssssnsssssssnssssssne _ _
Auto Loans, Other Loans t0 IndividUals s er--sssssseeereesssssmrereessssmaeessssssmmmessessssnneessssessnnns _ _
Commercial Real Estate-Secured Loans - — —
Loans and Bonds 10 COPOLALes rssssrrrssssersssssesssssessssssesssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssess _ _
Claims 0n Lease PAYMENLs ««ssssssssssssssssisssssssissisissiisisissessee s _ _
Accounts Receivable, Other Claims on COrporates -sssseersssesssssessssssssssssesssssessssee _ _
Total ¥ 144 ¥ 32
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Risk Management

(4) Balance and Amounts of Required Capital of Securitization Exposures Held by Risk-Weight Category

s1yB1ybIH [eroueuly

Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2010
Balance Required Capital
Risk-Weight Category (IRB Approach) «+ee e eeueueusenimmiiiiiiiiiiiii ¥ 23,651 ¥ 4,000
20% or less .................................................................................................................................................. J— J—
over 209 and 1000 OF LESS +++rrerrrerrrnnmrerrmuiirtttiiiietttie ettt e et ettt e e taa e e etataeseeataeseeasseeeatsaeeantannns J— J—
over 100% and less than 1,25000 ««eeeteerreerimmmiiiiiiiiiiiiiii 23,340 3,689
Capital DedUuction -« erseseseseenesersmee 311 311 %
Risk-Weight Category (Standardized Approach) «sssssssssssssssmsssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssessssss — — 8
20% or less .................................................................................................................................................. J— J— g\
o
_ _ 3
=
—_ J— (0]
T
¥ 23,651 ¥ 4,000 o)
éf
(5) Amount Equivalent to the Increase in Capital Following Securitization and Breakdown by Type of Principal Underlying Assets QA
o

Millions of Yen

Sep. 30, 2010
HHOUSINE LOAIMS ++restssenteensenersm ettt ¥ 4,397 g
Credit Card Loans, CONSUMET LOANS «+++++++sesesesesesssssseseseststntststateteseststststst ettt as ettt s b s st s b e bbb s e s e b bbb ettt s b — é.
Auto Loans, Other Loans to INdividuals «+«ceeeeesmemmimiiiiiiiiiii — %
Commercial Real EState-Sectred LOaNs < - eersseresseeresseesesseeesssasesssnessssaessssessssesssssessssesssssessssessssessssessssssssssssssssssssssssssssssnnes — =
L0ans and Bonds t0 COIPOLALES +-+seererssseeressssetrssssstssssss st st bt s — -
Claims on Lease Payments ............................................................................................................................................................. J—
Accounts Receivable, Other Claims 0n COIPOTALEs «-+s wsswsssrssrrssrrsrssesssessie sttt _
TTIOLA ++vereeerreuereeneeestsessesteeentassaeaeaeeeeeseeseh et e e et e et et e et et et bt et e e bt et Rt A e et E e e et et h At h bt s ket h ettt h et ettt et et et ettt ettt eataeen ¥ 4,397

(6) Amount of Securitization Exposures by Type of Principal Underlying Assets Deducted from Capital under Provisions
of the Notification Article 247

Millions of Yen %

| ommemmme ey =

Sep. 30, 2010 nf,

THOUSING LLOAIS +ssvessssesstssssssrsssssssssssssssssssssssssssss osssss 4444444 144888S10000044 48488 RRERLRRS 0000000084 4R RARARRRRRO11000008 4 R RLR LR RRRRRSH 00000084 B8RSR SRRRRS 0080 ¥ 311 %

Credit Card Loans, CONSUIMEE LOANS <--wsscsesseesersecsresessessemssesesessemsesssssessesssssssessssessesssssssssssssssssssessssesssssssessesssssssessecscs _ g

Auto Loans, Other Loans to INdividuals ««+«+«-ssssessessererserienieitaieisise ittt sa st ss e ss e st e aenaens _ -
Commercial Real FState-SecUred LLOAMS -« -« «-seserserersererserersesertasertasestssestrsesessesentesestasestasestssesensesesesensesetasestasesessestssesensesensesessasesene _
Loans and Bonds to COTPOIALES «+ssrssserssserisssisissisisisisisistsssiesssssessssse sttt bs s s bbb bR bbb bbb bs 000 _
Claims 01 Lease PAyIMments - sesseessersssivssssisenisiumissinesissiosistissestssiass s siss st iss s bos s bbb bbb b —
Accounts Receivable, Other Claims 0n COIPOTLes - - - wrssresseerssremssremmemsims s _
102 1 PPN ¥ 311

(7) Items by Type of Principal Underlying Assets of Securitization Exposures with Early Redemption Clauses
Not applicable.
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(8) Amounts of Gains/Losses on Sale Following Securitization Transactions Recognized during Fiscal Year 2009 and

Breakdown by Type of Principal Underlying Assets

Millions of Yen
Six Months Ended

Sep. 30, 2010
THOUSIG LLOAIS +sesestsseesstssseserssnanssssnsssstsssssssssssnss1s0000444444441488888110000044 414884 14RRRRS 0000000448441 4RRRRR 40140000084 AR LR RR AREROH 000008 B8RS RRLRRRRRS 80800 ¥2,575
Credit Card Loans, CONSUIMEE LOANS «---secsesseesessecsresesessersersresessessessssesssssessssressssssssssssssssessessesssessessesssssessessssssssessecses _
Auto Loans, Other Loans t0 INdIvIAUaLs «-s--s--s-serseereeesessersrrureusessemseseeusessesseseseessessessssessessessesssssssssessessssssesessessesssessasessesens _
COMMETLCIial Real FState-SeCUred LLOAMS -+« s« ++sersereereersereerteseeseesessessessessersensensensetesteseeseesessessessessessensensensessesseseeseesessessessessensensensenes _
L0an5 and BONAS £0 COIPOFALES 1+ttt _
Claims on Lease Payments —
Accounts Receivable, Other Claims 0n COFPOTALES s s srrrrrssessssssssssssesessssssssssssssssss s _
0 =Y PN ¥ 2,575

(9) Amounts of Credit Risk-Weighted Assets Calculated with the Application of Transitional Measures with respect to

Securitization Exposures
Not applicable.

Securitization Exposures (Originator)

Consolidated

First Half of Fiscal Year 2009

(1) Outline of Securitizations during the First Half of Fiscal Year 2009, Type and Status of Principal Underlying Assets

We conducted the following single securitization transaction as an originator during the first half of fiscal year 2009.

Date of Securitization:

April 2009

Type of Underlying Assets:

Mortgage Loans

Aggregate Sum of Underlying Assets: at the time of securitization

¥ 21,108 million

as of September 30, 2009

¥ 20,090 million

Type of Transaction:

Asset transfer-type securitization transaction

Initial Issue Amount:

¥ 21,108 million

Preferred Beneficially Notes

¥ 19,500 million (AAA/S&P)

Subordinated Beneficially Notes

¥ 1,608 million (no rating)

Date of Redemption:

December 2046

We hold part of the exposures related to this securitization transaction, and quantitative data in (2)—(9) below include data related to

this securitization transaction.

(2) Amounts of Securitization Exposures Held and Breakdown of Principal Underlying Assets by Type

Millions of Yen

Sep. 30, 2009

Aggregate Sum of Underlying Assets

Exposure Amounts Asset Transfer-Type Synthetic

Securitization Securitization

Transaction Transaction
HoUSing LOANS «esessesseesessssssssssmssissiiitistisis it ¥ 12,312 ¥ 102,417 ¥ 102,417 ¥
Credit Card Loans, Consumer LOANS -« --sssesssseeessseessseessssessscessserees _ _ _ _
Auto Loans, Other Loans to Individuals «--ssseeeeeesseeesessreesermesesernens _ _ _ _
Commercial Real Fstate-Sectred LOANS -« -eseserereseerereseresersemsreresers _ _ _ o
Loans and Bonds to Corporates «+«+ssssessesssseussssissisnisissiinisisiiiininns _ _ _ o
Claims on Lease Payments «------eeeeessssssssseessssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssannas _ _ _ _
Accounts Receivable, Other Claims on Corporates ««teesssseeeseseesesenees — — _ _
TTOTAL wveeeerrrreeemimree ettt e e ba e e s ¥12,312 ¥ 102,417 ¥ 102,417 ¥




Risk Management

(8) Cumulative Total of Underlying Assets Overdue for Three Months or Longer or in Default Related to Securitization
Exposures Held, Cumulative Total of Losses, and their Breakdowns by Type of Principal Underlying Assets

s1yB1ybIH [eroueuly

Millions of Yen

Six Months Ended Sep. 30, 2009
Cumulative Total of Underlying

Assets Overdue for Three Cumulative Total Losses
Months or Longer or in Default
HHOUSING LOANS +++++ssssseerreseeesesssssssssasesssssssessssssssss s ¥ 68 ¥ 65
Credit Card Loans, CONSUMEL LOANS «-«ewvsersserssesssesssisessesssessssssssssssssessssssssssssesssessessss _ _
Auto Loans, Other Loans to Individuals «--s--seeesseeereereersreesreersessmessseessesssesssecssesssncsenns _ _
Commercial Real EState-Secured LOns - eseesersersersersissserssesssesssssssessssssssssssssssssssssssseens _ _
¥ 68 ¥ 65

(4) Balance and Amounts of Required Capital of Securitization Exposures Held by Risk-Weight Category

03D pue juspisald a8y} wouy sbesse|

Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2009
Balance Required Capital
Risk-Weight Category (IRB Approach) ............................................................................................................ ¥12,312 ¥2,218 g
0Lz e PO _ _ é
over 20% and 100% or less - — _ @
over 100% and less than 1,250% «««eoeereereemtemiiminiiiiiii et 12,115 2,021 %
Capital D IEAUCLION +++++eeerrrrrrrrrrnntiiiieetee e et ettt ettt rre e e e e e e eeeeeeseeas b e aeeeeeeeeeeesssseassbbaa e aeeeeeeaeesesssssnssasnanns 197 197 =
Risk-Weight Category (Standardized Approach) - — _
D0V OF LESS +eerveereerurerurimietiite ittt ettt h et b bbb b e a e h e h e bbb a e eaes _ _
Over 20% and 1000 OF LSS «+veereereeersermmmmiiieiiiite ittt st sb e b b e sa e b e s b e sa e s s sb e e s ba e aeeres _ _
over 100% and less than 1,250% ---- _ _
Capital IIEAUCTION +++rrrrrrrrrrerrnnneeerrueeettiiet ettt e ettt e ettt e e etataeetattaeetetssserataseartaasseertasseessasseessssssessssnnnaees _ _
0 =Y N ¥ 12,312 ¥2.218
(5) Amount Equivalent to the Increase in Capital Following Securitization and Breakdown by Type of Principal Underlying Assets %
Millions of Yen §
Sep. 30, 2009 %
Housing 70T 6 TN ¥ 1,798 3
Credit Card Loans, Consumer Loans - _
Auto Loans, Other Loans t0 INdivIdUals «-s--s-s-srseseeersersrmseureusemsessteseasessessesesasessessessssessessessessssssssssessessessstisessessessssssesessesens _
Commercial Real Estate-Sectured JLOams «+««eeeeerrrreeeerrmimtemmtmiieeteitiiee ettt ettt ee ettt ettt ee sttt eestat e e sttt eeesttaeeerrtieeessrtieeessriieeesrraieeens _
Loans and Bonds to Corporates ...................................................................................................................................................... _
Claims on Lease Payments ............................................................................................................................................................. .
Accounts Receivable, Other Claims 0n COFPOTALES s ss+rrrrrressessssssssssssessssssssssssssss s _
TTOTAL +evvveemmeemmeennte ettt et e ettt et e et e ettt ea e e a e e at e h et e e h et e at e e ea et e bt e e bt e e ae e e b et e b et e bt e et et e be e e b et e et e eab e e ea bt e et e e eat e e eab e e et e e eateeehbeeeaneeenteenaee ¥ 1,798
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(6) Amount of Securitization Exposures by Type of Principal Underlying Assets Deducted from Capital under Provisions
of the Notification Article 247

Millions of Yen

Sep. 30, 2009
HOUSING LLOAIMS +++vvessseeeessssseensssseeenssseeeess s ¥ 197
Credit Card Loans, CONSUMEE LOQIS «+erssrsssersseessreessressseessessssessseesssesssessstssessssessseesssesssessseesssesssessseesses s sssessesssesssesseessanes _
AUto L0ans, Other Loans t0 Idividiials < - eeessseeersseeessseessscesssessssessssesssssesssssessesssssssssssesssssesssesssseessssssssesssssesssssssssssssssns _
Commercial Real Estate-Secured Loans —
L0105 A11d BOMAS 10 COTPOTALES ++--rt1+-4551-15 5545 _
CLaims 0N Lease PAYMENES «-ssssssssssseeeeeeeeeesssssssssssieeseeesssesssssss00 11 _
Accounts Receivable, Other Claims on Corporates ......................................................................................................................... J—
10 2 s ¥ 197

(7) Items by Type of Principal Underlying Assets of Securitization Exposures with Early Redemption Clauses
Not applicable.

(8) Amounts of Gains/Losses on Sale Following Securitization Transactions Recognized during Fiscal Year 2008 and
Breakdown by Type of Principal Underlying Assets

Millions of Yen
Six Months Ended

Sep. 30, 2009
HOUSING LLOAMS +++vvrsseseerssssseensssseensss s ¥ 1,368
Credit Card 10ans, CONSUMEr LOANS «---:sessssecesssreessressserssssiessssiesssstesssessssessssesssssessssesessessssessssessssessssssessesessssessssessnsssenass _
Auto Loans, Other Loans to Individuals —
Commercial Real Estate-Secured Loans —
L0an5 and BONAS £0 COIPOLALES 11+ _
ClAimS 0N LeaSE PAYIMIENLS «rvssecerssecessseressseresseressse ettt _
Accounts Receivable, Other Claims 0n COFPOFALES «---ss-s-rsssseeesssesseesssisese s _
TTOEAL +++esereesereeserersesessesanseseseeseseasesesesassesenseseseesese et et e s et enseseasese st s ese s eseas et easesestesesesese et et eateseaseses e s ene s et ansesessesesseseneesesesesensesessesaneene ¥ 1,368

(9) Amounts of Credit Risk-Weighted Assets Calculated with the Application of Transitional Measures with respect to
Securitization Exposures
Not applicable.
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Securitization Exposures (Investor) Consolidated

s1yB1ybIH [eroueuly

(1) Amount of Securitization Exposures Held and Breakdown of Principal Underlying Assets by Type

Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2010 Sep. 30, 2009

Exposure Amounts Exposure Amounts

(2) Balance and Amounts of Required Capital of Securitization Exposures Held by Risk-Weight Category

HOUSINE LOANS +#+10sesresemsees sttt ¥ 300,587 ¥ 403,820
Credit Card Loans, Consumer LOans ««««tsessseeeemumttmimmiiitiiiiii it 45,872 102,871 =
Auto Loans, Other Loans to INdividUals <« «-wseseeseermreseumimmimmiiniimisesiesisssssessssssssse s sssssssessssssssssssnsssssens 7,272 1,915 &
Commercial Real Estate-Secured JLOAms «++r««-srerrreereerrriererrmmiieeeriiiieretiiiie ettt e ssrieesesraesesssesesssiiesassanieesaen 24,336 49,912 %
L0ar1s and Bonds t0 COIPOLALES +svrssserssssrsssorsssersssessssesssssssssessssessssessssesssssssssessssessssessssessssesssses o 177,500 217,043 é“
Claims on Lease PayITIENES «evereersssssesenttnest sttt 53,615 92,401 =
2,192 4,785 -
¥ 611,378 ¥872,750 &
(0]
®
a
0O
m
o}

Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2010 Sep. 30, 2009
Balance Required Capital Balance Required Capital -
Risk-Weight Category (IRB Approach) «--- e eeeeeeeieieisnnniiiciiinnns ¥ 611,378 ¥ 22,469 ¥ 872,750 ¥ 22,875 §
D0 OF LESS ++rververeermermemereeririsiesiesteste ettt et te et sbesbesaesae e nenennens 512,932 3,803 749,540 5,725 E_,
over 20% and 100% OF Less «veveerersersermermerierierieentresessessensessensenens 74,008 3,488 103,372 5,165 %
over 100% and less than 1,250 «-s-seeresereerereminsinisinieieininsssisssnenens 15,128 5,868 15,118 7,265 5
Capital DedUction «eeeesssseaesraetintioemimmiisssssiseniiniietiismsionaisssssssseasssnssans 9,308 9,308 4,718 4,718
Risk-Weight Category (Standardized Approach) «-eeeveveseeciccennnns — — — —
20% OF less «ereervereereererrenennes — — _ _
over 20% and 100% OF Less «+eveerersermermermermereeieereressessessessessensenens _ _ _ _
over 100% and less than 1,250 «-s-seeeresereerereminsinisininseieisssisnnenes _ _ _ _
Capital Deduction «+«swseesserssemsmmssssisinincinsiismss s _ _ _ —
170 7 s ¥ 611,378 ¥ 22,469 ¥ 872,750 ¥ 22,875
%
(3) Amount of Securitization Exposures by Type of Principal Underlying Assets Deducted from Capital under Provisions =
of the Notification Article 247 g
Millions of Yen %
Sep. 30, 2010 Sep. 30, 2009 =
THOUSING OIS «++vv++ersserse st et ¥y ¥y
Credit Card Loans, Consumer LOams ««««t+sssseeeesmmtemmmiitiiiiiiiiie it 37 1,000
Auto Loans, Other Loans to INdividuals ««--eeeeeeeeeerreeeemmmimmemiiiiieeiii e ea e e e e e e 127 _
Commercial Real Estate-Secured Loans ««+-«eseeseeeeenimiminiiiiiiii e — —
Loans and Bonds to COrPOLALEs «-+ssesssssserssssserssssriesssessesssssesss st 9,144 3,717
Claims 0N Lease PAyMENTs «wseweersserssemserisessemsimsisiniisitis st s st snssnes _ _
Accounts Receivable, Other Claims on COrPOTates -+ sr--wsssssssreeuesssasiresmsssmssesmissssessesisssssessssssssssssseesos _ _
TTOTA] ++evvrenrerrrnnneerrrtee ettt ettt e e e e e et e et e e e e et e e e et e e e e b e e e e aa e e e e aa e e e e a b e e e e a b e e e e a e e e e b e eeaaaes ¥ 9,308 ¥ 4,718

(4) Amounts of Credit Risk-Weighted Assets Calculated with the Application of Transitional Measures with respect to
Securitization Exposures
Not applicable as of the end of September 2010 and the end of September 2009.
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Market Risk

Consolidated

(1) End of Period Value at Risk (VaR) and Maximum, Minimum and Mean VaR for the Period

e Market Risk in the First Half of Fiscal Year 2010 e Market Risk in the First Half of Fiscal Year 2009
Banking Account Trading Account Banking Account Trading Account
¥ 57.3 billion ¥ 0.6 billion ¥ 111.4 billion ¥ 0.9 billion
123.8 billion 1.4 billion 187.6 billion 8.9 billion
52.7 billion 0.3 billion MiINImum eeeseseesseeessneenneennennn. 111.4 billion 0.6 billion
82.0 billion 0.7 billion Mean «eeeeeeeesenin 129.7 billion 1.9 billion

(For the October, 2009 - September, 2010 Period)

VaR Measurement Standards
Banking Account Confidence Interval: One-tailed
Trading Account Confidence Interval: One-tailed

99% Holding Period: 21 business days
99% Holding Period: 1 business day

(For the October, 2008 - September, 2009 Period)

(2) Results of Back Testing and Reasons for Large Deviations between Actual Losses and VaR

e Back Testing of the Trading Account
First Half of Fiscal Year 2010

89 5 Profit/Loss and VaR Scatter Diagram

2.0

(ueA jo suo|ig)
Aeq Buipadaid ay} yum pasedwon sso/oid

0.0 0.5 1.0 1.5

VaR
(Billions of yen)

2.0 2.5

(The latest 250 business days including the calculation reference date.)

First Half of Fiscal Year 2009

Zoh Profit/Loss and VaR Scatter Diagram
2.0 H ¢
*
. *
1.5 .
*

1.0 .,

. LIRS

o * e .
05 - K23 .’“. o’: X

Observation Period: 1 Year
Observation Period: 1 Year

(uaAk Jo suoi|ig)
Aeq Buipagaid ay} yum pasedwon sso/oid

0.0 0.5 1.0 1.5

VaR
(Billions of yen)

2.0 2.5

(The latest 250 business days including the calculation reference date.)

Note: As shown above, for the first half of fiscal year 2010 back testing of the trading accounts shows zero instances of losses in excess of VaR.
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Capital Subscriptions or Equity Exposures in the Banking Account Consolidated

Millions of Yen

s1yB1ybIH [eroueuly

Sep. 30, 2010 Sep. 30, 2009
Book Value Fair Value Book Value Fair Value
Consolidated Book and Fair Values*!
Listed Stock EXPOSUIES ++verereseseuesemnmniniiiitititiiii e ¥ 454,589 ¥ 454,589 ¥ 491,641 ¥ 491,641
Capital Subscriptions or Equity Exposures not included in =z
“Listed Stock EXPOSULES” «-+svessereesssrensssremssremssiemsinsssinsssensssenens 47,015 47,015 47,734 47,734 §
Amounts of Gains/Losses on Sales and Write-offs Gains/Losses ~ Gains Losses ~ Written-off ~ Gains/Losses ~ Gains Losses  Written-off %
of Capital Subscriptions or Equity Exposures* 2 -+ e eeeseeeusesininiinnnns (2963) 1429 737 3,655 (6483) 7,892 1,507 12,869 §
Amounts of Unrealized Gains/Losses Recognized B
in the Consolidated Balance Sheets and not Recognized 3
in the Consolidated Statements of Income «+++eeseseesereneneiiciinnnne: 25,411 68,997 @
Amounts of Unrealized Gains/Losses not Recognized 2
in the Consolidated Balance Sheets and Statements of Income -+ Not applicable Not applicable o
*1 Figures for Available-for-Sale Securities include only Japanese and foreign stocks. %
*2 Interim Consolidated Statements of Income figures for gains/losses on stock holdings and related write-offs. 8
Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2010 Sep. 30, 2009 o
Amounts by Portfolio Category* .................................................................................................................... ¥ 654,298 ¥ 673,317 %.
Outstanding Shares Held «-c-ueeiesisimiiiininiinisiisii i ssissssisisssinies 418,203 472,822 %
Portfolios Adopting the Market-based Approach ........................................................................................ 60,570 62,346 @
Portfolios Adopting the PD/LGD APProach «ssseeeeererreesssssssssssississsssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssnsenns 175,523 138,148 gy
* Amounts by portfolio category show exposures subject to the calculation of credit risk-weighted assets.
Exposures Held in Funds Consolidated
Millions of Yen

Sep. 30, 2010

Sep. 30, 2009

Aggregate Sum of Exposures Held in Funds - - ¥ 277,176 ¥ 237,503 -
Look-through Approach « . eeeee e 222,306 157,034 2
Simple Majority FOIIMIULA eeeerrrrreerrniine ettt e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e et e e ea e e e b e e e aaa s 32,550 31,806 %z,
Investment Criteria FOIMUIA «+-eeeseerrerereererterertetetitetist ettt ettt ettt ettt b e et b ettt s bbb s enens 10,215 18,676 %
Internal Models Approach ---- . — — 3
Probability APPIOACh «-rveersssrsseesssssserssssisseessssisssss s s 8,166 26,983 e
[0 ST ST N 3,938 3,002

Note: Exposures subject to the calculation of credit risk-weighted assets are shown.

Interest Rate Risk in the Banking Account

Consolidated

Gains/Losses and Changes in Economic Value due to Interest Rate Shocks under the Internal Control Management

used by the Consolidated Group 3
e Outlier Ratio g
3]
Sep. 30, 2010 Sep. 30, 2009 5
9]
Overall AmoUNt of TNEerest RAte RISK «-s-sererserereserersessrrsessrsesesssesessssessssessssssssssssssssssssssssssssessssesssssssssssssssssses ¥ 22.3 billion ¥ 77.9 billion 3
Japanese Yen TNerest RALe - -wsereseersserssseruseemsieeis et 10.3 billion 25.9 billion %
U.S. DOLIAL TAEEEEST RALE +vreeversrrsrrsmssssessaesssssssssassssssssssssassassssssessassasssssssssesssssssssssssssssssssssasssssssssssassasssnes 7.8 billion 32.8 billion 3
FIUEO TNIEEIESE RALE «vvevevresesrsesemsressessrsessrssssssssessssssessssesssas s sassessssessssssssssssssssassssesasassessssesesssssssssessassaseraesaran 2.2 billion 15.6 billion
O ULLIET RATIO ++rrrrreerrrreeermuiietetiiiie ettt ettt e e ettt e e e ettt e e e ettt e e e ettt e e e ea b e e eeaba e e esaaaeeesbateeesssatsessstteeessattsessntnnanes 1.2% 4.1%
Notes: 1 Our interest rate fluctuation scenario assumes an interest rate shock consisting of the 1st and 99th percentile of the fluctuation range measured for a one year holding period
and a minimum observation period of five years.
2 Our risk measurement method uses the interest rate sensitivity approach. Core deposits are defined as the lowest of the following three items, as an upper limit, for the five-
year maturity (an average term of 2.5 years): 1) the lowest balance of deposits in the past five years, 2) the balance after deducting the maximum annual outflow of deposits in
the past five years from the current balance of deposits, or 3) the amount equivalent to 50% of the current balance of deposits.
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Capital Adequacy Ratio Non-consolidated

BIS Capital Adequacy Ratio

Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2010 Sep. 30, 2009 Mar. 31, 2010

Tier I

O B ¥ 342,037 ¥ 342,037 ¥ 342,037

Noncumulative Perpetual Preferred Shares*! 54,500 54,500 54,500
Deposit for Subscriptions to Shares « e e — — —
Legal Capital Surplus - 242,555 242,555 242,555
Other Capital SUIplus « o eeeseeseseesismiiiiii 54,496 54,497 54,496
Legal Retained Earnings 50,459 46,580 48,323
Other Retained Earnings « eeseseseesismsismiiiii 436,001 408,225 400,268
Others 279,999 279,999 279,999
Treasury Stock (Deduction) 473 458 465
Deposit for Subscriptions to Treasury Stock — — —
Expected Distributed Amount (Deduction) 12,352 8,714 10,678
Net Unrealized Loss on Available-for-Sale Securities (Deduction) 14,136 9,194 1,518

Subscription Rights to Shares — — _
Business Rights Equivalents (Deduction) «+eeeeetemtinmimii — _ _
Goodwill Equivalents (Deduction) - _ _ _
Equivalent to Intangible Fixed Assets Recorded through Business Combination (Deduction) «-weeeeeeee — — —
3,642 1,633 2,614

Equivalent to the Increase in the Capital Associated with Securitization Transactions (Deduction) -
Equivalent to 50% of the Excess of Expected Loss over Qualifying Allowance (Deduction) - 19,201 26,332 22,567
Total Tier I before Deduction of Deferred Tax Assets (Aggregate Sum of Items Above) 1,355,742 1,327,563 1,329,837

Deducted Amount of Deferred Tax Assets (Deduction)*? - — —
Total (A) 1,355,742 1,327,563 1,329,837
Noncumulative Preferred Securities Attached with Step-up Interest Rate Clause* (a) - 156,000 156,000 156,000
Noncumulative Preferred Securities Issued by Overseas Special Purpose Companies - 280,000 280,000 280,000

Tier IT
45% of Net Unrealized Gain on Available-for-Sale Securities — _ _
45% of Revaluation Reserve for Land «««+-seeeeeerseemmemmimiiiiiini it 447 567 505
General Allowance for Loan Losses - — _ _
Excess of Qualifying Allowance over Expected Loss +eesesseuseuseutiniiniinimiiiiiiiiiii e _ _ _

Debt Capital - 618,905 623,784 596,823
Perpetual Subordinated Debt e 184,984 207,885 186,915
Subordinated Term Debt and Fixed-term Preferred Shares* 433,921 415,899 409,907

Total 619,353 624,352 597,328

Included in Capital (B) - 619,353 624,352 597,328

Tier III

Subordinated Short-term Debt «--wee.- . . B
Included in Capital (C) - — — _
Ttems for Deduction

Items for Deduction* (D) 90,214 89,180 88,308
Total Qualifying Capital
(A) + B) + (©) - (D)) (E) 1,884,880 1,862,734 1,838,857
Risk-Weighted Assets
Asset (On-balance Sheet) Items -+ 9,619,759 10,003,106 10,054,291
Off-balance Sheet Transaction Ttems «etseseeseseteieriminitiiiit e 1,428,075 1,531,580 1,422,547
Amount of Credit Risk-Weighted Assets (F) 11,047,835 11,534,687 11,476,839
Amount of Market Risk Equivalents ((H)/8%) (G) «+reseereseeseseusmiemiieiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii 131,527 127,594 86,041
(Reference) Market Risk Equivalents (H) 10,522 10,207 6,883
Amount of Operational Risk Equivalents ((J)/8%) (I) --- 472,211 488,021 481,499
(Reference) Operational Risk Equivalents (J) 37,776 39,041 38,519
Credit Risk-Weighted Assets Adjustments (K) weeeeeeeererseemiii — — —
Operational Risk Equivalents Adjustments (L) —_ — —
Total ((F) + (G) + (I) + (K) + (L)) (M) cesssevrersssereesssssesesssessessssssesssssessessseessssssssessassesssasseesessssseesies ¥ 11,651,574 ¥ 12,150,303 ¥ 12,044,380
BIS Capital Adequacy Ratio = E/M x 100 (%) 16.17 15.33 15.26
Tier I Capital Ratio = A/M X 100 (§0) werrereeresseresssstssuntssitiiiiits ittt 11.63 10.92 11.04
Ratio of Noncumulative Preferred Securities with
Step-up Interest Rate Clauses to Tier I Capital = a/A X 100 (%) «oroeeeeeseesesssesssnnsninnns 11.50 11.75 11.73

*1 As of September 30, 2010, the amount of noncumulative perpetual preferred shares which are included in Tier I is ¥109.0 billion. The column for “Capital Stock—
Noncumulative Perpetual Preferred Shares” indicates the amount which has been included in capital stock.
*2 As of September 30, 2010, deferred tax assets total ¥91,836 million in net terms. The upper limit on the inclusion of deferred tax assets in capital is ¥271,148 million.
*3 Listed in the Notification Article 17, Paragraph 2, i.e. stocks and other securities with high probability of redemptions through such measures as attachment of step-up interest
rate clauses (including noncumulative preferred securities issued by overseas special purpose companies).
*4 Debt capital listed in the Notification Article 18, Paragraph 1, 4 that have all of the characteristics listed below:
(1) Paid-up debts unsecured and subordinate to other debts
(2) Not redeemable except for certain cases
(3) Used for compensation of loss while continuing business
(4) Allowed to defer interest payment obligations
*5 Listed in the Notification Article 18, Paragraph 1, 5 and 6. However, subordinated term debts are limited to those with an original maturity of over five years.
*6 Listed in the Notification Article 20, Paragraph 1, 1 through 5, and include the amounts equivalent to intentional holdings of other financial institutions’ capital funding means.
*7 We received an external audit by KPMG AZSA LLC of the calculation of the non-consolidated BIS capital adequacy ratio in line with ‘Agreed Upon Methods for the
Implementation of Capital Adequacy Ratio Audits’ (Pronouncement 30 of the Japanese Institute of Certified Public Accountants, Bank Auditing Committee, June 12, 2007).
The external audit is not part of the accounting audit of the non-consolidated financial statements but was conducted as part of the internal risk management framework con-
cerning the calculation of the non-consolidated BIS capital adequacy ratio under agreed-upon examination procedures and is a report of the results. It thus does not represent the
opinion of the external auditor regarding the non-consolidated BIS capital adequacy ratio itself or parts of the internal control which concern the ratio. As of July 1, 2010,
KPMG AZSA & Co. has become KPMG AZSA LLC as a result of a change in its form of business registration.
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Risk Management

Details of preferred securities issued by overseas special purpose companies included in “Others” of the Tier | of capital

for non-consolidated BIS capital adequacy ratio calculation are the following:

1. Issuer STB Preferred Capital 2 (Cayman) Limited | STB Preferred Capital 3 (Cayman) Limited | STB Preferred Capital 4 (Cayman) Limited | STB Preferred Capital 5 (Cayman) Limited
2. g)escr_lgnon of Noncumulative Preferred Securities Same as on the left Same as on the left Same as on the left
ecurities
Perpetual (the Securities may be redeemed in | Perpetual (the Securities may be redeemed in Perpetual (the Securities may be redeemed in
whole or in part on any dividend payment | whole or in part on any dividend payment whole or in part on any dividend payment
3. Maturity date on or after seven years from the issuance | date on or after ten years from the issuance at Same as on the left date on or after five years from the issuance at
' at the option of the Issuer subject to the prior | the option of the Issuer subject to the prior the option of the Issuer subject to the prior
approval of the holders of the common sEares approval of the holders of the common sEares approval of the holders of the common sEares
and applicable regulatory requirements). and applicable regulatory requirements). and applicable regulatory requirements).
Series A
<Ist year - 10th year >
Fixed Rate
<Ist year - 10th year > <Thereafter> <lIst year - 5th year >
4. Dividend Rate Fixed Rate Same as on the left Step-up Floating Rate Fixed Rate
: <Thereafter> Series B <Thereafter>
Step-up Floating Rate <Ist year - 10th year > Non Step-up Floating Rate
Fixed Rate
<Thereafter>
Non Step-up Floating Rate
5. Issue Amount ¥50 billion ¥50 billion g:z: g §;6' E:Hﬂ ¥70 billion
6. Issue Date December 7, 2005 March 2, 2007 June 24, 2008 December 18, 2008
Dividends are payable by the Issuer in the
presence of distributable amount of the Bank
in conformity with the calculation of pre-
7. Outline of ferred shares of the bank.
Dividend If the Bank pays any dividends on any of its Same as on the left Same as on the left Same as on the left
Payment common shares with respect to any financial
year of the Bank, then the Issuer will be
required to pay full dividends on the Securities
for the applicable year.
Dividends will not be paid if any of cer-
tain criteria_have been met. The criteria
include the following:
8. Dividend When the Bank did not pay dividends on X
" Limitation any class of preferred shares. Same as on the left Same as on the left Same as on the left
When the Bank’s BIS capital adequacy
ratio or Tier I capital ratio is to decline
below the minimum percentages required
by Japanese banking regulations.
The Securities are intended to provide hold-
ers, through the perpetual subordinated
9. Rights to the loan to the Bank, with rights to residual
: assets that are the same as those to which Same as on the left Same as on the left Same as on the left

Residual Assets

holders would be entitled if they had pur-
chased noncumulative nonvoting perpetual
preferred shares issued directly by the Bank.
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Capital Adequacy Non-consolidated

(1) Amount of Required Capital against Credit Risk (excluding equity exposures to which the IRB Approach is applied
and exposures held in funds)

Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2010 Sep. 30, 2009
Portfolios to which the Standardized Approach is Applied ¥ 19,289 ¥ 19,149
Exposures to Business Units Set for Phased Roll-Out Application s eeserseeieiniiiiiiiiiiii s — —
Exposures Excluded from APPLICAtion « - wssersreserssersseiseiseci e 19,289 19,149
Portfolios to which the IRB Approach is Applied and the Breakdown by Portfolio - 882,931 993,655
COIPOTALE EXPOSULES +rvvsrerrssseerssssessssssssssesssse st s st 652,333 763,853
SOVETEIGN EXPOSUTES +:sv+s1:100181051581551881551858805880880880 888885858585 888 e 9,405 10,355
Bank Exposures 24,083 24,820
Residential Mortgage EXPOSULEs ««s+rssrrsseersstessirisserssseissieissttisieias ittt 55,116 49,797
Qualifying Revolving Retail EXPOSUIes -+ eeuevseeisiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii 508 557
Other Retail Exposures - 11,334 11,756
PULChASEA RECEIVADIES «+vevveeerrermtemmeiitieitiiiie ettt sttt sttt et e e b s b e e ab e e e ba e e b e e sbaeesbaesaneesaaeenaesaseesanesennesaneees 25,260 36,477
OLhEE ASSELS +rvvveerereereeseeesseessessssesesesseessesssseeseeessesseeesseeeseeesseeeeesseeeseseseeeeeesseeeeee s e eees s eees s eeeseeeseees s eeeseeseeerreeen 104,888 96,036
Securitization Exposures 24,155 24,693
Exposures to which the Standardized Approach is Applied «:-:eeeueeeeisiiiisiiiii — —
Exposures to which the IRB Approach is Applied « -t eeeerseemtininiiiii e 24,155 24,693

(2) Amount of Required Capital against Credit Risk concerning Equity Exposures to which the IRB Approach is Applied

Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2010 Sep. 30, 2009
EQUILY EXPOSULES +++evvssersssersnssssssssssssssesiussessssssssss s sa st st ¥ 69,186 ¥ 73211
PD/LGD Approach 18,244 14,999
Simple Risk Weight Method of the Market-based Approach - wrwssseeevusseriisinniriii s 15,682 18,326
Internal Models Method of the Market-based APproach «--sseessseveusrisseiiimiiiiiiiisisisii s _ _
Transitional Measures 35,259 39,884
(8) Amount of Required Capital against Credit Risk concerning Exposures Held in Funds
Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2010 Sep. 30, 2009
¥ 57,940 ¥ 43,736
(4) Amount of Required Capital against Market Risk
Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2010 Sep. 30, 2009
DT e T ) T PPN ¥ 10,522 ¥ 10,207
Amount of Required Capital by Category under the Standardized Approach «+:eeeeeeeusseeiniiiiiiic 1,076 1,561
Interest Rate Risk «oeeeeeeesssenetmtimiiiimiiiiiiiiiiiiiiitie ittt ettt 1,076 1,561
Equity POSIEON Risk «reserssssessssssssissisinimisisisisisttisssisissssissss st ssissassass bbb bbb s bn bbb ba bbb _ _
Foreign Exchange Risk «ieessieesssssiemimmiimmimnisimmimmiissimsissssissis s ssssssss s ssiss s ssissssssssssss s ssisssssssasssssssussssssssssssoos _ _
COMMOUITIEs RiSK ++-+wrsrrererersrsrsesisisetetits ettt ettt s e s b e s b bbb _ _
OPUONS TIANSACHONS +++rvvsssesssssrsssssrsssssssssisssssisssssssismsssssissss st ssssss s as bR R R AR bR bR bR 00 _ _
Internal Models APProach s i 9,445 8,646
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Risk Management

(5) Amount of Required Capital against Operational Risk

s1yB1ybIH [eroueuly

Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2010 Sep. 30, 2009
Standardized Approach ................................................................................................................................................... ¥ 37,776 ¥ 39,041
(6) Total Required Capital
Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2010 Sep. 30, 2009
Total Required Capital .................................................................................................................................................... ¥ 932,125 ¥ 972,024
Credit Risk Non-consolidated

(1) Balance of Exposures Related to Credit Risk (excluding exposures held in funds and securitization exposures)

Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2010

03D pue juspisald a8y} wouy sbesse|

Credit Risk Exposures
Lo ot Bt o
Off-balance Sheet Securities Over-The-Counter or Exposures in
Exposures other than Derivatiyes Defaule o
Derivatives §
JAPAN «+rerererssernnsseseni ¥ 15,489,382 ¥ 12,748,619 ¥ 2,462,225 ¥ 278,537 ¥ 177,628 5
Outside Japan - weeessereerssseceemsmenemminneniisseniseenes 1,590,644 497,042 502,135 591,467 9,758 %
Total for Regions ««eeeeeueesenmiiicieiniiiccn ¥ 17,080,027 ¥ 13,245,661 ¥ 2,964,361 ¥ 870,005 ¥ 187,386 g
ManUFACHUTINg +-ereeeeeeresssssssssssessnsssmsessssssccsene 2,687,754 2,324,843 330,995 31,914 8,023
Agriculture and Forestry »eeeeeseerenenmneiciinnns 4,168 2,947 1,176 43 —
Fisheries «oeeeeeeeeerrmmmmmmmmmmiiiiieieeenerecciiii 7,777 7,651 23 102 446
Mining and Quarrying of Stones and Gravel «---- 16,501 16,464 — 36 —
CONSEIUCHION. *+sererersesererererrsesesesesesesesssssesasesesesssnans 184,608 147,113 35,739 1,755 5,583
Electricity, Gas, Heat Supply and Water - 256,214 214,927 38,835 2,451 —
Information and Communication ««+«-«seseesesesseeenes 234,801 229,973 4,216 611 16,814 =
Transport and Postal Activities «---seseseseessssesssenenes 889,820 778,176 87,984 23,658 14,764 %
Wholesale and Retail Trade 1,336,477 1,224,959 102,972 8,544 7,122 %Zz
Finance and Insurance -+ s esesesessememssnnnnninnnnens 1,867,437 1,559,750 110,672 197,014 89,819 %
Real EState «eeeeeeerreeenreemneemmimiiieiiieeiieeeieeiieeneennennes 2,111,791 1,929,529 170,190 12,071 21,181 ('BD
Goods Rental and Leasing - 625,058 617,467 5,688 1,902 — =
Local Public Bodies «+eeeeeeererrrrimmerenrineeriniinneniiiennnn, 136,761 119,580 17,180 I I
Individuals «eeeeeeeeeeememmmmmermeeiiiniii 2,019,508 2,019,508 — — 9,090
Others 4,701,346 2,052,765 2,058,683 589,897 14,541
Total for Industry Sectors -+ teeeveesesesiniiisninnn ¥ 17,080,027 ¥ 13,245,661 ¥ 2,964,361 ¥ 870,005 ¥ 187,386
One Year or Shorter 4,675,959 3,667,880 955,333 52,745
Over One Year to less than Five Years «teoeoeeeeeeeeeeees 6,532,695 5,504,204 713,097 315,393 o
Five Years or Longer ............................................... 5’871’372 4’073’576 1’295’930 501’865 a
Total for All Durations ¥ 17,080,027 ¥ 13,245,661 ¥ 2,964,361 ¥ 870,005 g
o
Average Balance during the Period «eeeeeeieeeeeenen ¥ 17,901,532 ¥ 13,747,167 ¥ 3,279,767 ¥ 874,597 §
Notes: 1 Exposures subject to the calculation of credit risk-weighted assets excluding those subject to funds, securitization, other assets and those excluded from the application. %’-
2 “Others” in the industry sectors include non-residents and state public services. Exposures for the duration of over five years include those with no fixed maturities. ]

3 “Average balance during the period” is the average figure of those as of September 30, 2009; March 31, 2010; and September 30, 2010.

4 The above data represents amounts after credit risk mitigation effects of netting contracts allowed under the law and the netting against the obligor’s cash on deposit with
the Bank.

5 The above data represents exposures to original debtors in loan participations.
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Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2009

Credit Risk Exposures
Lo, Comimens  Dmmmyla
e
Derivatives

¥ 16,080,577 ¥ 13,367,435 ¥ 2,475,617 ¥ 237,524 ¥ 300,727
Outside Japan e 2,402,937 507,149 1,234,109 661,678 13,703
Total for Regions «rrrrsrererrsssserrsssmererssseererss ¥ 18,483,515 ¥ 13,874,584  ¥3,709,727 ¥ 899,202 ¥ 314,430
ManUFACEULINg +evveseeeeresssreemsssseenssneenisneenisreenes 2,839,335 2,485,327 326,071 27,936 8,805
Agriculture and Forestry ......................................... 3,870 2,727 1,108 34 —
FiSheries «-eeeeeeeeerrerrmmmmmmmiiiiiieeieeeeeeeeereceeie e 7,287 7,190 24 72 498
Mining and Quarrying of Stones and Gravel .- 15,873 15,666 — 206 —
CONSLIUCHION ++evereerererseserressrresersesersesarsssassssessssesesses 186,146 147,048 38,107 990 17,686
Electricity, Gas, Heat Supply and Water -----e-eeeevee 218,942 177,379 40,373 1,190 —
Information and Communication «««-«ssssssesesesessenes 210,236 204,362 5,504 370 26,425
Transport and Postal Activities - 908,397 799,362 89,396 19,637 28,083
Wholesale and Retail Trade ««+eeeeeereesenenenianinnnnnnns 1,413,549 1,321,380 85,267 6,902 8,566
Finance and INSUrance -------wwssssssssssssssssssssssssseeeee 1,837,034 1,566,306 100,701 170,026 149,402
Real ESTATE +reesereerererseremserersesessesensesessesesessesessesenseses 2,245,253 2,055,612 179,085 10,556 47,922
Goods Rental and Leasing ...................................... 799,567 790,649 6,285 2,632 —
Local PUBLiC BOAEs «wserserreereereersersrsessesseesssrsessessenes 83,839 74,404 9,434 _ _
TAAIVIAUALS wverveerersereerserrsresereesessessessesessersesaeseesensans 1,809,546 1,809,546 _ _ 7312
OFLRELS ++ereerereesereesenerseessesessesensesenessenessesessesessesenseses 5,904,634 2,417,618 2,828,369 658,646 19,727
Total for Industry Sectors =+« +sssssssssesensssninininins ¥ 18,483,515 ¥ 13,874,584 ¥ 3,709,727 ¥ 899,202 ¥ 314,430
One Year OF SHOTTEr ««seserererereesesereserenersssssssesesenenes 4,189,760 3,701,312 439,080 49,366
Over One Year to less than Five Years 7,603,469 5,623,799 1,629,952 349,718
Five Years or Longer ---sseersssreemsssremmmnneeniinnennes 6,690,285 4,549,472 1,640,694 500,118
Total for All Durations ««--eeeeeseeesemseninniniininn. ¥ 18,483,515 ¥ 13,874,584 ¥ 3,709,727 ¥ 899,202
Average Balance during the Period «weeeeeeeeeeeeinnins ¥ 18,468,423 ¥ 13,761,370 ¥ 3,798,333 ¥ 908,718

Notes: 1 Exposures subject to the calculation of credit risk-weighted assets excluding those subject to funds, securitization, other assets and those excluded from the application.
2 “Others” in the industry sectors include non-residents and state public services. Exposures for the duration of over five years include those with no fixed maturities.
3 “Average balance during the period” is the average figure of those as of September 30, 2008; March 31, 2009; and September 30, 2009.
4 The above data represents amounts after credit risk mitigation effects of netting contracts allowed under the law and the netting against the company’s cash balance.
5 The above data represents exposures to original debtors in loan participations.
6 Pursuant to the revision of Japan Standard Industrial Classification (November 2007), presentation of industry sectors has been partially modified from the accounting
period of the first half of this fﬂcal year 2009 (September 30, 2009).

(2) General Allowance for Loan Losses

Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2010 Sep. 30, 2009 Mar. 31, 2009

Balance Balance Balance

General Allowance for Loan LLOSSes - re«eeeerrreeemrrmeeimiimreeiniieeeiiineeeins ¥51,731 ¥59,891 ¥59,128 ¥ (7,396)

Change
from Mar. 31, 2010




Risk Management

(8) Specific Allowance for Loan Losses (breakdown by region, industry sector)

s1yB1ybIH [eroueuly

Millions of Yen
Sep. 30,2010 Sep. 30,2009  Mar. 31,2010 Change
Balance Balance Balance from Mar. 31, 2010

¥ 35,802 ¥79,572 ¥ 38,691 ¥ (2,889)

6,327 7,944 7,023 (696)

¥ 42,129 ¥ 87,517 ¥ 45,715 ¥ (3,585)
MANUFACHULING +revesirssssssissessisessinssisniasisnssisssissssss s ssssissssissssinss 3,506 1,029 2,813 692 %
Agriculture and Forestry — — — — é
Fisheries — — — — 3
Mining and Quarrying of Stones and Gravel «-weveeeseeieeisiisiisninnnn. — _ _ — §
COMSEEUCEION ++vvrereesreseresrsssesssessessssssssassassessssessessessssssssessessesssessasees 73 1,405 1,370 (1,297) i
Electricity, Gas, Heat Supply and Water — — — — %_
Information and COMMUNICATION «+-+c-sersereereeerrerrererresessersessessenseneene 1,395 — 2,164 (768) §
Transport and Postal ACHVIties «sserrresseereseseeresssesemssnssssisssenisssines 12,696 16,690 12,047 648 §
Wholesale and Retail Trade -« -seeeereesesereresrerssseseserersessssssesesessssssssnes — 622 261 (261) %
FINance and [NSUANCE -+-ssssesesesesereresesesemrsesesesesesesesssrsssesesesasesesssasans — 37,504 — _ 3

Rl FSTALE ++vevereerererreremserersentrsesenseseseseneasentssesessesensesessesensasenessesessesens 11,556 15,084 12,659 (1,102)
Goods Rental and Leasing - wwwessseermssseemmsseeemsssseemisssinsssenneaas — — — _ -
LoCal PUDBLIC BOGIES +eresererserersererserereeseruaseersesessesessesessesesssenessessnsenens — — — _ 3
TOLIVIAUALS «reevreerrreserreesersesemseesemsssesssesenassesssesersesensseesressesassesaraneas 481 550 529 (47) §
OLREES ++eveerveerserreensemruenstenteetesseenseestenseestesstesseeatesseenseentesbeenbesasenseensens 12,418 14,629 13,867 (1,448) @
Total for Industry Sectors «+-++ssesereretutitieiniiieii ¥ 42,129 ¥ 87,517 ¥ 45,715 ¥ (3,585) %

(4) Allowance for Loan Losses from Borrowers in Specified Foreign Countries (breakdown by industry sector)
Not applicable as of the end of September 2010, the end of March 2010 and the end of September 2009.

(5) Amount of Written-off Loans (breakdown by industry sector)

Millions of Yen
Six Months Ended Six Months Ended
Sep. 30,2010  Sep. 30, 2009 7
IVAIUEACHUEIILG «ereseeeeses s s ¥ 161 ¥ 0 §
AGHCUIEUTE and FOTESLIY +rrrrererssssssssssmmmeeeee e _ _ 8
Fisheries — — %
Mining and Quarrying of Stones and Gravel « - wessririeimisiii s _ _ =
(COMSEIUCEION. #+++reserererersrsesesentstrtatssssesereststtssesesesesestatseseseseseseststsssesesesesestatssesesesesestattsesesesesentassssesesesesesecnes 858 74
Electricity, Gas, Heat Supply and Water - — —
Information and COMUITIUNICALION «++-seseserersrsrsererertrtrtstrsesesereeestrsesesesesentntssesesesesestntstesesesesesentssstssssesesesenencnes _ _
Transport AN POSTAl ACLIVITIES ++evreerrrrrrerrruueeerrumieterrtiieeeettiieeeettiieeeettiieeesstiieeesrtiieeesrtiteeesraieeesssneeessssieeesssnieeenes — 82
Wholesale and Retail Trade - 100 0
FINANCE AN TNSULAIICE ++rrererererererermeserementstsussesereseststsesesseseseststatessssesesesestatsessesesesestattssssesesesentesessssesesesencacnes _ _
T B N <N (32) 1,533
Goods Rental and Leasing - — — é)
LOCa] PUBLIC BOAIES. +vxevveeresereeeeeeesesesssssseessesesesseesseesssesesesessessssesssessseesesesesseesseessesssesssaesseeseesseeseessasssessessesses _ _ @
TEIIVIAUALS -+eveverrerrserseesenssesssssseesesssessesssssssses s s s ssseseess e s s s s s seeseees s s s s s s es s s st esses s s s s saee st saeeaenanen 144 288 %
[0 T TN 4 600 %
Total for Industry SECTOTS +rrrrrrerrrnnnrerrnnuaneeretaeeerttiaeeetttaeeesttaeeestaiaaesstansesssansessassseesstsasesssssssesssssssessrsnnsesssnnnns ¥ 1,237 ¥ 2,579 g
o
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(6) Amount of Exposures by Risk-Weight Category (Standardized Approach)

Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2010 Sep. 30, 2009
Subject to Rating Subject to Rating
Balance of Exposures to which the Standardized Approach is Applied after
Allowing for the Credit Risk Mitigation Effect by Risk-Weight Category - ¥ 264,913 ¥ — ¥ 266,076 ¥ —
0% wooenee _ _ _ _
10 wevereverrerreesereesesrseseressssrasserassenes _ _ _ _
DOy «rererereerererererenersmesseneseseessnessesenenes 29,749 _ 33,383 _
350k wereereererrsineeneeesesaesaesaess e esesaenenen _ _ _ _
5O «ererereeevererermenereeieeeneseseseeeeeeeeaene _ _ _ _
100 «-ereveverererereenersrmesenereseeseseesenenenes 235,163 _ 232,693 _
1500k «reevevrersesessssessesssssssessesessssessesas _ _ _ _
Amounts Deducted from Capital under
the Notification, Article 20, Paragraph 1, 2 and 5 «eeeevereneneccciennnns — / — /

(7) Amount of Exposures by Risk-Weight Category (IRB Approach)

Millions of Yen

Sep. 30, 2010

Sep. 30, 2009

Specialized Lending under the Slotting Criteria -+ s et ¥ 1,235,179 ¥ 1,246,648
High-Volatility Commercial Real Estate EXPOSULES #ereereesesestenmnsnisiiiiititintnis ittt 214,794 237,427
Maturities of 2.5 years or longer ........................................................................................................... 120,326 94,788
Strong .. ......... 050k +rereeeureneureretatethete bttt ettt ekttt ettt 31,953 30,019
Good i 1200 weevereremeerssmimnieies sttt 35,120 34,890
Satisfactory - - - - - - TAQh w-vveveremrerermeseieieiee ettt 53,253 19,662
Weak — 10,215
Default — —
Maturities of less than 2.5 years 94,468 142,638
Strong ........... 11,109 15,517
Good -+ 33,423 49,619
Satisfactory 36,735 64,301
2 _ _
Default ---vooovv e 13,200 13,200
Oher EXPOSUIES «rvssseressssstssssnsstssssustssissetssisssessisnsssssstsssesssss s sbss s aba st b bn bbb aa s bs bbb ba 0 ¥ 1,020,384 ¥ 1,009,220
Maturities of 2.5 years or longer ........................................................................................................... 768,758 757,136
Strong ...l 4 L7 SOOI 302,943 350,382
Good e L 1L S 227,782 243,729
Satisfactory ...... 8 5L T N 185,673 148,093
Weak «++vvvvvnnn 0 R RO 46,079 5,467
Default -+« vvnvnn 0% 6,279 9,463
Maturities of less than 2.5 JEALS +eeestsen ettt 251,626 252,084
Strong ...l 10172 OO 52,920 64,712
Good i 70 PR PPPRS 80,060 104,813
Satisfactory ...... 1 57 RO 114,185 79,220
Weak «ccveeennnn D500k «rereeesemeresesieittti et 4,460 3,155
Default < «cvovvvvn- 0k «reveeerememememreeeteee ettt _ 182
Equity Exposures to which the Simple Risk-Weight Method of the Market-based Approach is Applied -+-+------ ¥ 47,638 ¥ 55,513
Listed Stocks - - - - - 300% 5,618 5,938
Unlisted Stocks - - - 400% 42,019 49,575
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Application of the IRB Approach

s1yB1ybIH [eroueuly

(1) Weighted average of Probability of Default (PD), weighted average of Loss Given Default (LGD), weighted average of
Risk-weights (RW), Exposure At Default (EAD) of On-balance sheet asset items (On_EAD), and EAD of Off-balance sheet
asset items (Off_EAD), by obligor category for Corporate Exposures

Millions of Yen

Sep. 30, 2010
PD LGD RW On_EAD Off_EAD §
Ra[ings Y 0.07% 45.60% 24.08% ¥ 2,290,081 ¥ 606,802 g
RAtings 5 — 6 wevseessessemssmssmssnsssssssssissinsiitisti s 0.69% 44.76% 66.42% 4,451,665 849,619 g
Ratings 7 — 8 weveseeevssssssssssmmsssssmssssmsssnissssnssssssssness 13.28% 43.17% 190.87% 398,688 38,649 g
Ratings 2 [ PPN 100.00% 43.42% J— 170’428 3,082 g
3.06% 44.93% 57.37% ¥7,310864 ¥ 1,498,154 3
Note: Specialized lending and purchased receivables are excluded. %
-
Millions of Yen Q
Sep. 30, 2009 .

PD LGD RW On_EAD Off_EAD

Ratings 1 — 4 0.07% 45.90% 25.44% ¥ 2,216,678 ¥ 711,427 g
Ratings 5 -6 0.86% 44.79% 70.77% 4,497,196 818,987 3
RAtings 7 — 8 +reeeesssssersesssssnesssesssssessssissssssssessoaas 14.77% 43.47% 207.59% 539,190 52,527 %
Ratings 8- — 10 wwovessssismssssssssssesssmssessissssmasissssssssenses 100.00% 43.24% _ 282,783 6,784 5
TOLal weerereererererererrranersesesesessnsessesesesesesesesssssesesesaseses 4.66% 45.01% 62.85% ¥ 7,535,848 ¥ 1,589,727 E

Note: Specialized lending and purchased reccivables are excluded.

(2) Weighted average of Probability of Default (PD), weighted average of Loss Given Default (LGD), weighted average of
Risk-weights (RW), Exposure At Default (EAD) of On-balance sheet asset items (On_EAD), and EAD of Off-balance sheet
asset items (Off_EAD), by obligor category for Sovereign Exposures

Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2010 z
PD LGD RW On_EAD Off_ EAD %Z,
Ratings 1 — 4 weveereesesssessnsinisinissciii s 0.01% 44.98% 4.08% ¥ 2,431,489 ¥ 21,445 §
Ratings L JE S NN 1.32% 45.00% 129.03% 11,269 617 g
Ratings 7 — 8 «vevesveeemssssceemsssreeessresissnseies e 9.08% 42.04% 167.70% 100 — -
Ratings 8- — 10 wsseeeesssseresssrensssrenissssseeseseiesnaes _ _ _ _ _
TTOLAL cvveremerermererementtrineeterereiee ettt 0.01% 44.98% 4.69% ¥ 2,442,859 ¥ 22,063

Note: Specialized lending and purchased receivables are excluded.

Millions of Yen

Sep. 30, 2009
PD LGD RW On_EAD Off_EAD g
RAtings 1 — 4 «eeeeveeeessssmssssnssssssnissnsssssssseesnssns 0.00% 44.98% 3.10% ¥ 3,556,294 Y 24156 g
Ratings 5 — 6 weeveevssesssesssmsnssinisssiiiis s 1.24% 45.00% 119.67% 12,344 1,266 ;_’
14.68% 42.14% 202.12% 157 — %
— — — — — 2
0.01% 44.98% 3.55% ¥3,568,797 ¥ 25422 5

Note: Specialized lending and purchased receivables are excluded.
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(3) Weighted average of Probability of Default (PD), weighted average of Loss Given Default (LGD), weighted average of
Risk-weights (RW), Exposure At Default (EAD) of On-balance sheet asset items (On_EAD), and EAD of Off-balance sheet
asset items (Off_EAD), by obligor category for Bank Exposures

Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2010
PD LGD RW On_EAD Off_EAD
0.04% 46.37% 16.58% ¥ 629,692 ¥ 633,816
0.41% 47.04% 60.70% 40,681 95,662
7.64% 45.00% 200.77% — 989
0.08% 46.43% 21.00% ¥ 670,374 ¥ 730,469
Note: Specialized lending and purchased receivables are excluded.
Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2009
PD LGD RW On_EAD Off_EAD
Ratings 1 — 4 «eeeeeeeeeemsssreemsssnenmssnennisnceisenesnaees 0.04% 46.96% 17.79% ¥ 585,683 ¥ 671,131
RALings 5 — 6 «vevevveveemsssseemsssreesssnseessnsesissenesnae 0.46% 44.74% 59.01% 38,445 96,260
Ratings 7 — 8 «eevesseeeesssscermsssrenissrsnisssseeiseseiesnaes 9.40% 45.00% 202.10% _ 281
RALings 8- — 10 wereeeeesssssssssesrrrssssssesssssssssssssssssneenes _ _ _ _ _
TTOLAl cvverererereererererterineeterereieit ettt 0.08% 46.74% 21.81% ¥ 624,129 ¥ 767,674

Note: Specialized lending and purchased receivables are excluded.

(4) Weighted average of Probability of Default (PD), weighted average of Risk-weights (RW) and balance, by obligor cate-
gory for Equity Exposures to which the PD/LGD Approach is applied

Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2010
PD RW Balance
Ratings Y 0.08% 105.57% ¥ 99,918
RALNES 5 — 6 +evvserssesseesseessesse e 0.29% 148.62% 74,781
RATINES 7 — 8 ++rereseersserssseesse st 8.55% 447.15% 199
RALINGS 8- — 1) +rvsrereseesssermseisie ittt 100.00% _ 624
Total 0.53% 123.93% ¥ 175,523
Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2009
PD RW Balance
Ratings Y 0.07% 106.15% ¥ 58,968
RALNES 5 — 6 wrevvserssersrsseesse st 0.31% 151.22% 78,898
RATINES 7 — 8 ++rervserssersssemssee st 13.96% 516.34% 187
RALINGS 8- — 1) +evrverrsermsseemseisesise ettt 100.00% _ 94
Total 0.30% 132.37% ¥ 138,148
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(5) Weighted average of Probability of Default (PD), weighted average of Loss Given Default (LGD), weighted average of
Risk-weights (RW), Exposure At Default (EAD) of On-balance sheet asset items (On-EAD), EAD of Off-balance sheet
asset items (Off-EAD), Undrawn Commitment, and weighted average of Credit Conversion Factor (CCF) applied to

s1yB1ybIH [eroueuly

Undrawn Commitment, by exposure pool for Retail Exposures

Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2010

PD LGD RW OnEAD  Of EAD Undmwn = cop
Residential Mortgage §
CULITEIL +++eveeereererserersemensentasenerseneesenteseeesensesensesenes 0.31% 53.65% 29.16% ¥ 1,803,587 ¥ 80,266 ¥ 406 75% %
OVErdUE +ereeeereerersererserenretaietsseeesentese e eseneeseneesenes 37.46% 53.65%  323.23% 10,725 114 _ _ 3
Default -+eeeererereererereremmmmmeereuttrreresereseereeseseseeneseene 100.00% 48.74% _ 6,323 38 _ _ g
Qualifying Revolving Retail 2
CULTENE «vvvrirvermreerereseesesesesssesesssessssessssseesessesens 1.46%  100.00%  53.88% 5,729 3,081 61,146 5% &,
OVEAUE crorreveresmmeeeeemmseseeeessemsssseesssomsseseeessennn _ _ _ _ _ _ _ §
D efatllt -+vereeeereererserersererreerieirieeerenteeeseereseeseneesenes _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 2
Other Retail (consumer) %
CUIEEE et 132%  53.23%  6150% 103,539 1,992 9,613  10% S

OVELAUE ++verererereerererermmseserenttrssseseseseersssesesenensssens 27.64% 54.61%  144.82% 1,182 198 250 23%
Deefault coeeeeeeeerreeereerrrmmiiinniereiii e 100.00% 46.36% J— 2,020 707 204 26% N
Other Retail (commercial) §
CUITENT 1ottt ne 0.36% 54.39% 34.28% 83,118 5,928 — — ,?_,
OVerdue «eeeeeeeseseeeeermmmmiinnrereetiii e 15.54% 54.39% 115.27% 1,372 275 - I %
Deefault coeeeeeeeerrmeeereermmmiiniiiii 100.00% 49.85% _ 1,327 366 _ _ g‘-
TOAl ++ververeereereeneeneeneereereereete et eteste st et e ettt eneenes 1.09% 53.83% 32.60% ¥2,018,926 ¥ 92,971 ¥71,622 67% -

Notes: 1 LGD estimates include EL default amounts for exposures in default.
2 “Overdue” denotes credits less than 3 months overdue.

Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2009

PD LGD RW On_EAD Off_EAD Cf;iﬁ:im CCF
Residential Mortgage i
CULTEIIE +++eveereeneeneeseeneeneeseeseeseeseeseessessessessessessassesse 0.33% 53.65% 30.48% ¥ 1,579,049 ¥ 89,970 ¥ 197 75% s
OVErdUE +eveevereerermererierinreiniet sttt 37.46% 53.65%  323.23% 7,353 79 _ _ é
Deefault ceeeeeeeeeerrereemsiiereenniiiiee e 100.00% 48.74% _ 5,598 83 _ _ CBD
Qualifying Revolving Retail =

CUITENT 1vveeveeeeeeeteeete et ettt ereeereesaeeeteereennes 1.46% 100.00% 53.88% 6,327 3,339 65,994 5%

OVELUE ++versesrersrsresssssesesssesesesssessssssssssssssssssesesanes _ _ _ _ _ _ _

Deefault «eeeeeeeeereeereeeeemmmminniii e — - — . . - —

Other Retail (consumer)

CUITENT 1ttt 1.32% 53.25% 61.50% 110,348 2,321 10,145 10%

OVELAUE +eoveereereereeseeeeneeseesuestessessessessessessessessesesse 27.59% 53.66% 142.19% 3,221 221 341 25%
Deefault «eeeeeerrereereeerrrrrniiiinreeeirii e 100.00% 46.47% — 898 732 118 22% o
Other Retail (commercial) e
LT NN 0.36%  54.39%  34.28% 87,632 7,155 290 75% g
OVErdue «eeeeeeeeeseerrerrmmmmiinnieretitii e e 15.54% 54.39% 115.27% 1,032 344 _ _ ;_>
Deefault coeeeeeeeerereeeeerrrrmiinnniereiii e 100.00% 49.85% — 1,132 304 — — §
TOEAl +++eerverreerserruereenuenuenseentestesseeseeneenseentesseeseeneans 1.05% 53.87% 33.88% ¥ 1,802,595 ¥ 104,553 ¥ 77,087 70% §
o

Notes: 1 LGD estimates include EL default amounts for exposures in default.
2 “Overdue” denotes credits less than 3 months overdue.
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(6) Actual Credit Losses in the Current Period and Year-on-Year Change

Millions of Yen
Six Months Ended Sep. 30, 2010 Six Months Ended Sep. 30, 2009 Clterigsia Al

Credit Losses

Actual Credit Losses Werite-backs Actual Credit Losses Write-backs
Corporate EXposures « e eeeesereeisricieenniniiiein ¥ (2,405) ¥ (9,523) ¥ 27,561 ¥ (20,651) ¥ (29,967)
Sovereign EXPOSUIES rrvvessessereesessussesevesssnnssssseessonns (24) (24) 8) (8) (15)
Bank Exposures ...................................................... 168 — (75) (75) 243
Equity Exposures under — — — — —
the PD/LGD Approach «-esseeeeesssceevesnsersesnacnnenns
Retail Exposurcs ...................................................... 313 (337) 293 (377) 19

Note: Of total credit costs, only those that can be identified as stemming from specified asset classes are shown in the table.

Factor Analysis
Losses in the first half of fiscal year 2010 decreased by ¥29.7 billion year on year. This is mainly due to the reversal of allowance for loan losses

resulting from the decreased balance of loans to special mention debtors, as well as the limited credit costs from new non-performing loans.

(7) Estimated Credit Losses

Millions of Yen

Estimated Credit Losses Actual Credit Losses

COTPOTate EXPOSUIES «rrrervserssersssmmsmmssmsitiitis s st et nes ¥ 154,690 ¥ (35,460)
SOVETEIGN EXPOSUIES «++rvvsssrevsssressssssssusssmsissusisssasssssasssssass s bs s s s st 396 (28)
Bank Exposures ................................................................................................................................................. 596 168
Equity Exposures under the PD/LGD Approach «--eesseeussreusuiimiiiiisiiisiisii s 501 _
RELAE] EXPOSULES +vvvsevsrsevsssvussensssiusssmisiensiiusis sttt st et as sttt 10,842 667

Notes: 1 Estimated credit losses are the average of estimates calculated as of March 31 and September 30, from March 31, 2007 through September 30, 2010. Estimated credit losses for
retail exposures are the average of estimates calculated as of March 31 and September 30, from March 31, 2008 through September 30, 2010.
2 Actual credit losses are the sum of losses for one year ended September 30, 2010.

Credit Risk Mitigation Techniques Non-consolidated

Exposures to which Credit Risk Mitigation Techniques are Applied

Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2010
Eligé?(l’cilfti;zll'lcial IOR%‘ eéfl};gti:iel Guarantees Credit Derivatives

Portfolios to which the Standardized Approach is Applied «w-eeeveveeeeene ¥ — ¥ — ¥ — ¥ —
Portfolios to which the IRB Approach is Applied «+eeeoerereseeenciescnnnnnne 581,409 269,826 232,830 15,400
Corporate EXPOSUIEs «+swrsserrssersserssserisssisienisesis s 121,088 265,140 115,931 _
SOVereign EXPOSUIES +rrsrsveeeeeerrrsereessssssssssssssisssssssssssssssssss s 2,387 4,686 116,576 _
Bank EXPOSUIES ++ereserersererentntititietiininii ittt 457,933 — 322 15,400
Residential Mortgage EXPOSULES «---ssssseerresesssssrsseessssasensenesssssessssesses _ _ _ _
Qualifying Revolving Retail EXOSUEes ««sssssssrreeeeeeerennrnssssssssssssssnnes _ _ _ _

Other Retail EXPOSUEES «+-sreesseeesssermssseriimcrisncrsissniiesesisesesieseiseseees _ _ _
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Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2009

s1yB1ybIH [eroueuly

Eliggl)eltlii:rlelcial IORtll; e(r:(]ill;gtiel;lael Guarantees Credit Derivatives
Portfolios to which the Standardized Approach is Applied - ¥ — ¥ — ¥ — ¥ —
Portfolios to which the IRB Approach is Applied e eeeeeeeieieisinninnicnens 1,664,756 246,700 174,209 38,244
Corporate Exposures 464,411 238,146 63,989 —
Sovereign Exposures - 97,323 8,554 108,844 —
Bank Exposures ................................................................................. 1,103,022 _ 1,374 38,244 %
Residential Mortgage EXpOSULES - rersssseermsssseeemsmsevmminassenmisnenneaanes _ _ _ _ §
Qualifying Revolving Retail EXposures «s--sereseressersssrissrissiisssinnins _ _ _ _ Qe
Other Retail EXPOSULES w-rvverssserssseesssesssesssssssssesssessses oo _ _ _ _ §
3
Derivative and Long Term Settlement Transactions Non-consolidated §
g
Derivative Transactions 3
Millions of Yen %
Sep. 30, 2010 Sep. 30, 2009
Aggregate Sum of Amounts of Gross Reconstruction Costs (limited only to those not below zero) ««-eeeveeeeee ¥ 3,967,344 ¥ 3,437,963
Credit Equivalents Before Effect of Mitigation by Collateral under the Credit Risk Mitigation Technique ----- 1,118,321 1,068,869 g
Foreign Exchange S P e RN 962,249 1,045,056 é_
Tnterest Rate Related «--eeeveeeeeerrnerermmmiinieiiiiiee ettt e e et e e s e e s e e e e s e s e e e s s e e e s b e e e aaaan s 4,502,106 3,948,882 c/_v
GOLd RELAted wrvvsesrrerrrmesseeeeeeemssseeseeesseessesesssoesse e esssss e s es s s s s ss e esoneeee _ _ §
EQUILY REIALEA ++++eeevssseeeesssaeeesse it _ _ S
Precious Metals (Excluding Gold) Related «weeeveeeemeremmmmmiiiiiii J— _
Other Commodities Related «-««-reerrrrmrerrmnimmmmmiiiiriiiiie e e s s e e e s e e sae e e e aan s esaraan s _ _
Credit DICIIVALIVES «ereesererererersatrsesesertststatrtetesesesesttstetasesesesestatatesesesesesesttssetetesesestatssetetebeseneaessatsseseseseneneasans _ 53
Effect of Mitigating Credit Equivalents due to Close-out Netting Contracts (Deduction) ««---eeeseeeiereusenen (4,346,034) (3,925,123)
AMOUNTS OFf COLLAteral «+eeeeeeeerrrreeeermmiieitiiiiie et e et e e e et e e e eabe e e e st eesaaaeeesabaeeessateessraen 238,267 166,466
DIEPOSIES +oevsseresssesssesssssesssssssimssshabisestbases bt bbb bbb bbb bbb 186,136 138,427
SECULLLIES ++rrerererererersererertstseserseseseseststatsessesesesestatessseseseststtesseseseseststaessssesesesestntensesesesestatenesseseseseneseneres 52,131 28,039
Credit Equivalents After Effect of Mitigation by Collateral under the Credit Risk Mitigation Technique ------- 880,054 902,403 i
Notional Principal Amounts of Credit Derivatives Subject to the Calculation of Credit Equivalents «+--+e-- 93,800 118,244 =
Purchase of Protection by Credit Default Swaps .......................................................................................... 15,400 38,244 é
Purchase of Protection by Total RetUrn SWaps. «---ssssssssseeeessssssssssserssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssesss oo _ _ z
Purchase of Protection by First-to-Default Credit DErivatives s _ _ 9
Purchase of Protection by Second-to-Default Credit Derivatives - — —
Providing Protection by Credit Default Swaps ............................................................................................ 78,400 80,000
Providing Protection by Total RELUIN SWaps «-+:sscresssseeessssrerussssrreissmisessstesssssesssse s — —
Providing Protection by First-to-Default Credit Derivatives - — —
Providing Protection by Second-to-Default Credit Derivatives — —

Notional Principal Amounts of Credit Derivatives used to Allow for the Effect of Credit Risk Mitigation Technique -+ ¥ 15,400 ¥ 38,244

Note: Credit equivalents are calculated with the current exposure approach.

Long Term Settlement Transactions
Not applicable as of the end of September 2010 and the end of September 2009.
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Securitization Exposures (Originator)

Non-consolidated

First Half of Fiscal Year 2010

(1) Outline of Securitizations during the First Half of Fiscal Year 2010, Type and Status of Principal Underlying Assets

Date of Securitization: June 2010

Type of Underlying Assets: Mortgage Loans

Aggregate Sum of Underlying Assets: at the time of securitization ¥ 32,620 million
as of September 30, 2010 ¥ 31,443 million

Type of Transaction:

Asset transfer-type securitization transaction

Initial Issue Amount:

¥ 32,620 million

Preferred Beneficially Notes

¥ 30,000 million (Aaa/Moody’s, AAA/S&P)

Subordinated Beneficially Notes

¥ 2,620 million (no rating)

Date of Redemption:

April 2050

We hold part of the exposures related to this securitization transaction, and quantitative data in (2)—(9) below include data related to

this securitization transaction.

(2) Amounts of Securitization Exposures Held and Breakdown of Principal Underlying Assets by Type

Millions of Yen

Sep. 30, 2010

Aggregate Sum of Underlying Assets

FHOUSING LOANS +++11++++1vseseeseesenssses s
Credit Card Loans, Constumer LOANs «-«--ssecevssesessessereessreessseseeens
Auto Loans, Other Loans to Individuals «--eeeeeeesermeseeeeeeeeeeniiiniiiiiiinnnn.

Commercial Real Estate-Secured LOans -« sssrereererererersuserererenerenes

Loans and Bonds to Corporates -

Exposure Amounts Asset Transfer-Type Synthetic
Securitization Securitization
Transaction Transaction
¥ 18,311 ¥ 134,861 ¥ 134,861 ¥ —
¥ 18,311 ¥ 134,861 ¥ 134,861 ¥ —

(8) Cumulative Total of Underlying Assets Overdue for Three Months or Longer or in Default Related to Securitization
Exposures Held, Cumulative Total of Losses, and their Breakdowns by Type of Principal Underlying Assets

Millions of Yen
Six Months Ended Sep. 30, 2010
Cumulative Total of Underlying

Assets Overdue for Three
Months or Longer or in Default

Cumulative Total Losses

HOU.SiI'lg TLOQIS +vvvrrrrnmernnmernnetieeeiieeiiie ettt et e it e et e it e et e a e ea e s aaas
Credit Card Loans, Consumer Loans -« «e-sseseeeeermeniniiniiiiiiinin.

Auto Loans, Other Loans to Individuals «+--eeeeeeeeermseeeeeeeeeeeniniiiiiiiinnnn.

Commercial Real Estate-Secured Loans -

Loans and Bonds to Corporates ..........................................................
Claims on Lease Payments s ssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssses

Accounts Receivable, Other Claims on Corporates «::+«+eseeeseueueesenes

................................ ¥ 81 ¥ 1

Total

56




Risk Management

(4) Balance and Amounts of Required Capital of Securitization Exposures Held by Risk-Weight Category

s1yB1ybIH [eroueuly

Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2010
Balance Required Capital
Risk—Weight Category (IRB Approach) ............................................................................................................ ¥ 18,311 ¥ 2,785
D00 OF LESS ++rvveerrrernreiueeiitte ittt e et e bt et e s aa e eb e e e e b s b e e e a e e b e e e e sha e e e a e s a e saa e eaaeeaa e — —
OVer 20% aNd 100U OF LESS «+evveerrreeermrerimieriueeittiittesteesee et e sisesstteesntessasessseeseseeeseesssessnaessneesntesaneesnsesnnes 18,000 2,473
over 100% and less than 1,25000 ««eeeerrrrerimmmiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 311 311
Capital DEQUCHON +ssveeessseesssssesssssessssssessssssss s ssses s s s sssses s sssss oo _ _ %
Risk-Weight Category (Standardized Approach) «-ssssssseeereeeeeeesssssssssssssssssseesesssssssssssssssssessssssssssssssssseseenes _ _ 8
D00 OF LESS ++rvveerererrmeemrtitie it et et ettt ea e saa e eb e e e bbb e a e e e e e e saa e e e e e e saa e eaa e eaa e — — g
o
_ _ 3
=
J— J— (0]
o
TTOTAL ++evveeemmeenmntentee et e et e ettt e ettt ettt e eh bt e bt e et e bt e b et e b et e bt e e ettt e bt e ettt ettt eab e e eab e e e a bt e eabeeehbeeean e e ehteenbbe e bneeneeenbneean ¥ 18,311 ¥ 2,785 %
(5) Amount Equivalent to the Increase in Capital Following Securitization and Breakdown by Type of Principal Underlying Assets QA
o)

Millions of Yen

Sep. 30, 2010
Housing 70T RN ¥ 3,642 g
Credit Card 1.0ans, CONSUMEE LOANS «s---:secressecesssresssreesserssssiessssiesssstessssessssessssesessstssssesesssessssessssesesseesesssssssesssssssesssssssssssennns _ é
Auto Loans, Other Loans t0 INdIvIAUals «-+-+s-ws-rseesrereremsrssemmmmnisssess st sssss s sssssss s sssssss s ssssssssssssssssssssens _ @
CoOMMETCial Real EState-SeCUred LA «« -+ - esesereesrseseseserertstrsesesesesesentstssaseseseseseststssesesesesestnttesesesesesentssasasesesesenesentasesesesesesensasasas _ %
L0ans and Bonds t0 COIPOLALES «-+seerrsssseresssssersssssrtsssssesiaisse st s s — -
CIAIMS 0N LeaSE PAYIMCILLS ++rresseerersssseessssasessssssiassssesases et st _
Accounts Receivable, Other Claims 0 COIPOLALES «+rrsssseerssssrresssereessseesesssssaess s essss sttt _
TTOLA +esesererrrreserereresrsssasesesesesssssssesesesesessssasabesesesesessas s s s es et eses e e sa st s et et eseseesae st es et et esnase s st et et eseseanas st et etesesnat st esetesetnse sttt eteseanens ¥ 3,642

(6) Amounts of Securitization Exposures by Type of Principal Underlying Assets Deducted from Capital under Provisions
of the Notification Article 247

ML D

illions of Yen @
Sep. 30, 2010 nf,

Housing 70T & T U P PR ¥ 311 %

Credit Card Loans, CONSUMEE LOQIS «--ssrsseessseresserssresssesessesssessesassessseesssetsssesssesssesessesssessessssessee st s sssesssesssesissesssessnssesessones _ g

Auto Loans, Other 10ans to INdividuals ++s-seesesesseseresesmiiiniieietetiiiit et _ -

Commercial Real Estate-Secured O ««eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeererrmmmmmmmiiiiiiiiieeeteeteeetttttiiiia e eeeeeeteseeatttar e aaeeeeestsrerstttstiaaeeseesesesesrsenes _

L0an5 A11d BONAS 10 CONPOTALES  ++------eert1111114111111000 —

Claims on Lease Payments ............................................................................................................................................................ —

Accounts Receivable, Other Claifms of COIPOTALEs «wrrsrsresssssesssssersssssesssssessssssssssssessssesssssses s s s s s _

0 Y Y ¥ 311

(7) tems by Type of Principal Underlying Assets of Securitization Exposures with Early Redemption Clauses
Not applicable.

uoljewJolu| oiseg g1S
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(8) Amounts of Gains/Losses on Sale Following Securitization Transactions Recognized during Fiscal Year 2009 and
Breakdown by Type of Principal Underlying Assets

Millions of Yen
Six Months Ended

Sep. 30, 2010
Housing 70T 0 T N ¥ 2,190
Credit Card Loans, CONSUMET OIS -----s-sssssssssssrrrressessssssssssssasnessessssssssssssssssnssessssssssssssssssanasssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssessssees _
AULO L0ans, Other Loans t0 TNAIVIAUAls «---ssssr-sssseeeessseeeesssasesessssessssssssssssessesssessessssssssssesssssssssssssssesssssssssssssnssssssesssessnsssssssnns _
Commercial Real Estate-Sectred JLOans «««r-eeerrreeeerrruimtmtmtuieiettiiiee ettt ettt ee et e e ettt e sttt ettt e estatieeesratteeessateaeessttaaessstiieeesstaeeens —
Loans and Bonds to Corporates ...................................................................................................................................................... —
Claims on Lease Payments ............................................................................................................................................................. .
Accounts Receivable, Other Claims on Corporates - —
TTOTAL +++esereerereesenerseressesansesessesessaseseasesasesessesen s et ane et es e s e s e s ese At eseRt et eRe s eR et eRe At e A eA s e A eRe A eR e s es et e R et esen s s eAe s e s e b ese s et e At e s ent et es e sese s ene s esenene ¥ 2,190

(9) Amounts of Credit Risk-Weighted Assets Calculated with the Application of Transitional Measures with respect to
Securitization Exposures
Not applicable.

Securitization Exposures (Originator) Non-consolidated

First Half of Fiscal Year 2009
(1) Outline of Securitizations during the First Half of Fiscal Year 2009, Type and Status of Principal Underlying Assets
Not applicable.

(2) Amounts of Securitization Exposures Held and Breakdown of Principal Underlying Assets by Type

Millions of Yen

Sep. 30, 2009
Aggregate Sum of Underlying Assets

Exposure Amounts Asset Transfer-Type Synthetic

Securitization Securitization

Transaction Transaction
Housing Loans ¥ 8,735 ¥ 82,328 ¥ 82,328 ¥ —
Credit Card Loans, Consumer Loans s --sesecssersersessecsressesseseeees _ _ _ _
Auto Loans, Other Loans to Individuals «--wseeseererremiesnmnmminiinsinienns _ _ _ _
Commercial Real Estate-Sectred LOAns -+« «seeseesesesesessssesessseseseseseses _ _ _ _
Loans and Bonds to COrporates - ssssssserrrrssseeesssssssssssssssssssssssssssnsans _ _ _ _
Claims on Lease Payments -« - eeeesssrerssssssrsesnssesessssssssssssssssssssnas _ _ _ _
Accounts Receivable, Other Claims on Corporates « -« teeseueeseseences — — — —
TTOTAl +eeevvrreeermrtee ittt st ab e s eaa e ¥ 8,735 ¥ 82,328 ¥ 82,328 ¥
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(8) Cumulative Total of Underlying Assets Overdue for Three Months or Longer or in Default Related to Securitization
Exposures Held, Cumulative Total of Losses, and their Breakdowns by Type of Principal Underlying Assets

s1yB1ybIH [eroueuly

Millions of Yen

Six Months Ended Sep. 30, 2009
Cumulative Total of Underlying

Assets Overdue for Three Cumulative Total Losses
Months or Longer or in Default
3 LT T Y ¥ 68 ¥ 59
Credit Card Loans, CONSUMEL LOANS «+-ewvserssevssecssessrsessesssessssusssssssssessssssssssssessesssessns _ _
Auto Loans, Other Loans to Individuals «--s--seesseeereereersresieersessmessseessnesssesssecssessscssnns _ _
Commercial Real EState-Secured LOns - esesersrrsersersisssessserssessssssssssssssssssssssssssssssesseens _ _
¥ 68 ¥ 59

(4) Balance and Amounts of Required Capital of Securitization Exposures Held by Risk-Weight Category

03D pue juspisald a8y} wouy sbesse|

Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2009
Balance Required Capital
Risk-Weight Category (IRB Approach) ¥ 8,735 ¥ 1,447 g
20U OF LESS ++++erererersrsereremtstrtatrtesesesestatatstesesesesestatstetstesesesesea s tsteteteseses et st et et ebeses ettt et b b b ettt ettt b bt es _ _ 2
OVET 20% 2id 10006 OF eSS r++rsserssrrsserssrsssesssesssssesssesssesssessessessessssssesssessessseessessessssssssssesssssssssssessssssessans _ _ @
over 100% and less than 1,250% ---- 8,537 1,250 %
CAPILAl DIEUCHON +++++++5-vs5ee15200 5 197 197 -
Risk-Weight Category (Standardized APproach) - ----sseeessseeeermssreemmmneiimieiii s _ _
20% or less _ _
OVEr 20% and 100U OF LESS «+everversersersertemteteieteteteettsrestestestete st et et est e st ebeetesae st e st e sbese s et et e st eaeebessesuesaesnes _ _
over 100% and less than 1,25000 «weereererererimiiniiiieieieieiststssi sttt b bbb bbb _ _
Capital Deduction - — —
10 =Y N ¥ 8,735 ¥ 1,447
T
(5) Amount Equivalent to the Increase in Capital Following Securitization and Breakdown by Type of Principal Underlying Assets §
Millions of Yen E
Sep. 30, 2009 %
FHOUSING LOAIS ++++++++++cceeeeeeeeesssssssss e eeiess s ¥1,633 2
Credit Card Loans, CONSUIMEr LOAIS -+wsrswssesersessemrsmsemuesiesimssssessssessesssssssssssse st sss s ess s e s s s s s s s ss et sares _
Auto Loans, Other Loans to INAIVIAUALs «++w-ws-sererremrrememmmeseiesiessssse et sss s ssss st es s nas s _
Commercial Real EState-Sectred LOams -« -« e esesererersrrerererertstrmsmesesesesesttsmaseseseseststtssesesesestststststesesesesestststssesesesestsetssssesesesesetsssns _
Loans and Bonds 10 COrPOTALES «--s--scwsssereesserusseressseresseeess s _
ClAimS ON LeaSE PAYMIENLS «rrsseeevsseevsseressseresseressse et _
Accounts Receivable, Other Claims on COrPOTates - s - serersssssrerssssressssaiimsssiaessssessss s _
TTOTAL +veeeeevrreeemmmmneeeeiitt et ettt et e ettt e sttt et e s ab bt e e e ab et e e e bt e e bbbt e e ba et e e R b bttt e ab bt e e e bbbt e e e bt t e e e e e b et e e e ab et e e e ba et e e e bt e e e e bb et e e bbb e e e seabaeessbbbeeenaes ¥ 1,633
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(6) Amount of Securitization Exposures by Type of Principal Underlying Assets Deducted from Capital under Provisions
of the Notification Article 247

Millions of Yen

Sep. 30, 2009
Housing Loans ¥ 197
Credit Card Loans, CONSUMEEr LOMNS «++wsseserersessrsmmmmsemissmssssssssssssssssssssssssessssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssss s sssssssssssssssssnns _
Auto Loans, Other Loans to INdividuals «+--eeeeeeeeemmmimmiiiiiiiiiii i —
Commercial Real Estate-Secured JLOams «+«««-sreereeeererrumrmtrtuieeetiiiieeetiiiieeetiiie ettt ettiea e ettt eertaaesratasasratastaratieesersriaeeertieeessrinsens —
L0aNS A0 BONAS €0 COIPOLALES 1111114444444 _
CIAIMS 0N LeaSE PAYIMIEIILS +rrresssrersssseressssateessssaresessses st st 88 _
Accounts Receivable, Other Claims on Corporates ......................................................................................................................... .
T T PP PP P N ¥ 197

(7) tems by Type of Principal Underlying Assets of Securitization Exposures with Early Redemption Clauses
Not applicable.

(8) Amounts of Gains/Losses on Sale Following Securitization Transactions Recognized during Fiscal Year 2008 and
Breakdown by Type of Principal Underlying Assets

Millions of Yen
Six Months Ended

Sep. 30, 2009
FHOUSIIG LIS ++++++++++eeseeeeeeesssssssss e ¥ 385
Credit Card Loans, CONSUMET LONS «rewreeersecssressersserscssesssesssesssirsssssssessstsssessstsssssesssesssessstssesssssssessssrassssssssecssesssessssratssesssesseses _
Auto Loans, Other Loans t0 INAIVIAUALS «--sswseeseeeremreremimimeminiemisssiseaseissssss e sss s s ssse st sssassssssssssssassssssessssans _
CoOmMMELCial Real FState-SecUred LLOans «« -« s-s-sesesersssesesesesesersssssssesesesesassssssesesesesasessssssesesesesessssssssesesesessssssssesesesesassssssssesesesesssnssssssas _
L0ans and Bonds £0 COTPOTALES «+---+:ssssrreeessssssesressssasstsesesssss e essss et _
Claims on Lease Payments —
Accounts Receivable, Other ClAims 0n COFPOTALES s+ s+rrrrreesessssssssssssesssssssssssssssss e _
10 1 s ¥ 385

(9) Amounts of Credit Risk-Weighted Assets Calculated with the Application of Transitional Measures with respect to
Securitization Exposures
Not applicable.




Risk Management

Securitization Exposures (Investor) Non-consolidated

s1yB1ybIH [eroueuly

(1) Amounts of Securitization Exposures Held and Breakdown of Principal Underlying Assets by Type

Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2010 Sep. 30, 2009

Exposure Amounts Exposure Amounts

(2) Balance and Amounts of Required Capital of Securitization Exposures Held by Risk-Weight Category

HOUSIG LOAILS ++++++cevessseeersssssrensssesaeis s ¥ 300,587 ¥ 403,820
Credit Card Loans, Consumer LOans ««««tsessseeeemumttmimmiiitiiiiii it 45,872 102,871 z
Auto Loans, Other Loans to INdividUals <« «-wseseeseermreseumimmimmiiniimisesiesisssssessssssssse s sssssssessssssssssssnsssssens 7,272 1,885 &
Commercial Real Estate-Secured JLOAms «++r««-srerrreereerrriererrmmiieeeriiiieretiiiie ettt e ssrieesesraesesssesesssiiesassanieesaen 24,336 49,912 %
Loans and Bonds t0 COrPorates «+--ss---sssseeesssseessssseemsssaseemssssiesmssssessss s onsss s 176,401 217,414 §
Claims on Lease PayITIENES «evereersssssesenttnest sttt 53,615 92,351 =
2,192 4,785 %
¥ 610,279 ¥ 873,041 &
@
®
2
o)
S

Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2010 Sep. 30, 2009
Balance Required Capital Balance Required Capital -
Risk-Weight Category (IRB Approach) «-- e eeueeeieiennnninicicinnnnn ¥ 610,279 ¥ 21,370 ¥ 873,041 ¥ 23,246 §
20% or less - 512,932 3,803 749,460 5,725 5
over 20% and 100% OF Less «wxrrrerererrerereserirsessresesrseserssseseressssassenes 74,008 3,488 103,372 5,165 %
over 100% and less than 1,25090 «««eeeeeeerrermmmmiiniiiiiiiiin 15,128 5,868 15,118 7,265 g'
Capital DEdUCHION +rrerrrrrrreereeeemmtiiiiiie e e e e 8,209 8,209 5,089 5,089
Risk-Weight Category (Standardized Approach) «----seeeesseceeverneceeeenns _ _ _ _
20% OF leSs +veverereremmerererenens _ — — _
over 20% and 100% OF Less ««-eereererererererermmmerererererermmssseresereserenesannene _ _ _ —
over 100% and less than 1,25090 ««eeeeeveerremmmmmiiniiiiii — — — —
Capital DedUCtion «--sseeessseeeessssremssmeremiiciemiieieiseniniesenes _ _ _ _
TTOtAl +oevrrrnneerrrnieeerriie e e e e ¥ 610,279 ¥ 21,370 ¥ 873,041 ¥ 23,246
X
(8) Amount of Securitization Exposures by Type of Principal Underlying Assets Deducted from Capital under Provisions i
of the Notification Article 247 g
Millions of Yen %
Sep. 30,2010  Sep. 30, 2009 =
HOUSINE LOANS -rorteresonsessmimssssimsmssstinsmsissrasssessass s bosisss b sbmas s bmss e abm s boms bbb bbb b s y ¥y
Credit Card Loans, CONSUMET LOANS «-++sesrsersersrsrrssmsssiesriemsessesissssssssesssssssesss s sssssssesssssssssss s ssssssssssssssssans 37 1,000
Auto Loans, Other Loans to Individuals «««-s«-sssessesessesenmmieimieiniiiiiiiiie s 127 —
Commercial Real EState-SeCUred LOans -+ -« ss-seseserereressesesesertsetrsrsesesesesestatssssesesesesttssesesesesesenssesssesesesesensases _ _
8,045 4,088
TTIOTAL ++evvrrnrerrrrnneeerrtie ettt e et e et e et e e e et e e e e e e e e b e e e et e e e e a e e e aa e eeeaa e e e e b e e e e a b e e e a e e e e b e eearaan s ¥ 8,209 ¥ 5,089

(4) Amounts of Credit Risk-Weighted Assets Calculated with the Application of Transitional Measures with respect to
Securitization Exposures
Not applicable as of the end of September 2010 and the end of September 2009.
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Market Risk

Non-consolidated

(1) End of Period Value at Risk (VaR) and Maximum, Minimum and Mean VaR for the Period

e Market Risk in the First Half of Fiscal Year 2010 e Market Risk in the First Half of Fiscal Year 2009
Banking Account Trading Account Banking Account Trading Account
¥ 55.5 billion ¥ 0.6 billion ¥ 109.0 billion ¥ 0.9 billion
122.0 billion 1.4 billion Maximum «-seeesesessenenenenene 183.2 billion 8.9 billion
50.7 billion 0.3 billion MiINImum eeeseseesseeessneenneennennn. 107.6 billion 0.6 billion
80.1 billion 0.7 billion Mean «eoeeseenene 126.2 billion 1.9 billion

(For the October, 2009 - September, 2010 Period)

VaR Measurement Standards
Banking Account Confidence Interval: One-tailed
Trading Account Confidence Interval: One-tailed

99% Holding Period: 21 business days
99% Holding Period: 1 business day

(For the October, 2008 - September, 2009 Period)

(2) Results of Back Testing and Reasons for Large Deviations between Actual Losses and VaR

e Back Testing of the Trading Account
First Half of Fiscal Year 2010

29 5 Profit/Loss and VaR Scatter Diagram

2.0 —

(ueA jo suoljiig)
AReq Buipadaid ay} yum pasedwon sso/oid

0.0 0.5 1.0 1.5

VaR
(Billions of yen)

2.0 2.5

(The latest 250 business days including the calculation reference date.)

First Half of Fiscal Year 2009

25 " .
Profit/Loss and VaR Scatter Diagram
2.0 — ¢
*

. *
1.5 .
1.0 te
o - * .

.’ S .: - .

0.5 o “’ ’3: * o

Observation Period: 1 Year
Observation Period: 1 Year

(ueA jo suoljiig)
Aeq Buipadsaid ay} yum pasedwon sso/oid

0.0 0.5 1.0 1.5

VaR
(Billions of yen)

2.0 2.5

(The latest 250 business days including the calculation reference date.)

Note: As shown above, for the first half of fiscal year 2010 back testing of the trading accounts shows zero instances of losses in excess of VaR.

62




Risk Management

Capital Subscriptions or Equity Exposures in the Banking Account Non-consolidated
Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2010 Sep. 30, 2009
Book Value Fair Value Book Value Fair Value

Non-consolidated Book and Fair Values*!

Listed Stock EXPOSULES «++-vveseevessresssemsmsemssnsimissimissiiissssesensesenens ¥ 454,253 ¥ 454,253 ¥ 491,267 ¥ 491,267
Capital Subscriptions or Equity Exposures not included in
“Listed Stock EXPOSULES” «-vsssereresssseressssrvussnsniessnenensscsensssennenns 46,366 46,366 47,229 47,229
Amounts of Gains/Losses on Sales and Write-offs Gains/Losses Gains Losses Written-off ~ Gains/Losses Gains Losses Written-off
of Capital Subscriptions or Equity Exposures*!'? «+eeerereeesininnnnnns (2,987) 1,405 737 3,655 (6,320) 7,886 1,501 12,706

Amounts of Unrealized Gains/Losses Recognized
in the Non-consolidated Balance Sheets and not Recognized

in the Non-consolidated Statements of Income «+:eeeverereeeicicicnninen 25,138 68,686
Amounts of Unrealized Gains/Losses not Recognized
in the Non-consolidated Balance Sheets and Statements of Income - Not applicable Not applicable

*1 Figures for Available-for-Sale Securities include only Japanese and foreign stocks.
*2 Interim Non-consolidated Statements of Income figures for gains/losses on stock holdings and related write-offs.

Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2010 Sep. 30, 2009
Amounts by Portfolio Category* .................................................................................................................... ¥ 638,904 ¥ 663,954
Outstanding Shares Held - 415,742 470,291
Portfolios Adopting the Market-based Approach 47,638 55,513
Portfolios Adopting the PD/LGD Approach .............................................................................................. 175,523 138,148
* Amounts by portfolio category show exposures subject to the calculation of credit risk-weighted assets.
Exposures Held in Funds Non-consolidated
Millions of Yen
Sep. 30, 2010 Sep. 30, 2009
Aggregate Sum of Exposures Held in Funds ¥ 277,176 ¥ 237,503
Look-through ApPProach e ewseeseuseimeiuiscit it 222.306 157,034
Simple Majority FOTMUILA «voreeseriesisssemimsininsissiiimisi s simssb b biss bbb bbb bbb s 32,550 31,806
Investment Criteria FOMULA «reeeereerrrrmrerrrrimmeertiieieiie et e st e s a e s e s rae e e e aae e e esse e esssaeeeaaraanes 10,215 18,676
Tnternal Models APpProach «-sssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssi _ _
Probability APProach e ttseueser sttt 8,166 26,983
[T < PO 3,938 3,002
Note: Exposures subject to the calculation of credit risk-weighted assets are shown.
Interest Rate Risk in the Banking Account Non-consolidated

Gains/Losses and Changes in Economic Value due to Interest Rate Shocks under the Internal Control Management
used by the Bank

e Qutlier Ratio

Sep. 30, 2010 Sep. 30, 2009

Overall Amount of Interest Rate RIsk «++reeeeeeeeerrmmmetmiiiiieiii e e e ¥ 12.0 billion ¥ 64.7 billion
Japanese Yen INterest Rate « evevseeesscussuismmemsimmiimiiniiiitimsisss i sass s snss 0.1 billion 12.8 billion
LS. DOLIAr TRLEIESt RATE «+vveeeeeeeerrrrrrrimrtiiieetteiiiiiiitittte e et e e e e s ra s st e e e e e e s e ss bbb aa s s s e e e eee e e s s sssbbaasaseeeesesessssnnes 7.7 billion 32.8 billion
FLUEO TNTEIEST RALE «+vvevveerverreermerruemeemtersuenttesesstenseesseeseeseessesseessesasesseesseeseesseeasesaeestemsesseesseensesbeeseessenseennennne 2.2 billion 15.6 billion

[0 T LT o ¥ T TN 0.6% 3.3%

Notes: 1 Our interest rate fluctuation scenario assumes an interest rate shock consisting of the Ist and 99th percentile of the fluctuation range measured for a one year holding period
and a minimum observation period of five years.
2 Our risk measurement method uses the interest rate sensitivity approach. Core deposits are defined as the lowest of the following three items, as an upper limit, for the five-year
maturity (an average term of 2.5 years): 1) the lowest balance of deposits in the past five years, 2) the balance after deducting the maximum annual outflow of deposits in the
past five years from the current balance of deposits, or 3) the amount equivalent to 50% of the current balance of deposits.

Sumitomo Trust and Banking 2010 Interim Report
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STB Basic Information

Head Office

5-33, Kitahama 4-chome,
Chuo-ku, Osaka 540-8639, Japan
Telephone: +81 (6) 6220-2121

Tokyo Office

GranTokyo South Tower,

9-2, Marunouchi 1-chome,
Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-6611, Japan
Telephone: +81 (3) 3286-1111

Date of Establishment
July 1925

Corporate Data
as of September 30, 2010

Paid-in Capital
¥342,037 million

Number of Employees
6,096

Independent Public Accountants
KPMG AZSA & Co.

Authorized Share (Thousands)

Common Share: 3,000,000
Preferred Share: 400,000
Issued Share (Thousands)

Common Share: 1,675,128
First Series of Class 2 Preferred Share: 109,000
Number of Shareholders

Common Share: 45,648
First Series of Class 2 Preferred Share: 25

STB Basic Information

Board of Directors, Executive Officers and Auditors

as of December 31, 2010

Chairman of the Board Executive Officer
Atsushi Takahashi*! Shigemasa Shibata
Masayuki Imanaka
President and CEO Reglona?’g(ecutlve Nagoya / General Manager, Nagoya Branch
Hitoshi Tsunekage*! Takashi Imai
General Manager, Kyoto Branch
Senior Executive Officer Kel)l Tanaka .
Akio Otsuka*! Regional Executive, Americas / General Manager, New York Branch
. . %1 Satoru Abe
KlyOShl Mukohara General Manager, Retail Business Planning and Promotion Department
. -
Teruhiko Sugita Jun Sasaki
General Manager, Global Markets Planning Department and Treasury Units, Global Markets
Managing Executive Officer . R .
Hideki Hiraki
Shuichi Kusakawa*! General Manager, Corporate Risk Management Department
Rikiya Hattori*! Kunihiko Tsuneyoshi
Hidehiko Asai General Manager, Corporate Business Department |, Osaka
idehiko Asai
. . Toshio Yamasaki
Sumikazu Tsutsui*! General Manager, Umeda Branch
Tetsuo Ohkubo*! Akihiko Shirayama

Fuminari Suzuki*!
Koichi Hozumi*!
Junichi Sayato*!
Yasuyuki Yagi
Yukihiro Kitano
Kouji Nohara

Koji Yosomiya
General Manager, Real Estate Business Planning Department

Yoshikazu Tanaka

General Manager, Plannlng and Coordination Department, Head Office Executive

Hideaki Kosone

General Manager, Global Credit Supervision Department |

Tadashi Nishimura

General Manager, Financial Management Department

Masahiro Tsuchiya

General Manager, Corporate Planning Department

Toru Takakura

Head Office Executive, General Manager, Integration Promotion Department

Standing Statutory Auditor

Masaru Suzuki

Statutory Auditor

Koichi Takamura*2
Tatsuya Tsuboi
Hitoshi Maeda*?
Toshio Hoshino*?

*1 Directors
*2 External Auditors
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STB Basic Information

International Network

o

as of December 31, 2010 5

é
THE AMERICAS ASIA g
UNITED STATES SINGAPORE Beijing Representative Office
7th Floor, Chang Fu Gong Office Building,

New York Branch Singapore Branch A-26, Jianguomenwai Dajie,
527 Madison Avenue, 8 Shenton Way, #45-01, Chaoyang District, Beijing 100022,
New York, NY 10022, U.S.A. Singapore 068811 People’s Republic of China

Telephone: 1-212-326-0600
Facsimile:  1-212-644-3025

Sumitomo Trust and
Banking Co. (U.S.A.)

111 River Street,

Hoboken, NJ 07030, U.S.A.
Telephone: 1-201-420-9470

Telephone: 65-6224-9055
Facsimile: 65-6224-2873

INDONESIA
Jakarta Representative Office

11th Floor, Summitmas |,
JI. Jenderal Sudirman,

Telephone: 86-10-6513-9020
Facsimile:  86-10-6513-9243

The Sumitomo Trust Finance
(H.K.) Limited

Suites 704-706, 7th Floor,
Three Exchange Square,

8 Connaught Place, Central,

Facsimile:  1-201-420-7853 Kaveling 61-62, Hong Kong
Jakarta 12190, Indonesia Telephone: 852-2801-8800

EUROPE Telephone: 62-21-520-0057 Facsimile:  852-2840-0496/0502
Facsimile:  62-21-520-0058

UNITED KINGDOM STB Consulting (China) Co., Ltd.
THAILAND 3rd Floor, Chang Fu Gong Office Building,

London Branch

155 Bishopsgate,

London EC2M 3XU, U.K.
Telephone: 44-20-7945-7000

Bangkok Representative Office
15th Floor, GPF Witthayu Tower A,
Suite 1502, 93/1 Wireless Road,

A-26, Jianguomenwai Dajie,
Chaoyang District, Beijing 100022,
People’s Republic of China
Telephone: 86-10-6525-6990

03D pue juspisald 8y} wouy sbesse|y

Facsimile:  44-20-7945-7177 Pathumwan, Facsimile:  86-10-6525-7992 ?}
Bangkok 10330, Thailand 3
LUXEMBOURG Telephone: 66-2-252-2302 REPUBLIC OF KOREA 2
Facsimile: 66-2-256-7799 &
Sumitomo Trust and Seoul Representative Office 5
Banking (Luxembourg) S.A. PEOPLE’S REPUBLIC OF CHINA 100-716, 20th Floor, Samsung Life -
18, Boulevard Royal, Building, #150, 2-Ka, Taepyung-Ro,
L-2449, Luxembourg, Shanghai Branch Chung-Ku, Seoul, Korea
Grand Duchy of Luxembourg 50F Jin Mao Tower, 88 Shiji Dadao Telephone: 82-2-757-8725/7
Telephone: 352-4779851 Pudong New Area, Shanghai 200121, Facsimile: 82-2-757-8721
Facsimile: 352-474608 People’s Republic of China
Telephone: 86-21-5047-6661
Facsimile:  86-21-5047-8298
%
STB Basic Information | Subsidiaries and Affiliated Companies 5
as of December 31, 2010 %
[0}

JAPAN

The Sumishin Shinko Company Limited
Sumishin Guaranty Company Limited

STB Wealth Partners Co., Limited

Sumishin Real Estate Loan & Finance, Limited
Sumishin Business Service Company, Limited

Sumishin Life Card Company, Limited
Top REIT Asset Management Co., Ltd.
HR One Corporation

Japan Trustee Services Bank, Ltd.

OVERSEAS

The Sumitomo Trust Finance (H.K.) Ltd.
Sumitomo Trust and Banking (Luxembourg) S.A.
Sumitomo Trust and Banking Co. (U.S.A.)
STB Consulting (China) Co., Ltd.

STB Omega Investment Ltd.

STB Finance Cayman Ltd.

STB Preferred Capital 2 (Cayman) Ltd.
STB Preferred Capital 3 (Cayman) Ltd.
STB Preferred Capital 4 (Cayman) Ltd.
STB Preferred Capital 5 (Cayman) Ltd.
Fresco Asset Funding Corporation
Crecer Asset Funding Corporation

Zijin Trust Co., Ltd.

STB Real Estate Investment Management Co., Ltd.
STB Business Partners Co., Ltd.

Nikko Asset Management Co., Ltd.

Japan TA Solution, Ltd.

Sumishin Panasonic Financial Services Co., Ltd.
Sumishin Card Company, Limited

STB Investment Corporation

Sumishin Information Service Company Limited
STB Asset Management Co., Ltd.

STB Research Institute Co., Ltd.

Sumishin Realty Company, Limited

SBI Sumishin Net Bank, Ltd.

Japan Pension Operation Service, Ltd.
BUSINEXT CORPORATION
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& Sumitomo Trust
& Banking Co., Ltd.

For further information, please contact:
Investor Relations Office
Financial Management Department
The Sumitomo Trust & Banking Co., Ltd.
GranTokyo South Tower, 9-2, Marunouchi 1-chome,
Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-6611, Japan
Telephone: 81-3-3286-8354
Facsimile: 81-3-3286-4654
e-mail: rstbirnews@sumitomotrust.co.jp
URL: http://www.sumitomotrust.co.jp/IR/company/index_en.html
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